

1999 HOUSE FINANCE AND TAXATION

HB 1281

1999 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1281

House Finance and Taxation Committee

Conference Committee

Hearing Date January 19, 1999

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter #
1		x	1.5
Committee Clerk Signature <i>Jamie Stein</i>			

Minutes:

REP. BELTER Opened the hearing.

REP. RICK BERG, DIST. 45, FARGO, Introduced the bill as the prime sponsor.

Gave an overview of the bill. This bill will allow farmers to increase value added crops and productions in North Dakota. This bill will facilitate producers to set up irrigation systems on their land and, hopefully, will increase the cash flow for those operators compared to what they are doing now. The concept here is to allow the water commission to go out and bond for irrigation districts. The problem is, there is a lot of land eligible for irrigation, it costs \$75,000 to put a system in for a quarter of land, and if you go out to finance that, you are looking at a seven or eight year amortization, all of a sudden, you are paying \$10,000 a year in principal plus your interest cost, the cash flow of doing that, may not make a lot of sense. If you could do that over a fifteen year amortization, it would generate more cash flow in those years for the operator.

The intent of this bill, is to put something in place that is workable and useable.

REP. SCHMIDT In the last session, we passed a bill that only covered one district, this would cover the whole state?

REP. BERG My understanding is we allowed this process last session, the bond bank wrote it for a irrigation district, as a result, that single district was required to meet several financial tests, providing information on the individual irrigation district, the fees for underwriting that bond, all applied to that one district. This bill is to broaden that, all irrigation districts would belong to one pool.

MIKE DWYER, NORTH DAKOTA WATER USERS ASSOCIATION AND THE NEWLY FORMED IRRIGATION CAUCUS Testified in support of the bill. This bill allows the water commission to get into the business of bonding for irrigation, which they have been in the business of doing before. He gave reasons why the water commission should have the authority to do this. The water commission was created in 1937 for water development. They are in the bonding business in several different areas, southwest pipeline, the proposal for Grand Forks would be bonded through the water commission, Devils Lake, etc. The water commission determines the priorities for water, working with the water coalition. The money used, is allocated by the legislature. In the current budget, the water commission has recommended \$800,000 of the resources trust fund be set aside for irrigation. Once the legislature is over, the irrigation process will recommend to the water commission how that \$800,000 or more will be used. The bond bank is governed by the industrial commission.

HERB GRENZ, CHAIRMAN OF THE NORTH DAKOTA IRRIGATION CAUCUS, Testified in support of the bill, see attached written testimony.

MAYNARD HELGES, CENTRAL DAKOTA DISTRICT, Testified in support of the bill.

Stated the districts need the legislative support. Gave a very informative report of the irrigation process. He stated every high value crop that is irrigated, requires processing of some kind. It takes team work to come together for that process to be beneficial. The problem is, you don't get five years to prepare for this. There are companies that want to come in here, if we are not ready with irrigation, these companies will not look at us. He stated there is not a single delinquency in their district.

REP. NICHOLAS Asked how much they are planning to expand?

MAYNARD HELGES From 12,000 acres to about 23,000 acres. When you develop irrigation for potatoes, for example, you have to take three years between rotations.

REP. NICHOLAS We do have \$350,000 in the research budget to do some work with the NDSU folks on high value crops, you pointed out that you do have some high value crops that you are looking at, what are they?

MAYNARD HELGES We are working right now with carrots, onions and possibly cabbage.

REP. NICHOLAS How many of those acres could be used when you rotate crops?

MAYNARD HELGES It won't follow potatoes, potatoes are every three years, we couldn't follow totally with carrots and onions, because people don't consume these at the same level so you don't have as many acres. But you could have a lot of people involved, if there was carrots and onions, there could be a producer of carrots and a producer of onions, that would rent the land on the off years.

MILT SHELDON, FARMER/RANCHER, RAY, ND, Testified in support of the bill. He stated that they have had a feasibility study done on getting an irrigation district going. They are

presently growing some potatoes. They just got a call on a contract that will be for ten million pounds of potatoes again next year, also have a sugar beet grower coming in. To get the project up and running we really need this bill. It takes a lot of investment to get this going. It is a long investment and we need a good solid bonding issue. He went on to give a summary of the area he lives in.

MATT IVERSON, Testified in support of the bill. They are hoping for solid financing from this bill. He stated they have done their feasibility study, the district should be in place within two months. We need this amortization schedule that will make it cash flow.

REP. FROELICH Asked a question relating to page 8, line 17, what are we talking about.

GARY BAUER, INVESTMENT BANK, DEMOINES, IA, Testified, stating he was here working with the irrigation districts, he stated he was the financial advisor for the Central Dakota District.

REP. BELTER Does the state have any exposure on the bond?

GARY BAUER The mechanism put in place here, is the same as the bond bank utilizes. It is not a general obligation that the legislature delegated to raise revenue and pay something off. This is to establish a reserve when they do sell bonds, a reserve to pay debt service should the payments that come in from the borrowing political subdivisions or irrigation districts are unable to meet a payment, we would have that reserve. Their documentation, when they sold their bonds into the marketplace, requires that they maintain that reserve. They are obligated to ask the legislature for an appropriation to replenish that reserve, but that is only a request they are making. That is why it is a moral obligation not a general obligation. This has been in existence since 1977, and have never had to exercise that, and come to the legislature and ask for revenue.

REP. BELTER You made the statement that you have never had to come and ask the state for money before, wouldn't these be higher risk bonds though?

GARY BAUER It is difficult to compare. One thing about this is, irrigation districts are brand new. Part of their problem is, unlike a city that has been around for awhile, they have no record. To say they are higher risk, I don't know. I don't think they are higher risk than a small rural community in North Dakota, that is putting in a new sewer system, and they have a small population, they will be paying off a debt over a twenty year period. The districts pay their debt through assessments that are levied against that land. Land that has been able to quadruple the value, in many cases, by making it irrigable.

With no further testimony, the hearing was closed.

COMMITTEE ACTION 1-19-99 Tape #2, Side B, Meter #4

During discussion, Rep. Nicholas felt this bill would be a major impact on the economy of North Dakota.

Some members felt the state may be obligated in some way if the irrigation districts do not pay their debt.

After a lengthy discussion, committee members felt they needed more time before acting on this bill.

COMMITTEE ACTION 1-20-99, Tape #2, Side A, Meter #2.6

MAYNARD HELGES, Appeared before the committee to answer questions the committee might have.

REP. KROEBER Asked how the bonding could affect the other water projects.

MAYNARD HELGES Gave an account of the criteria they went through two years ago to get the bonding on their irrigation district. Also gave information on what they learned from that experience and what needs to be done now. The water commission will make an allocation of \$800,000 to be held in reserve in case of default and so we can get better rates on the bonds. Once we have had two or three years under our belt, as far as performance on these bonds, we will then be able to establish a credit performance bond rating. Once we get that bond rating, we will no longer need the state of North Dakota Water Commission. Right now, we have no defaults, we are current with our bond payments, and we are going into the second year. This is another way to get irrigation development in the state of North Dakota. One of the problems North Dakota has had, it has been unwilling to leverage its capital.

REP. RENNER Asked Mr. Helges to review what the bill which was passed last year did for the irrigation district.

MAYNARD HELGES Reviewed what was done, the language was changed and updated, the bill gave the irrigation districts authorization to not only do irrigation development in systems, delivery, wells, etc., but also to invest in high value crop processing or handling for adding value to it, and to utilize underwriting by the bond bank to give that lower interest rate.

REP. RENNER What is used as collateral?

MAYNARD HELGES Land and his system, it is like specials on your house.

REP. RENNER That lien would be junior to any mortgages he would have?

MAYNARD HELGES I think that is right.

REP. RENNER This legislation is to allow all of the water irrigation districts in the state of North Dakota to work under the umbrella of the State Water Commission.

MAYNARD HELGES This is for all of the irrigation districts in North Dakota. The reason why we are wanting to get these bills in place and get the process in place is because we see opportunities, a number of vegetable companies and others that want to come to North Dakota, and they are not sure about our development.

REP. NICHOLAS Asked if all of the land in a township is included in an irrigation district. and what are the assessments per quarter?

MAYNARD HELGES If you don't want to petition your land into the district, your land is not affected whatsoever. The land does not need to be contiguous. The first member who does improvements is obligated first, then the district, then it goes on to whoever is guaranteeing the bond. A system and a well will run about \$75,000.

REP. WARNER Asked if anyone had done a feasibility study as to what electrical costs might be.

MAYNARD HELGES Each pivot will cost around \$3,000 per year in electrical energy.

The bill was held to be acted on at a later date.

COMMITTEE ACTION 1-25-99, Tape 1, Side B, Meter #45.6

GARY BAUER Appeared before the committee to answer questions regarding the bonding of the irrigation districts.

REP. BELTER Asked how the irrigation districts would be assessed.

GARY BAUER Stated it is like a special assessment district, your land is assessed based on how much benefit you receive. If you are talking about the Central Dakota Irrigation District, individual wells and individual pivots are assessed at this point. Whatever section is irrigated, that land will be assessed. If you are talking about those levies an irrigation district can levy

some small amounts for administrative purposes of a district, then you can assess all of the land in the district including that that may not have irrigation on it. It would have to be some land that could be irrigated at some point. It may be assessed a small portion of the distribution system, because the pipe is running right past them. If your land is not going to receive any benefit from the district, it will not be assessed.

REP. NICHOLAS Asked how long this would be amortized out?

GARY BAUER It would depend on the project. If you are only putting in pivots, it will probably not be any longer than twelve or thirteen years. A pivot will probably only last fifteen years. If you are talking about a single source of water and it involves a reservoir, etc., that very well may be spread out over twenty five years.

REP. NICHOLAS Asked what the assessment is put against, the land or equipment?

GARY BAUER In that case, all of that land would be assessed, a lien for the bond is on the land and the equipment.

REP. RENNER Is there a mortgage on the land?

GARY BAUER They don't have a mortgage per se, but when they assess, it becomes enforceable just like a general tax lien.

REP. GROSZ Asked who becomes responsible if the bond is not paid.

GARY BAUER The irrigation district is responsible. That land has value due to the fact that it was irrigation. There will possibly be other lien holders on that land, banks, etc. The taxes will have to be paid, the water commission will finance that short form with the irrigation district and the irrigation district will restructure a piece of its debt, then starts making payments.

MIKE DWYER Also appeared to answer any questions and to state they did not want to change any of the laws that are current.

The bill would be held for possible amendments that would be drafted.

COMMITTEE ACTION 1-27-99, Tape #2, Side A, Meter #11.6

Rep. Grosz voiced his concerns regarding no cap on the bill for the State Water Commission.

REP. NICHOLAS Made a motion for a DO PASS.

REP. WARNER Second the motion. MOTION CARRIED.

13 Yes 2 No 0 Absent

REP. NICHOLAS Was given the floor assignment.

MAR 17 1999

FISCAL NOTE

(Return original and 10 copies)

Bill/Resolution No.: _____ Amendment to: HB 1281

Requested by Legislative Council _____ Date of Request: 3-16-99

1. Please estimate the fiscal impact (in dollar amounts) of the above measure for state general or special funds, counties, cities, and school districts.

Narrative:

See attached.

2. State fiscal effect in dollar amounts:

1997-99 Biennium		1999-2001 Biennium		2001-03 Biennium	
General Fund	Special Funds	General Fund	Special Funds	General Fund	Special Funds

Revenues:

Expenditures:

3. What, if any, is the effect of this measure on the appropriation for your agency or department:

- a. For rest of 1997-99 biennium: \$5,000
- b. For the 1999-2001 biennium: \$15,000
- c. For the 2001-03 biennium: \$5,000

4. County, City, and School District fiscal effect in dollar amounts:

1997-99 Biennium			1999-2001 Biennium			2001-03 Biennium		
Counties	Cities	School Districts	Counties	Cities	School Districts	Counties	Cities	School Districts
-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-

If additional space is needed, attach a supplemental sheet.

Signed *David A. Sprynczynatyk*

Typed Name David A. Sprynczynatyk

Department State Water Commission

Date Prepared: March 17, 1999

Phone Number 328-4940

HB 1281 creates specific bonding authority for an irrigation district finance program and a water supply finance program to be administered by the Water Commission. The bill places a number of obligations on the Water Commission that will increase the workload for present staff, and may require the hiring of consultants to handle the economic feasibility and financial aspects of the program. These costs can be reimbursed by the financing package, if a plan is approved. However, the Water Commission could spend considerable time and money evaluating proposals that do not proceed to implementation. These costs are not included, however, because they are very indeterminate at this time. In addition, this fiscal note does not include any money allocated from the Resources Trust Fund since these funds are part of SB 2023. The only costs included in this fiscal note are an estimate of the administrative costs necessary to set up the programs. These costs could involve outside consultants, Water Commission staff time, attorney fees, or a combination. A very rough estimate is \$25,000 - \$5,000 this biennium, \$15,000 next biennium, and \$5,000 for the 2001-03 biennium.

FISCAL NOTE

(Return original and 10 copies)

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1281 Amendment to: _____

Requested by Legislative Council Date of Request: 1-13-99

1. Please estimate the fiscal impact (in dollar amounts) of the above measure for state general or special funds, counties, cities, and school districts.

Narrative:

See attached.

2. State fiscal effect in dollar amounts:

1997-99 Biennium		1999-2001 Biennium		2001-03 Biennium	
General Fund	Special Funds	General Fund	Special Funds	General Fund	Special Funds

Revenues:

Expenditures:

3. What, if any, is the effect of this measure on the appropriation for your agency or department:

- a. For rest of 1997-99 biennium: \$5,000
- b. For the 1999-2001 biennium: \$15,000
- c. For the 2001-03 biennium: \$5,000

4. County, City, and School District fiscal effect in dollar amounts:

1997-99 Biennium			1999-2001 Biennium			2001-03 Biennium		
Counties	Cities	School Districts	Counties	Cities	School Districts	Counties	Cities	School Districts
-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-	-0-

If additional space is needed, attach a supplemental sheet.

Signed David A. Sprynczynatyk

Typed Name David A. Sprynczynatyk

Department State Water Commission

Date Prepared: January 18, 1999

Phone Number 328-4940

HB 1281 creates specific bonding authority for an irrigation district finance program to be administered by the Water Commission. The bill places a number of obligations on the Water Commission that will increase the workload for present staff, and may require the hiring of consultants to handle the economic feasibility and financial aspects of the program. These costs can be reimbursed by the financing package, if a plan is approved. However, the Water Commission could spend considerable time and money evaluating proposals that do not proceed to implementation. These costs are not included, however, because they are very indeterminate at this time. In addition, this fiscal note does not include any money allocated from the Resources Trust Fund since these funds are part of SB 2023. The only costs included in this fiscal note are an estimate of the administrative costs necessary to set up the program. These costs could involve outside consultants, Water Commission staff time, attorney fees, or a combination. A very rough estimate is \$25,000 - \$5,000 this biennium, \$15,000 next biennium, and \$5,000 for the 2001-03 biennium.

Please type or use black pen to complete

Date 1-27-99
Roll call vote # 1

1999 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1281

House HOUSE FINANCE & TAX Committee

- Subcommittee on _____
- Conference Committee

} Identify or check where appropriate

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass

Motion Made By Rep. Nicholas Seconded By Rep. Warner

Representatives	Yes	No	Representatives	Yes	No
BELTER	✓		WINRICH	✓	
RENNERFELDT	✓				
CLARK	✓				
FROELICH	✓				
GRANDE	✓				
GROSZ		✓			
HERBEL	✓				
KROEBER	✓				
MICKELSON		✓			
NICHOLAS	✓				
RENNER	✓				
SCHMIDT	✓				
WARNER	✓				
WIKENHEISER	✓				

Total 13 2
(Yes) (No)

Absent 0

Floor Assignment Rep. Nicholas

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

DO NOT USE HIGHLIGHTER ON ANY FORMS

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410)
January 27, 1999 3:45 p.m.

Module No: HR-17-1301
Carrier: Nicholas
Insert LC: . Title: .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1281: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (13 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1281 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

1999 SENATE AGRICULTURE

HB 1281

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1281

Senate Agriculture Committee

Conference Committee

Hearing Date 3/4/99

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter #
1	X		0-5526
2		X	2785-5460
3/5	3	X	0
Committee Clerk Signature <i>Christina Jorgensen</i>			

Minutes:

Senator Wanzek called the meeting to order, roll call was taken, all were present.

Senator Wanzek opened the hearing on HB 1281.

Representative Nicholas introduced the bill. Moves the irrigation distinct process over from the Bond Bank to the State Water Commission.

Senator Wanzek added that it would create local jobs.

Mike Dwyer from the ND Water Users spoke in favor of the bill. Provides opportunities in high level crop irrigation. Two points of interest for them, having the authority placed with the Water Commission, only makes sense, and it provides a source of funding.

Senator Sand: How much money is in that and it will be leverage money won't it?

Mike Dwyer: The governors budget, for SB 2023, is 8.1 million of new money for water development, of that, 5.2 comes from the oil extraction tax.

Page 2

Senate Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution Number Hb 1281
Hearing Date 3/4/99

Senator Sand: The \$800,000 is going to lever a lot more money.

Mike Dwyer: Right.

Bill Sheldon from the Nesson Valley spoke in support of the bill. Spoke about how irrigation has helped them.

Senator Sand: Explain how irrigation will let you rotate you crops better utilize your land.

Bill Sheldon: With irrigation you would not be looking at wheat for the major crop, we would be looking more into corn silage and cattle feed.

Senator Wanzek: Does your area have a plan?

Bill Sheldon: Yes, they have all been run through a couple of times.

Matt Iverson from the Elk/Charbon Irrigation District spoke in support of the bill.

Senator Mathern: I was unaware sugar beets were grown in your area, do you have a facility?

Matt Iverson: Polly sugar has a processing plant in many pilot stations.

Senator Sand: Is your father willing to mortgage his land for this?

Matt Iverson: Yes.

Maynard Helgess from Jamestown spoke in support of the bill. See irrigation as opportunity for state.

Senator Klein: We tried to develop a plan a couple of years ago, we didn't reach where we were hoping to, could you fill me on why we didn't do as well as we should have.

Maynard Helgess: Part of bill was changing of language, other change was to authorize the districts to be able to utilize financing through the bond bank. It was new to the state and the agencies, I think it was maybe too overwhelming.

Senator Klein: It was overwhelming for the committee too.

Senator Wanzek: We aren't going to change the process all that much except we are putting it with a different agency.

Maynard Helgess: That's correct.

Senator Wanzek: Does it give the district the option to guarantee the bonds?

Maynard Helgess: As a district we require members to put 10% of the money that was available into a reserve in case there is a default or a payment that needed to be made.

Senator Kroeplin: On this bonding you talked about it was difficult to get bonds done before, who was doing them, or will that experience be lost, will you have to start over again now?

Maynard Helgess: No we have not lost experience, we have actually gained experience.

Senator Wanzek: Are all bonds tax exempt?

Maynard Helgess: The bonds we have are all taxable.

Senator Wanzek: It's a common delivery system to the common good of the community versus the individual irrigator.

Maynard Helgess: Yes, that's very true.

Senator Urlacher: Are your people comfortable with monitoring of aquifers, is there enough protection?

Maynard Helgess: We are comfortable.

Senator Urlacher: We've not brought full potential into ND.

Maynard Helgess: I fully agree.

Senator Kroeplin: There is a tax base to back up the bonds and they are rated, somebody has to rate the bonds, how would that change by moving this to the water commission.

Mike Dwyer: By moving the authority to the water commission you're not all of a sudden eliminating prior requirements. It's hope that they can be established to they are workable.

Senator Wanzek: The commission will establish those things.

Mike Dwyer: Yes.

Dave Koland from the ND Rural Water spoke in support of the bill. Handed out amendments and explained them.

Senator Wanzek: This would be similar to the type of authority we would be granting in irrigation districts.

Dave: Almost exactly the same.

Senator Wanzek: In this case funds could be used to develop a rural water system.

Dave: Right.

Senator Wanzek: MR and I funds come in you would use those.

Dave: Right.

Senator Wanzek: Is there any potential risk that we won't get those.

Dave: I can't say there isn't any risk.

Senator Urlacher: These amendments stand alone.

Dave: Correct.

Senator Urlacher: You are using the MR and I funding to leverage the bonding.

Dave: Yes.

Senator Urlacher: You can't move until funding is in place and this would do that.

Dave: Right.

Senator Wanzek closed the hearing on HB 1281.

Discussion was held.

Senator Klein made the motion for a Do Pass on the amendments.

Senator Urlacher seconded.

Discussion was held.

Dave Koland was asked to the podium to help further explain the amendments.

Senator Klein made the motion for a Do Pass on the amendments on Pg. 2 line 28.

Senator Kinnoin seconded.

Senator Klein made the motion for a Do Pass as Amended.

Senator Mathern seconded.

ROLL CALL: 7 Yes, 0 No

CARRIER: Senator Urlacher

FEBRUARY 5, 1999

Discussion was held.

Further amendments were proposed.

Julie Krenz explained them.

Senator Klein made the motion to reconsider the final vote from the previous day.

Senator Mathern seconded.

Senator Klein made the motion for a Do Pass on the proposed amendments.

Senator Mathern seconded.

Dave Koland spoke.

Senator Klein made the motion for a Do Pass as Amended.

Senator Mathern seconded.

Page 6
Senate Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution Number Hb 1281
Hearing Date 3/4/99

ROLL CALL: 7 Yes, 0 No

CARRIER: Senator Urlacher

Date: 3/4
Roll Call Vote #: 1

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1281

Senate Agriculture Committee

Subcommittee on _____
or
 Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass Amendments

Motion Made By Klein Seconded By Urlacher

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Senator Wanzek	✓				
Senator Klein	✓				
Senator Sand	✓				
Senator Urlacher	✓				
Senator Kinnoin	✓				
Senator Kroepflin	✓				
Senator Mathern	✓				

Total (Yes) 7 No 0

Absent _____

Floor Assignment _____

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Proposed

Date: 3/4
Roll Call Vote #: 2

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1281

Senate Agriculture Committee

Subcommittee on _____
or
 Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass Amendment

Motion Made By Klein Seconded By Kinnoin

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Senator Wanzek	✓				
Senator Klein	✓				
Senator Sand	✓				
Senator Urlacher	✓				
Senator Kinnoin	✓				
Senator Kroeplin	✓				
Senator Mathern	✓				

Total (Yes) 7 No 0

Absent _____

Floor Assignment _____

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Pg. 2 line 28

Date: 3/4
Roll Call Vote #: 3

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1281

Senate Agriculture Committee

Subcommittee on _____
or
 Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass as Amended

Motion Made By Klein Seconded By Mathern

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Senator Wanzek	✓				
Senator Klein	✓				
Senator Sand	✓				
Senator Urlacher	✓				
Senator Kinnoin	✓				
Senator Kroeplin	✓				
Senator Mathern	✓				

Total (Yes) 7 No 0

Absent _____

Floor Assignment Senator Urlacher

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Date: 3/5
Roll Call Vote #: 1

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1281

Senate Agriculture Committee

Subcommittee on _____
or
 Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass Amendments

Motion Made By Klein Seconded By Mathern

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Senator Wanzek	✓				
Senator Klein	✓				
Senator Sand	✓				
Senator Urlacher	✓				
Senator Kinnoin	✓				
Senator Kroepelin	✓				
Senator Mathern	✓				

Total (Yes) 7 No 0

Absent _____

Floor Assignment _____

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Date: 3/5
Roll Call Vote #: 2

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1281

Senate Agriculture Committee

Subcommittee on _____
or

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass as Amended

Motion Made By Klein Seconded By Mathern

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Senator Wanzek	✓				
Senator Klein	✓				
Senator Sand	✓				
Senator Urlacher	✓				
Senator Kinnoin	✓				
Senator Kroeplin	✓				
Senator Mathern	✓				

Total (Yes) 7 No 0

Absent _____

Floor Assignment Senator Urlacher

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1281: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Wanzek, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1281 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "enact" insert "sections 61-02-68.14, 61-02-68.15, 61-02-68.16, 61-02-68.17, 61-02-68.18, 61-02-68.19, and"

Page 1, line 2, after the first "to" insert "state water commission bonding authority, guarantees of evidences of indebtedness, and" and after the semicolon insert "to amend and reenact sections 61-02-68.1 and 61-02-68.12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to guarantees of evidences of indebtedness by the state water commission;"

Page 1, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 61-02-68.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

61-02-68.1. Borrowing on interim notes - Expenses paid and loans made from proceeds - Issuance of notes. The commission, pursuant to appropriate resolution, and in order to carry out the business of developing the water resources of this state as provided in this chapter, may borrow money and issue interim financing notes (the terms "interim notes" or "notes" ~~may~~, unless the context ~~demands~~ otherwise requires, may be used in sections 61-02-68.1 through ~~61-02-68.13~~ 61-02-68.19 in lieu of the term "interim financing notes") in evidence thereof in order to provide owners with ~~tax-exempt~~ construction period financing. ~~Such~~ The construction period financing may include the costs of construction of works or projects, funding of debt service reserves and capitalized interest, and the payment of the costs of issuance.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 61-02-68.12 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

61-02-68.12. Interim financing notes or guarantees not a state obligation - Payment restricted to revenues - Notes or guarantees not a lien. Interim financing notes issued by the commission under this chapter ~~shall or guarantees provided under sections 61-02-68.14, 61-02-68.15, 61-02-68.16, 61-02-68.17, 61-02-68.18, or 61-02-68.19 are not be in any way~~ a debt or liability of this state and ~~shall do~~ not constitute a loan of the credit of this state or create any debt or debts, liability or liabilities on behalf of this state, or be or constitute a pledge of the faith and credit of this state, but all ~~such~~ notes ~~shall be~~ or guarantees are payable solely from funds pledged or available for their payment as authorized in this chapter. ~~Such~~ The notes ~~shall or guarantees do~~ not constitute a charge, lien, nor encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any property of the commission, other than funds received pursuant to an interim financing agreement.

Each note issued under this chapter ~~shall~~ must recite in substance that the note, including interest thereon, is payable solely from a loan or grant to be made by an agency or instrumentality of the United States government, or North Dakota, and that the note does not constitute a debt of the commission within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory limit.

SECTION 3. Section 61-02-68.14 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.14. Guarantee issued by commission. The commission may guarantee evidences of indebtedness issued or other obligations undertaken by the

owners of water projects eligible to receive municipal, rural, and industrial water supply funds pursuant to Pub. L. 99-294 [100 Stat. 418], or evidences of indebtedness issued or other obligations undertaken by a not-for-profit organization establishing a financing program for the owners of the water projects eligible to receive municipal, rural, and industrial water supply funds pursuant to Pub. L. 99-294 [100 Stat. 418] for the purpose of providing the owners with construction period financing. Construction period financing may include the cost of construction of works or projects, funding of debt service reserves and capitalized interest, and the payment of the costs of issuance. A commission guarantee of indebtedness or other obligations of an owner of a water project must be authorized by resolution of the commission and must be evidenced by a written agreement approved by the commission.

SECTION 4. Section 61-02-68.15 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.15. Pledges. The commission may pledge the municipal, rural, and industrial water supply funds authorized by Pub. L. 99-294 [100 Stat. 418] as security for a guarantee or note. A pledge is valid and binding whenever the pledge is made. The revenues or other moneys pledged and thereafter received by the commission are immediately subject to the lien of the pledge without physical delivery or further act, and the lien of the pledge is valid and binding as against all parties having claims of any kind against the commission, regardless of whether the parties have notice. Neither the resolution nor any other instrument by which a pledge is created need be filed or recorded, except in the records of the commission.

SECTION 5. Section 61-02-68.16 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.16. Reserve fund.

1. The commission shall establish and maintain a reserve fund in which there must be deposited all moneys appropriated by the legislative assembly for the purpose of the fund, all proceeds of notes issued or guaranteed by the commission required to be deposited in the fund by terms of a contract or a resolution of the commission with respect to the proceeds of notes, any moneys or funds of the commission that it determines to deposit in the fund, any moneys made available to the commission for the purposes of the fund from any other source, and any contractual right to the receipt of moneys by the commission for the purpose of the fund, including a letter of credit or similar instrument. Moneys in the reserve fund must be held and applied solely to the payment of the interest on and the principal of notes and sinking fund payments as they become due and payable and for the retirement of notes, including payment of any redemption premium required to be paid when any notes are redeemed or retired before maturity, and for the payment of principal and interest on evidences of indebtedness or obligations guaranteed by the commission. Moneys in the reserve fund may not be withdrawn if the withdrawal would reduce the amount in the reserve fund to an amount less than the required debt service reserve, except for payment of the interest due and payable on notes and the principal of notes maturing and payable and sinking fund payments and for the retirement of notes in accordance with the terms of a contract between the commission and its noteholders, for the payment of principal and interest on evidences of indebtedness or obligations of an owner of water projects for which a guarantee has been issued by the commission, and for payment of interest or principal or sinking fund payments or retirement of notes or draws upon a guarantee, for which other moneys of the commission are not then available in accordance with

the terms of the contract. The reserve fund may not be used for the payment of a guarantee by the commission unless the commission has determined that notes of the commission cannot be issued under acceptable terms for the payment of the guarantee or that the payment of the guarantee will not reduce the reserve fund to an amount less than the required debt service reserve. The required debt service reserve must be an aggregate amount equal to at least the largest amount of money required by the terms of all contracts between the commission and its noteholders to be raised in the current or any succeeding calendar year for the payment of interest on and maturing principal of outstanding notes and the payment required by the terms of any contract to a sinking fund established for the payment or redemption of the notes.

2. If the establishment of the reserve fund for an issue or the maintenance of an existing reserve fund at a required level under this section would necessitate the investment of all or any portion of a new reserve fund or all or any portion of an existing reserve fund at a restricted yield, because to not restrict the yield may cause the notes to be taxable under the Internal Revenue Code, then at the discretion of the commission a reserve fund does not need be established before the issuance of notes or the reserve fund need not be funded to the levels required by other subsections of this section or an existing reserve fund may be reduced.
3. Notes may not be issued by the commission unless there is in the reserve fund the required debt service reserve for all notes then issued and outstanding and the notes to be issued. This chapter does not prevent or preclude the commission from satisfying this requirement by depositing so much of the proceeds of the notes to be issued, upon their issuance, as is needed to achieve the required debt service reserve. The commission may issue its notes for the purpose of providing an amount necessary to increase the amount in the reserve fund to the required debt service reserve, or to meet any higher or additional reserve as may be fixed by the commission with respect to the fund.
4. In order to assure the maintenance of the required debt service reserve, there must be appropriated by the legislative assembly and paid to the commission for deposit in the reserve fund any sum certified by the commission as necessary to restore the reserve fund to an amount equal to the required debt service reserve or to maintain a reserve fund established by the commission under this chapter and required according to the terms of a guarantee issued by the commission. The commission may approve a resolution for the issuance of notes, as provided by this chapter, which states in substance that this subsection is not applicable to the required debt service reserve for notes issued under that resolution.
5. If the maturity of a series of notes of the commission is not more than three years from the date of issuance of the notes, the commission may determine that no reserve fund need be established for that respective series of notes or that the reserve fund may be in an amount less than the required debt service reserve. If the determination is made, holders of that respective series of notes do not have an interest in or claim on existing reserve funds established for the security of the holders of previously issued commission notes, and do not have an interest in or claim on reserve funds established for the holders of subsequent issues of notes of the commission.

SECTION 6. Section 61-02-68.17 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.17. Additional reserves and funds. The commission may establish additional and further reserves or other funds or accounts as may be necessary, desirable, or convenient to further the accomplishment of the purposes of the commission to comply with the provisions of an agreement made by or a resolution of the commission.

SECTION 7. Section 61-02-68.18 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.18. Protection of service during term of guarantee or loan.

1. The service provided or made available by owners of water projects through the construction or acquisition of an improvement, or the improvement revenues, financed in whole or in part with a guarantee or loan to the owners of water projects from the commission or any other state entity, may not be curtailed or limited by inclusion of all or any part of the area served by the owners of water projects within the boundaries of any other owners of water projects, or by the granting of any private franchise for similar service within the area served by the owners of water projects, during the term of the guarantee or loan. The owners of water projects providing the service may not be required to obtain or secure a franchise, license, or permit as a condition of continuing to serve the area if it is included within the boundaries of another owner of a water project during the term of the guarantee or loan.
2. Under the circumstances described in subsection 1, nothing prevents the two owners of water projects and the commission or other state entity from negotiating an agreement for the right or obligation to provide the service in question, provided that an agreement is invalid unless the commission or other state agency or enterprise is a party to the agreement and unless the agreement contains adequate safeguards to ensure the security and timely payment of any outstanding notes of the commission issued to fund the loan.

SECTION 8. Section 61-02-68.19 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.19. Interim financing notes, guarantees, or bonds for municipal, rural, and industrial water supply projects - Public interest. Guarantees made under section 61-02-68.14 or bonds or interim notes issued under chapter 61-02 for the purpose of providing construction period financing for owners of water projects eligible to receive municipal, rural, and industrial water supply funds pursuant to Pub. L. 99-294 [100 Stat. 418] are in the public interest and are not subject to the limitation contained in subsection 2 of section 61-02-46."

Page 1, underscore lines 7 through 23

Page 2, underscore line 1

Page 2, line 2, underscore "of or interest on municipal securities, investment income, revenues, appropriations," and after the fourth comma insert "liquidation of security."

Page 2, underscore lines 3 through 27

Page 2, line 28, underscore "private bond markets", replace "with" with "without", and underscore "the guarantee of the program. The program may hold municipal"

Page 2, underscore lines 29 through 31

Page 3, line 1, underscore "obligations, and assist irrigation districts as provided in this chapter. Bonds", after "Bonds" insert "or guarantees", and underscore "of the program"

Page 3, underscore lines 2 through 11

Page 3, line 12, underscore "program to incur any indebtedness or liability on behalf of or payable by the state." and after the period insert "Guarantees or bonds issued under this chapter are in the public interest and are not subject to the limitation contained in subsection 2 of section 61-02-46."

Page 3, after line 12, insert:

"How bonds or guarantees may be secured. A bond or guarantee issued by the program may be secured by works or lands and the income derived from those works or lands."

Page 3, underscore lines 13 through 31

Page 4, underscore lines 1 through 31

Page 5, underscore lines 1 through 31

Page 6, underscore lines 1 through 31

Page 7, underscore lines 1 through 29

Page 8, underscore lines 1 through 31

Page 9, underscore lines 1 through 31

Page 10, underscore lines 1 through 17

Renumber accordingly

1999 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

HB 1281

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1281

Senate Appropriations Committee

Conference Committee

Hearing Date 3/26/99

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter #
1	x		100-1670
Committee Clerk Signature <i>Jessie Anderson</i>			

Minutes:

SENATOR NETHING: Opened the hearing on HB 1281; a BILL for an Act to create and enact a new chapter to title 61 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the creation of an irrigation district finance program; and to declare an emergency.

MIKE DWYER: ND Water Users Association, and the newly formed Irrigation Caucus to testify in support of HB 1281. There is interest across the state in irrigation and opportunities in high value agriculture development and processing; irrigation is behind all of that. It represents a tremendous economic development opportunity in the Jamestown, Grand Forks, and Williston areas, and along the Missouri River. The Legislature is considering a number of bills to advance irrigation. This bill provides authority to the Water Commission to issue bonds for irrigation districts. Those irrigation districts then would repay the bonds. Essentially what the state would do is let a credit enhancement for lower interest rates and the irrigation districts would be responsible for repaying the bonds. The risk is very small to the state. The Senate Ag Committee added an amendment that would allow a bonding program for the rural water systems. We think this is a tremendous opportunity to provide some financing for development through irrigation districts. Aeration districts, by law, collect assessments which become a first priority lien so that is why the risk is minimal in this instance. (tape 1, A, 100-350)

DAVE KOLAND: ND Rural Water Systems, to testify in support of HB 1281. The amendments provide options for the State Water Commission to provide interim financing for rural water projects. The Water Commission does have authority in existing state law to provide interim financing, but these amendments added some additional tools. One of those tools is a bonding proposal that could be done by the Bank of ND or a private bond pool. (tape 1, A, 350-422)

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Is this a new idea, or is it an old bill that had already been killed?

KOLAND: This is a bill that was introduced separately. The bonding authority enhancements for the MR&I are the same as for the irrigation bill. Because they affect different sections of the

code, we introduced 2 different bills. When the House Appropriations Committee heard the bill that dealt with the MR&I program, the day after they heard it, the Water Commission met and for whatever reason decided they weren't going to consider that program any further. However, yesterday they voted 7-2 to further consider the program after receiving more information on the program. As a result of that, we amended what was HB 1455 into HB 1281.

SENATOR KRAUTER: On page 10 of the original bill, line 15 when it talks about the resources trust fund, what correlation does that have - or, is that out of here now? (tape 1, A, 540)

KOLAND: I think what happened is that when we amended HB 1455 it dealt with existing language, and when we amended that into HB 1281 which was all new language and not required to be underscored, then some of that wording about underscoring certain sections had to be underscored.

SENATOR KRINGSTAD: My concern is that if we are going to make further obligations of the resources trust fund.

DWYER: SB 2023 which is the State Water Commissioner's Budget appropriates the resources trust fund to the State Water Commission. The Commission then allocates that money to projects. They present a tentative allocation to you, but they have the final decision. In their tentative allocation, they had \$800,000 dedicated for irrigation. One of the options the Commission could consider would be instead of granting that \$800,000 to an irrigation district as a grant, they could take that \$800,000 and use it as reserve funds for an irrigation district bond in the amount of \$10M. That is a decision the Water Commission could make. (tape 1, A, 860)

SENATOR KRAUTER: You're saying you'd leverage \$800,000 for quite a few million?

DWYER: The reserve fund you need, if you figure backward, \$800,000 would generate about \$9.5M worth of bonds. The Irrigation Caucus had discussions with the State Engineer about the idea that it would be a better way to use the \$800,000. Rather than granting individual amounts, we could have a bond issue in the neighborhood of \$9.5M which could complete a whole project.

DALE FRINK: Assistant State Engineer, to speak on the fiscal note on HB 1281. We anticipate potentially receiving several applications which will lead to increased office costs as well as consultants needed for some of the projects. If the projects move ahead and we bond for them, we can roll those costs into the bonding package; however, there is a chance that when a feasibility study is done, we may find they cannot move ahead. Then we wouldn't have any place to roll those costs in. It is a small amount of money, and would not come out of the resources trust fund. We certainly could handle the \$15,000 within the confines of the State Water Commission operating budget. (tape 1, A, 860-1000)

SENATOR BOWMAN: When you say there is going to be a certain amount of staff time. Is each one of the different applications you look at, do you have to take a certain amount of time and then allocate a certain amount of dollars toward that time, or are the people who are doing this working every day, and do this everyday as part of a job?

FRINK: The Water Commission really doesn't have anybody assigned to just bonding at this point. Certainly if all of the bonds pass, that may change; but, at the present time we don't have anyone specifically assigned to that task. We'll be treading into some new territory with this bill.

SENATOR NETHING: I'm trying to figure out why the bill is here. It looks like you have about a \$5,000 impact, you don't have any appropriation, but next biennium you have a \$15,000 impact. Ordinarily the rules are it has to be a \$50,000 or more impact. We have an amendment presented by Senator Urlacher. I'm not sure where it fits in the amended bill; I know where it went in the original bill.

DWYER: When we presented this testimony to the Senate Ag Committee, page 2 of the original bill, there is the word "with" and we indicated it should be "without".

JIM SMITH: (LC) I think because the bill was amended in the second house, there is not a formal engrossment. This amendment would be to the original bill and would be in addition to those the senate has already adopted.

SENATOR TOMAC: This amendment is included on page 4, line 28 of the amendment 90487.0101, this amendment is included.

SENATOR NETHING: Since this is included in the amendments, we do not need to consider this amendment.

SENATOR NETHING; Called for the motion.

SENATOR NAADEN: Moved do pass HB 1281 as amended.

SENATOR ANDRIST: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL: 12 yeas; 0 nays; 2 absent & not voting.

MOTION CARRIED TO DO PASS HB 1281 AS AMENDED.

Yeas: Nething, Naaden, Lindaas, Tomac, Robinson, Krauter, St. Aubyn, Grindberg, Holmberg, Kringstad, Bowman, Andrist

Nays: 0

Absent & Not Voting: Solberg, Tallackson

SENATOR NETHING: HB 1271 will be rereferred back to the Senate Agriculture Committee.

CARRIER: Senator Urlacher

SENATOR NETHING: Closed the hearing on HB 1271. (tape 1, A, 1750)

Date: 3/26/99
Roll Call Vote #: 1

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1281

Senate APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on _____
or
 Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 90587.0101

Action Taken DO PASS AS AMENDED

Motion Made By Senator Naaden Seconded By Senator Andrist

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Senator Nething, Chairman	✓				
Senator Naaden, Vice Chairman	✓				
Senator Solberg					
Senator Lindaas	✓				
Senator Tallackson					
Senator Tomac	✓				
Senator Robinson	✓				
Senator Krauter	✓				
Senator St. Aubyn	✓				
Senator Grindberg	✓				
Senator Holmberg	✓				
Senator Kringstad	✓				
Senator Bowman	✓				
Senator Andrist	✓				

Total (Yes) 12 No 0

Absent 2

Floor Assignment Senator UR/ACHER

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410)
March 26, 1999 10:35 a.m.

Module No: SR-55-5680
Carrier: Urlacher
Insert LC: . Title: .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1281, as amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
HB 1281, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

1999 TESTIMONY

HB 1281

Testimony of Herb Grenz
Chairman of North Dakota Irrigation Caucus
on House Bill 1281
House Finance and Tax Committee
January 19, 1999

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee:

My name is Herb Grenz and I am Chairman of the newly formed North Dakota Irrigation Caucus and I appear today in support of House Bill 1281.

The North Dakota Irrigation Caucus was formed by a group of irrigation leaders last December, and to be efficient, this caucus will be associated with the North Dakota Water Users Association. The Irrigation Caucus will be an independent and unified voice representing irrigation growers, irrigation dealers, and suppliers, irrigation districts, and other irrigation interests.

The Irrigation Caucus goals are focusing on renewed interest in the development of private irrigation and irrigation districts in the state of North Dakota. Potato and sugarbeets irrigation is on the increase. Alfalfa, vegetables, etc. are also becoming studied for additional acreage of processing. New crops and processing ventures place a heavy enticement on producers to expand. Risk management, financing, production and marketing is crucial.

However, we also believe that with risks comes rewards. It is our belief that North Dakota needs new rewards to replace low value production. North Dakota has significant amounts of irrigable land and water available to help stimulate our economy.

We are finding that for irrigation projects to succeed, they must have financial and physical capabilities to function effectively. Irrigation must also have the interest and support of the state to develop irrigation and utilize our water resources.

The North Dakota Irrigation Caucus is dedicated to expanding irrigation to build and diversify our economy. We request your favorable consideration on House Bill 1281 because it will enhance financial opportunities for irrigation districts.

**OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA**

Civil Litigation Division
Natural Resources
Racing Commission, and
Indian Affairs Division
900 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58505-0041
701-328-3640
701-328-4300 FAX

TO: Dave Koland
FIRM:
DATE: January 29, 1999
FAX: 258-5002

NO. OF PAGES (INCLUDING COVER): 9

FROM: Julie Krenz

If there are any problems receiving this transmittal,
call Rosemary Pedersen at 701-328-4941.

DIVISION AND/OR CASE: **Natural Resources**

Originals:

Mailed
 Federal Express or UPS
 Not Mailed
 Other

COMMENTS:

The information contained in this facsimile message may be privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is sent. If you are not the intended recipient of this telefax message and have received this transmittal by mistake, please do not distribute or copy the communication. Instead, we would appreciate it if you would notify the Office of Attorney General immediately by telephone (328-3640). Thank you for your cooperation.

D. J. Koland

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1281

Page 1, line 2, after ";" insert " to create and enact sections 61-02-68.14, 61-02-68.15, 61-02-68.16, 61-02-68.17, 61-02-68.18, and 61-02-68.19 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to state water commission bonding authority and guarantees of evidences of indebtedness; and to amend and reenact sections 61-02-68.1 and 61-02-68.12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to guarantees of evidences of indebtedness by the state water commission;"

Page 1, underscore lines 7 through 23

Page 2 through page 9, underscore lines 1 through 31

Page 10, underscore lines 1 through 17

Page 10, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 61-02-68.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

61-02-68.1. Borrowing on interim notes - Expenses paid and loans made from proceeds - Issuance of notes. The commission, pursuant to appropriate resolution, and in order to carry out the business of developing the water resources of this state as provided in this chapter, may borrow money and issue interim financing notes (the terms "interim notes" or "notes" ~~may~~, unless the context ~~demande~~ otherwise requires, may be used in sections 61-02-68.1 through ~~61-02-68.13~~ 61-02-68.19 in lieu of the term "interim financing notes") in evidence thereof in order to provide owners with ~~tax-exempt~~ construction period financing. Such construction period financing may include the costs of construction of works or projects, funding of debt service reserves and capitalized interest, and the payment of the costs of issuance.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 61-02-68.12 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

61-02-68.12. Interim financing notes or guarantees not a state obligation - Payment restricted to revenues - Notes or guarantees not a lien. Interim financing notes issued by the commission under this chapter or guarantees provided under this Act shall not be in any way a debt or liability of this state and shall not constitute a loan of the credit of this state or create any debt or debts, liability or liabilities on behalf of this state, or be or constitute a pledge of the faith and credit of this state, but all such notes or guarantees shall be payable solely from funds pledged or available for their payment as authorized in this chapter. Such notes or guarantees shall not constitute a charge, lien, nor encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any property of the commission, other than funds received pursuant to an interim financing agreement.

Each note issued under this chapter shall recite in substance that the note, including interest thereon, is payable solely from a loan or grant to be made by an agency or instrumentality of the United States government, or North Dakota, and that the note does not constitute a debt of the commission within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory limit.

SECTION 4. Section 61-02-68.14 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.14. Guarantee issued by commission. The commission may guarantee evidences of indebtedness issued or other obligations undertaken by the owners of water projects eligible to receive municipal, rural, and industrial water supply funds pursuant to Pub. L. 99-294 [100 Stat. 418], or evidences of indebtedness issued or other obligations undertaken by a not for profit organization establishing a financing program for the owners of the water projects eligible to receive municipal, rural, and industrial water supply funds pursuant to Pub. L. 99-294 [100 Stat. 418] for the purpose of

providing the owners with construction period financing. Construction period financing may include the cost of construction of works or projects, funding of debt service reserves and capitalized interest, and the payment of the costs of issuance. A commission guarantee of indebtedness or other obligations of an owner of a water project must be authorized by resolution of the commission and must be evidenced by a written agreement approved by the commission.

SECTION 5. Section 61-02-68.15 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.15. Pledges. The commission may pledge the municipal, rural, and industrial water supply funds authorized by Pub. L. 99-294 [100 Stat. 418] as security for a guarantee or note. Any such pledge is valid and binding whenever the pledge is made. The revenues or other moneys pledged and thereafter received by the commission are immediately subject to the lien of the pledge without physical delivery or further act, and the lien of the pledge is valid and binding as against all parties having claims of any kind against the commission, regardless of whether the parties have notice. Neither the resolution nor any other instrument by which a pledge is created need be filed or recorded, except in the records of the commission.

SECTION 6. Section 61-02-68.16 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.16. Reserve fund.

1. The commission shall establish and maintain a reserve fund in which there must be deposited all moneys appropriated by the legislative assembly for the purpose of the fund, all proceeds of notes issued or guaranteed by the commission required to be deposited in the fund by terms of a contract or a resolution of the commission with respect to the proceeds of

notes, any moneys or funds of the commission that it determines to deposit in the fund, any moneys made available to the commission for the purposes of the fund from any other source, and any contractual right to the receipt of moneys by the commission for the purpose of the fund, including a letter of credit or similar instrument. Moneys in the reserve fund must be held and applied solely to the payment of the interest on and the principal of notes and sinking fund payments as they become due and payable and for the retirement of notes, including payment of any redemption premium required to be paid when any notes are redeemed or retired before maturity, and for the payment of principal and interest on evidences of indebtedness or obligations guaranteed by the commission. Moneys in the reserve fund may not be withdrawn if the withdrawal would reduce the amount in the reserve fund to an amount less than the required debt service reserve, except for payment of the interest due and payable on notes and the principal of notes maturing and payable and sinking fund payments and for the retirement of notes in accordance with the terms of a contract between the commission and its noteholders, for the payment of principal and interest on evidences of indebtedness or obligations of an owner of water projects for which a guarantee has been issued by the commission, and for payment of interest or principal or sinking fund payments or retirement of notes or draws upon a guarantee, for which other moneys of the commission are not then available in accordance with the terms of the contract. The reserve fund may not be used for the payment of a guarantee by the commission unless the commission has determined that notes of the commission cannot be issued under acceptable terms for the payment of the guarantee or that the payment of the guarantee will not reduce the reserve fund to an amount less than the required debt service reserve.

The required debt service reserve must be an aggregate amount equal to at least the largest amount of money required by the terms of all contracts between the commission and its noteholders to be raised in the current or any succeeding calendar year for the payment of interest on and maturing principal of outstanding notes and the payment required by the terms of any contract to a sinking fund established for the payment or redemption of the notes.

2. If the establishment of the reserve fund for an issue or the maintenance of an existing reserve fund at a required level under this section would necessitate the investment of all or any portion of a new reserve fund or all or any portion of an existing reserve fund at a restricted yield, because to not restrict the yield may cause the notes to be taxable under the Internal Revenue Code, then at the discretion of the commission a reserve fund does not need to be established before the issuance of notes or the reserve fund need not be funded to the levels required by other subsections of this section or an existing reserve fund may be reduced.

3. Notes may not be issued by the commission unless there is in the reserve fund the required debt service reserve for all notes then issued and outstanding and the notes to be issued. This chapter does not prevent or preclude the commission from satisfying this requirement by depositing so much of the proceeds of the notes to be issued, upon their issuance, as is needed to achieve the required debt service reserve. The commission may issues its notes for the purpose of providing an amount necessary to increase the amount in the reserve fund to the required debt service reserve, or to meet any higher or additional reserve as may be fixed by the commission with respect to the fund.

4. In order to assure the maintenance of the required debt service reserve, there shall be appropriated by the legislative assembly and paid to the commission for deposit in the reserve fund any sum certified by the commission as necessary to restore the reserve fund to an amount equal to the required debt service reserve or to maintain a reserve fund established by the commission under this chapter and required according to the terms of a guarantee issued by the commission. The commission may approve a resolution for the issuance of notes, as provided by this chapter, which states in substance that this subsection is not applicable to the required debt service reserve for notes issued under that resolution.

5. If the maturity of a series of notes of the commission is not more than three years from the date of issuance of the notes, the commission may determine that no reserve fund need be established for that respective series of notes or that the reserve fund may be in an amount less than the required debt service reserve. If the determination is made, holders of that respective series of notes do not have an interest in or claim on existing reserve funds established for the security of the holders of previously issued commission notes, and do not have an interest in or claim on reserve funds established for the holders of subsequent issues of notes of the commission.

SECTION 7. Section 61-02-68.17 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.17. Additional reserves and funds. The commission may establish additional and further reserves or other funds or accounts as may be necessary, desirable, or convenient to further the accomplishment of the purposes of the commission to comply with the provisions of an agreement

made by or a resolution of the commission.

SECTION 8. Section 61-02-68.18 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.18. Protection of service during term of guarantee or loan.

1. The service provided or made available by owners of water projects through the construction or acquisition of an improvement, or the improvement revenues, financed in whole or in part with a guarantee or loan to the owners of water projects from the commission or any other state entity, may not be curtailed or limited by inclusion of all or any part of the area served by the owners of water projects within the boundaries of any other owners of water projects, or by the granting of any private franchise for similar service within the area served by the owners of water projects, during the term of the guarantee or loan. The owners of water projects providing the service may not be required to obtain or secure a franchise, license, or permit as a condition of continuing to serve the area if it is included within the boundaries of another owner of a water project during the term of the guarantee or loan.

2. Under the circumstances described in subsection 1, nothing prevents the two owners of water projects and the commission or other state entity from negotiating an agreement for the right or obligation to provide the service in question, provided that an agreement is invalid unless the commission or other state agency or enterprise is a party to the agreement and unless the agreement contains adequate safeguards to ensure the security and timely payment of any outstanding notes of the commission issued to fund the loan.

SECTION 9. Section 61-02-68.19 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

61-02-68.19. Interim financing notes, guarantees, or bonds for municipal, rural, and industrial water supply projects - Public interest. Guarantees made under section 61-02-68.14 or bonds or interim notes issued under chapter 61-02 for the purpose of providing construction period financing for owners of water projects eligible to receive municipal, rural, and industrial water supply funds pursuant to Pub. L. 99-294 [100 Stat. 418] are in the public interest and are not subject to the limitation contained in subsection 2 of section 61-02-46."

Renumber accordingly

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZIP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
2	02-13756-03-0101	S&S FARM	BARNES	PO BOX 63	FINGAL	ND	58031		
3	02-13756-03-0102	A RICHARD LEHFELDT	BARNES	1900 8 TH AVE SE	MANDAN	ND	58554		
4	02-13756-06-0201	WALLACE WOLSKY	BARNES	4812 126 AVE SE	NOME	ND	58062		
5	02-13756-06-0302	WESLEY WOLSKY	BARNES	12636 49 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
6	02-13756-07-0301	DANIEL S HOVDE	BARNES	12604 50 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
7	02-13756-08-0301	LEVERNE SABBY	BARNES	PO BOX 26	NOME	ND	58062		
8	02-13756-10-0301	RAYMOND KURTZ	BARNES	12908 50 ST SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
9	02-13756-14-0401	DALE BJERKE	BARNES	4809 130 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58021		
10	02-13756-17-0101	LARRY SABBY	BARNES	5025 128 AVE SE	NOME	ND	58062		
11	02-13756-18-0101	JERRY HARLAND	BARNES	12303 50 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
12	02-13756-28-0401	GLEN DAUB	BARNES	12846 53 ST SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
13	02-13756-30-0301	ALICE STENSGARD	BARNES	12618 53 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
14	02-13756-30-0302	ALICE STENSGARD	BARNES	12618 53 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
15	02-13756-33-0401	DARREL SCHWEIGERT	BARNES	5341 129 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
16	02-13756-36-0401	RICHARD MILLER	BARNES	13146 54 ST SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
17	02-13757-03-0401	DOUGLAS HARLAND	BARNES	12424 49 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
18	02-13757-04-0301	DONALD THORESON	BARNES	12226 49 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
19	02-13757-06-0301	ELMER CLAUSON	BARNES	12020 49 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
20	02-13757-09-0301	EARL LINDVOLD	BARNES	12222 50 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
21	02-13757-12-0201	DENTON BERTNSON	BARNES	12525 49 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
22	02-13757-12-0301	JAMES STORHOFF	BARNES	4930 125 AVE SE	NOME	ND	58062		
23	02-13757-13-0301	RICHARD USSATIS	BARNES	12505 51 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
24	02-13757-14-0401	LEVERNE SABBY	BARNES	BOX 26	NOME	ND	58062		
25	02-13757-21-0201	EDITH ZACHARIAS	BARNES	12126 52 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
26	02-13757-22-0101	DALE MAASJO	BARNES	5111 124 AVE SE	NOME	ND	58062		
27	02-13757-22-0201	DAN LAHLUM	BARNES	12309 51 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
28	02-13757-23-0301	MILO BENSON	BARNES	3250 15 AVE SW #18	FARGO	ND	58103		
29	02-13757-24-0101	RICHARD WELLE	BARNES	12529 51 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
30	02-13757-24-0401	MICHAEL STORHOFF	BARNES	5131 126 AVE SE	NOME	ND	58062		
31	02-13757-29-0101	BRUCE ZACHARIAS	BARNES	12131 52 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
32	02-13757-32-0301	LEE ANDERSON	BARNES	12118 54 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
33	02-13757-33-0201	EDGAR STORHOFF	BARNES	5310 122 AVE SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
34	02-13757-35-0301	DANIEL BAARSTAD	BARNES	12404 54 ST SE	NOME	ND	58062		
35	02-13757-36-0301	NEAL BUTTKE	BARNES	12382 HWY 46	NOME	ND	58062		
36	02-13757-50-00000	CITY OF NOME	BARNES	PO BOX E	NOME	ND	58062		
37	02-13758-13-0201	ROBERT LARSON	BARNES	5006 119 AVE SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
38	02-13758-36-0301	GORDON LUND	BARNES	5260 133 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
39	02-13760-31-0301	DARIN RODIN	BARNES	102008R 54 ST SE	MARION	ND	58466		
40	02-13761-02-0401	DONALD BOOM	BARNES	10032 49 ST SE	MARION	ND	58466		
41	02-13761-10-0201	WILLIAM VAN BRUGGEN	BARNES	250 4 ST NE	VALLEY CITY	ND	58072		
42	02-13761-36-040	DANIEL TRAPP	BARNES	10130 54 ST SE	MARION	ND	58466		
43	02-13856-02-0301	KATHY PUHR	BARNES	13006 43RD ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
44	02-13856-06-0301	RONALD LAROQUE	BARNES	12626 43RD ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
45	02-13856-12-0301	ROBERT JANISH SR.	BARNES	4398 131 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
46	02-13856-12-0402	STEVE PUHR	BARNES	13144 44 ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
47	02-13856-21-0201	ROBERT JANISH JR.	BARNES	12815 45 ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
48	02-13856-22-0201	MARCIE CHRISTL	BARNES	4530 129 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
49	02-13856-25-0201	MARLYN MAASJO	BARNES	4615 127 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
50	02-13856-26-0401	JEFF CHRISTL	BARNES	13044 47 ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
51	02-13856-28-0401	EARL JOHNSON	BARNES	4625 129 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
52	02-13856-30-0101	MARLYN MAASJO	BARNES	4615 127 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
53	02-13856-32-0401	JEFF BUCHHOLZ	BARNES	12724 48 ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
54	02-13856-33-0101	LUELLA HILL	BARNES	12837 47 ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
55	02-13856-34-0101	R E STANGLER	BARNES	4709 130 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
56	02-13856-36-0101	JOSEPH CHRISTL	BARNES	13145 47 ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
57	02-13856-41-00100	CITY PARK	BARNES	PO BOX 26	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
58	02-13856-41-00107	FRANK STEIDL	BARNES	126 4TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
59	02-13856-41-00108	TODD KAPAUN	BARNES	118 4TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
60	02-13856-41-00110	GORDON ERTLET	BARNES	411 1ST AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
61	02-13856-41-00207	WILLIAM ERTLET	BARNES	226 4TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
62	02-13856-41-00209	NORMAN CHURCH	BARNES	216 4TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
63	02-13856-41-00210	MARVIN JOHNSON	BARNES	212 4TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
64	02-13856-41-00413	MCLEOD APARTMENTS	BARNES	406 5TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
65	02-13856-41-00801	EMBASSY CAFE	BARNES	403 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
66	02-13856-41-00801	NEIL JANISH	BARNES	323 7TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
67	02-13856-41-00811	MARTIN PUHR	BARNES	307 7TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
68	02-13856-41-00910	RAY AARSETH	BARNES	209 4TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
69	02-13856-41-01116	FINGAL FIRE PROTECTION DIST.	BARNES	418 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
70	02-13856-41-01120	FINGAL STATE BANK	BARNES	410 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
71	02-13856-41-01122	US GOVT POST OFFICE	BARNES	406 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
72	02-13856-41-01214	CITY HALL	BARNES	320 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
73	02-13856-41-01302	FREDRICK STEPHAN	BARNES	211 4TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
74	02-13856-41-01401	CHARLOTTE ZITTELMAN	BARNES	117 4TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
75	02-13856-41-01711	FINGAL BAR AND GRILL	BARNES	329 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
76	02-13856-41-01716	PETER J. NEUMAN	BARNES	211 3RD AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
77	02-13856-41-01803	FINGAL SCHOOL DISTRICT # 54	BARNES	215 1ST ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
78	02-13856-41-01806	PUHR'S GROCERY STORE	BARNES	413 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
79	02-13856-41-01813	VICTORIA SHERMAN	BARNES	606 2ND ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
80	02-13856-41-01901	CLAY WURZER	BARNES	507 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
81	02-13856-41-01907	PATRICIA HENDERSON	BARNES	511 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
82	02-13856-41-01909	LYLE BEHM	BARNES	515 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
83	02-13856-41-01911	JEFF THORESON	BARNES	527 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
84	02-13856-41-01913	RONALD MCLEOD	BARNES	528 2ND ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
85	02-13856-41-02001	RITA PETROWITZ	BARNES	605 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
86	02-13856-41-02004	RHODA BUCHHOLZ	BARNES	627 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
87	02-13856-41-02007	RUEBEN BRUSE	BARNES	537 3RD ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
88	02-13856-41-02009	EDWARD THOMPSON	BARNES	620 2ND ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
89	02-13856-41-02011	SHELDON SNYDER	BARNES	606 2ND ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
90	02-13856-41-02101	HERMAN MORTH	BARNES	227 7TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
91	02-13856-41-02201	MILTON MAASJO	BARNES	127 7TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
92	02-13856-41-02302	MESSIAH LUTHERAN CHURCH	BARNES	605 2ND ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
93	02-13856-41-02306	LORRAINE ANDERSON	BARNES	617 2ND ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
94	02-13856-41-02310	MARIDENIS CARPENTER	BARNES	608 1ST ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
95	02-13856-41-02401	HAROLD HALVORSON	BARNES	105 5TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
96	02-13856-41-02405	ARLENE F GRENZ	BARNES	527 2ND ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
97	02-13856-41-02408	CECELIA KOLLER	BARNES	526 1ST ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
98	02-13856-41-02410	PAUL SHERMAN	BARNES	130 5TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZIP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
99	02-13856-41-02501	IRENE BEHM	BARNES	403 2ND ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
100	02-13856-41-02506	BRIAN BERG	BARNES	108 5TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
101	02-13856-41-02507	JEROME LOIBL	BARNES	102 5TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
102	02-13856-41-02510	JAMES LOIBL	BARNES	414 1ST ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
103	02-13856-41-02601	THERESA A. MORTH	BARNES	127 3RD AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
104	02-13856-41-02603	CECELIA STEIDL	BARNES	313 2ND ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
105	02-13856-41-02704	LEE STEIDL	BARNES	128 3RD AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
106	02-13856-41-02707	MICHAEL KOLLER	BARNES	108 3RD AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
107	02-13856-41-02709	RONITA HAWS	BARNES	204 1ST ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
108	02-13856-41-10103	JON W. SYVERSON	BARNES	96 6TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
109	02-13856-41-10113	BRETT KAPAUN	BARNES	21 5TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
110	02-13856-41-10117	KENNETH KOHLER	BARNES	25 5TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
111	02-13856-41-10123	JOHN BEHM	BARNES	55 5TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
112	02-13856-41-20101	NORMAN ULRICH	BARNES	205 1ST ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
113	02-13856-41-20401	TRAVIS KOLLER	BARNES	204 4TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
114	02-13856-41-20402	JEROME ERTELT	BARNES		FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
115	02-13856-41-20403	HOLY TRINITY CHURCH & HOUSE	BARNES	419 1ST AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
116	02-13856-41-20404	CLIFFORD ERTELT	BARNES	417 4TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
117	02-13856-41-20405	ALLEN ANDERSON	BARNES	127 5TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
118	02-13856-41-20406	JULIA STEIDL	BARNES	128 5TH ST	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
119	02-13856-41-20407	MILLER ELEVATOR CO.	BARNES	508 4TH AVE	FINGAL	ND	58031		\$350.00
120	02-13857-16-0301	RANDOLPH MAASJO	BARNES	655 9TH ST NW	VALLEY CITY	ND	58072		\$350.00
121	02-13857-22-0201	DARREL HOLM	BARNES	12205 43 ST SE	VALLEY CITY	ND	58072		
122	02-13857-28-0401	ORVIS PETERSON	BARNES	12228 47 ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
123	02-13857-34-0201	GILMAN PETERSON	BARNES	12319 47 ST SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
124	02-13858-10-0101	JOHN STEVENS	BARNES	4310 COUNTY RD 21	VALLEY CITY	ND	58072		
125	02-13858-15-0101	JAMES STEVENS	BARNES	4423 COUNTY RD 21	VALLEY CITY	ND	58072		
126	02-13858-22-0101	DANIEL FAIRFIELD	BARNES	4515 COUNTY RD 21	FINGAL	ND	58031		
127	02-13861-20-0201	DUANE VAN DYKE	BARNES	4824 91 AVE SE	YPSILANTI	ND	58497		
128	02-13861-27-0401	PETER VAN DYKE	BARNES	9936 47 ST SE	MARION	ND	58466		
129	02-13861-32-0201	DELRAY ENGER	BARNES	9721 47 ST SE	MARION	ND	58466		
130	02-13956-19-0301	DON GRUMAN	BARNES	3930 126 AVE SE	ORISKA	ND	58063		
131	02-13956-20-0101	JOHN DIMMER	BARNES	12731 39 ST SE	ORISKA	ND	58063		
132	02-13956-28-0401	LEON STEIDL	BARNES	4075 129 AVE SE	ORISKA	ND	58063		
133	02-13956-29-0101	RODNEY HAUGTVEDT	BARNES	4011 128 AVE SE	ORISKA	ND	58063		
134	02-13956-32-0301	LOREN SHERMAN	BARNES	4126 127 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
135	02-13956-34-0301	CLEMENT WEBER	BARNES	4126 129 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
136	02-13958-10-0301	ELDRED KNUITSON	BARNES	3305 WOLSKI PLAZA	VALLEY CITY	ND	58072		
137	02-13958-10-0302	ELDRED KNUITSON	BARNES	3305 WOLSKI PLAZA	VALLEY CITY	ND	58072		
138	02-13961-36-0201	JEROME MORITZ	BARNES	4106 101 AVE SE	SANBORN	ND	58480		
139	02-14057-22-0301	RUTH TRIEBOLD	BARNES	3336 123 AVE SE	ORISKA	ND	58063		
140	02-14160-10-0101	FMA LTD CO - FRANCES THORNE	BARNES	2910 UTICA AVE S	MINNEAPOLIS	MN	55416		
141	09-13754-34-0401	GARY GESKE	CASS	14271 54 ST SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
142	09-13855-17-0201	RANDY LIEBENOW	CASS	4414 134 AVE SE	FINGAL	ND	58031		
143	11-13159-01-0201	LARRY KNIPPLE	DICKEY	8438 113 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
144	11-13159-03-0301	KERMIT ULMER	DICKEY	203 N 6TH ST	OAKES	ND	58474		
145	11-13159-04-0101	ANDERSON BROS.	DICKEY	8424 111 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
146	11-13159-06-0101	ARDELL PTACEK	DICKEY	8420 109 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
147	11-13159-08-0401	RICHARD ULMER	DICKEY	8573 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
148	11-13159-08-0402	THOMAS GIBSON	DICKEY	8589 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
149	11-13159-09-0301	ED NISTLER	DICKEY	8596 HAPPY ACRES	OAKES	ND	58474		
150	11-13159-09-0302	HAROLD HANSON	DICKEY	8582 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
151	11-13159-10-0401	JAY NELSON	DICKEY	8595 112 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
152	11-13159-12-0301	FRANCIS MEEHL	DICKEY	RR 1 BOX 179A	OAKES	ND	58474		
153	11-13159-17-0101	BERNARD VCULEK	DICKEY	8611 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
154	11-13159-20-0101	DOUG SCHMIT	DICKEY	1203 N 7 ST	OAKES	ND	58474		
155	11-13159-20-0102	TOM SCHMIT	DICKEY	715 N 7 ST	OAKES	ND	58474		
156	11-13159-20-0103	TOM SCHMIT	DICKEY	715 N 7 ST	OAKES	ND	58474		
157	11-13159-23-0201	BRENT PTACEK	DICKEY	8828 112 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
158	11-13159-23-0202	ELMER SMITH	DICKEY	8750 112 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
159	11-13159-24-0301	EMENY JON VISTO	DICKEY	431 N 10 ST	OAKES	ND	58474		
160	11-13159-26-0201	DARREN WOLFF	DICKEY	8834 112 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
161	11-13159-28-0101	JOHN HOKANA	DICKEY	8813 111 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
162	11-13159-28-0102	HARRY SHEFFERT	DICKEY	1910 MAIN AVE	OAKES	ND	58474		
163	11-13159-32-0401	JAMES ROWE	DICKEY	8955 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
164	11-13159-32-0402	DANIEL HANDT	DICKEY	8951 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
165	11-13159-33-0301	BILL WEISPFENNING	DICKEY	8967 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
166	11-13159-33-0302	CHARLES KRAEMER	DICKEY	8970 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
167	11-13259-04-0201	MARVIN RAATZ	DICKEY	11024 78 ST SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
168	11-13259-04-0301	TIM ERLANDSON	DICKEY	7890 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
169	11-13259-04-0401	OTTO ERLANDSON	DICKEY	7856 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
170	11-13259-08-0101	KENNETH HANSON	DICKEY	7939 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
171	11-13259-09-0301	MARK LINDSETH	DICKEY	4017 CAMINO REAL	ABERDEEN	SD	57401		
172	11-13259-11-0301	KEVIN SCHMITZ	DICKEY	7984 112 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
173	11-13259-14-0101	JOE DETHLEFSEN	DICKEY	8037 113 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
174	11-13259-16-0301	VICTOR THOMPSON	DICKEY	11039 81 ST SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
175	11-13259-22-0301	TRACY LARSON	DICKEY	8156 111 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
176	11-13259-24-0201	JAMES PTACEK	DICKEY	11340 81 ST SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
177	11-13259-25-0201	ARLENE MEEHL	DICKEY	406 9 ST S	OAKES	ND	58474		
178	11-13259-25-0401	ARLENE MEEHL	DICKEY	406 9 ST S	OAKES	ND	58474		
179	11-13259-29-0401	FLOYD SCHMITZ	DICKEY	8261 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
180	11-13259-32-0301	NORMAN ANDRUS	DICKEY	10929 84 ST SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
181	11-13259-32-0401	ORVILLE AUNE	DICKEY	10983 84 ST SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
182	11-13259-33-0301	PETER AWANDER	DICKEY	8364 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
183	11-13259-33-0301	NEIL KLAPPERICH	DICKEY	8368 HWY 1	OAKES	ND	58474		
184	11-13259-35-0201	RANDY NELSON	DICKEY	8348 112 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
185	11-13259-36-0201	RAY NELSON	DICKEY		OAKES	ND	58474		
186	11-13260-24-0201	ROBERT OLSON	DICKEY	10754 81 ST SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
187	23-13359-26-0201	LAWRENCE LARSON	LAMOURE	7612 HWY 1	VERONA	ND	58490		
188	23-13359-34-0101	GARY LOVGRN	LAMOURE	7709 HWY 1	VERONA	ND	58490		
189	23-13359-34-0301	LAWRENCE DETHLEFSEN	LAMOURE	11135 78 ST SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
190	23-13361-61-00000	CITY OF LAMOURE	LAMOURE	PO BOX 215	LAMOURE	ND	58458		
191	23-13459-12-0101	RON ANDERSON	LAMOURE						
192	23-13459-25-0101	BRAD BALLINGER	LAMOURE	BOX 123	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
193	23-13459-35-0401	CHARLES PETERSON	LAMOURE	11263 72 ST SE	VERONA	ND	58490		
194	23-13460-05-0401	ALEX JOHNSON	LAMOURE	10397 COUNTY RD 34	LAMOURE	ND	58458		
195	23-13460-06-0401	DARREL BASSEN	LAMOURE	6667 103 AVE SE	LAMOURE	ND	58458		

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZIP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
196	23-13460-07-0301	MICHAEL WENDEL	LAMOURE	RR 1 BOX 129	LAMOURE	ND	58458		
197	23-13461-12-0401	DENNIS WENDEL	LAMOURE	RR 1 BOX 128	LAMOURE	ND	58458		
198	23-13559-02-0301	JOEL CHRISTOFFERSON	LAMOURE	11249 61 ST SE	LITCHVILLE	ND	58461		
199	23-13560-06-0301	HOWARD LAHLUM	LAMOURE	10201 COUNTY RD 35	MARION	ND	58466		
200	23-13560-11-0201	FRED BUBACH	LAMOURE	5812 CO RD 60	LITCHVILLE	ND	58641		NO
201	23-13561-02-0301	NORMAN LIMESAND	LAMOURE	10005 CTY RD 35 SE	MARION	ND	58466		
202	23-13561-34-0101	DUANE CLARK	LAMOURE	9950 65 ST SE	LAMOURE	ND	58458		
203	23-13561-34-0401	ELIZABETH ANDRUD	LAMOURE	6591 COUNTY RD 61	LAMOURE	ND	58458		
204	23-13561-35-0301	WILLIAM J. DUNN	LAMOURE	10035 66 ST SE	LAMOURE	ND	58458		
205	23-13659-20-0101	CLAY HAUGEN	LAMOURE	5739 110 AVE SE	LITCHVILLE	ND	58461		
206	23-13660-06-0201	LOWELL MCCARTHY	LAMOURE	10238 HWY 46	MARION	ND	58466		
207	23-13661-08-0101	DAVID H. HOLWEG	LAMOURE	9758 55TH ST SE	MARION	ND	58466		
208	23-13661-34-0201	KERRY KETTERLING	LAMOURE	9932 59 ST SE	MARION	ND	58466		
209	23-13661-35-0201	ALVIN SANDNESS	LAMOURE	5906 COUNTY RD 61	MARION	ND	58466		
210	23-13661-40-00000	JULIE FORSMAN	LAMOURE		MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
211	23-13661-40-00107	MARION CAFE	LAMOURE	709 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
212	23-13661-40-00109	FIRST STATE BANK	LAMOURE	BOX 69	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
213	23-13661-40-00113	DICKEY-MARION INSURANCE	LAMOURE	201 MAIN AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
214	23-13661-40-00202	BEV'S BAR	LAMOURE	301 4TH MAIN AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
215	23-13661-40-002E1	COMMUNITY CENTER (RALPH GREER)	LAMOURE	709 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
216	23-13661-40-002W1	FIRE HALL (RALPH GREER)	LAMOURE	709 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
217	23-13661-40-00302	DEAN MCINNES	LAMOURE	309 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
218	23-13661-40-00304	MILDRED PINKE	LAMOURE	305 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
219	23-13661-40-00305	WILLIAM GARLAND	LAMOURE	303 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
220	23-13661-40-00306	BETTY HENRIKSON	LAMOURE	301 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
221	23-13661-40-00403	MARION POST OFFICE	LAMOURE	BOX 9998	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
222	23-13661-40-00408	LEROY MATZKE	LAMOURE	306 4TH MAIN	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
223	23-13661-40-00416	KENT BAERTSCH	LAMOURE	301 3RD MAIN	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
224	23-13661-40-00418	MRS E J. BAETH	LAMOURE	306 3RD MAIN ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
225	23-13661-40-00508	BRAD'S BODY SHOP	LAMOURE	408 2ND AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
226	23-13661-40-00511	RODIN'S CORNER	LAMOURE	309 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
227	23-13661-40-00804	RANDY WEBER	LAMOURE	207 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
228	23-13661-40-00D13	MARION EQUITY ELEVATOR	LAMOURE	107 5TH AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
229	23-13661-40-10103	MERLIN TRAPP RENTAL	LAMOURE	5438 CO. ROAD 61	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
230	23-13661-40-10106	NONE OLSON	LAMOURE	701 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
231	23-13661-40-10109	LLOYD BOOM	LAMOURE	709 MAIN	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
232	23-13661-40-10202	MARVIN ANDERSON	LAMOURE	BOX 57	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
233	23-13661-40-10203	OLIVE HURLEY	LAMOURE	805 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
234	23-13661-40-10206	BRADLEY PAULSON	LAMOURE	801 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
235	23-13661-40-10208	EDWARD MATZKE	LAMOURE	804 3RD MAIN ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
236	23-13661-40-10212	BETTY ANDRUD	LAMOURE	808 3RD MAIN ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
237	23-13661-40-10302	ROBERT FROELICH (SHIRLEY BOOM)	LAMOURE	809 3RD MAIN ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
238	23-13661-40-10305	TRACEY VANENK (JACKIE BANAS)	LAMOURE	805 3RD ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
239	23-13661-40-10406	GENE RODE	LAMOURE	301 7TH AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
240	23-13661-40-10501	KENNETH BAETH	LAMOURE	BOX 58	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
241	23-13661-40-10503	DELMER ROHRBECK	LAMOURE	701 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
242	23-13661-40-10603	DUWAYNE BOTT	LAMOURE	PO BOX 39	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
243	23-13661-40-10701	PAUL ZUCK	LAMOURE	203 6TH AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
244	23-13661-40-10702	WEST VIEW APARTMENTS	LAMOURE	5669 95TH AVE SE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
245	23-13661-40-10704	MELISSA RODIN	LAMOURE	709 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
246	23-13661-40-10705	SHARON LOBSINGER	LAMOURE	RR1	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
247	23-13661-40-10708	DAVID ANDERSON	LAMOURE	306 6TH AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
248	23-13661-40-10714	THOMAS BAERTSCH	LAMOURE	405 6TH AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
249	23-13661-40-10715	CLARENCE BUBACH	LAMOURE	501 6TH AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
250	23-13661-40-10717	EUGENE SMITH	LAMOURE	509 6TH AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
251	23-13661-40-10718	CHARLES RODIN	LAMOURE	310 6TH AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
252	23-13661-40-20309	JASON MOORE	LAMOURE	407 3RD AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
253	23-13661-40-20314	KEN BAETH RENTAL HOUSE	LAMOURE	BOX 125	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
254	23-13661-40-20602	JAY NOOT	LAMOURE	210 5TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
255	23-13661-40-20607	LARRY ALBER	LAMOURE	BOX 26	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
256	23-13661-40-30705	CHAD LOMMEN	LAMOURE	201 3RD MAIN ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
257	23-13661-40-30712	JOE JANGULA	LAMOURE	310 3RD AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
258	23-13661-40-30801	QUINTEN MATZKE	LAMOURE	209 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
259	23-13661-40-30806	LUTHERAN PARSONAGE	LAMOURE	201 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
260	23-13661-40-30807	RONALD TRAPP	LAMOURE	204 3RD MAIN ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
261	23-13661-40-30809	TODD VOGEL	LAMOURE	206 3RD MAIN ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
262	23-13661-40-30811	FRANCES MCCARTHY	LAMOURE	208 3RD MAIN ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
263	23-13661-40-30902	DELOY SARBAUM	LAMOURE	109 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
264	23-13661-40-30905	JAMES SCHMOKER	LAMOURE	105 21 ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
265	23-13661-40-30907	JANICE WAGNER	LAMOURE	205 1ST AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
266	23-13661-40-30912	BEN DAVIS	LAMOURE	208 2ND AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
267	23-13661-40-31001	TYLER VANDERWAL	LAMOURE	204 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
268	23-13661-40-31003	LYLE RODIN	LAMOURE	310 6TH AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
269	23-13661-40-31009	MIKE RODIN	LAMOURE	104 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
270	23-13661-40-31101	ST FRANCIS CHURCH	LAMOURE	PO BOX	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
271	23-13661-40-31104	KIM MCINNES	LAMOURE	105 4TH ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
272	23-13661-40-31112	BRAD RODIN	LAMOURE	PO BOX 104	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
273	23-13661-40-31201	HENRIETTA VANDYKE	LAMOURE	109 4TH MAIN AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
274	23-13661-40-31203	DONALD BOOM	LAMOURE	BOX 23	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
275	23-13661-40-31204	DONALD LIEBING	LAMOURE	BOX 126	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
276	23-13661-40-31214	CARL OPDAHL	LAMOURE	97 4TH MAIN AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
277	23-13661-40-40401	MARION CITY PARK	LAMOURE		MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
278	23-13661-40-40402	ELSIE KLUG	LAMOURE	105 3RD AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
279	23-13661-40-40403	UNITED METHODIST PARSONAGE	LAMOURE		MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
280	23-13661-40-40404	JOHN MENDENHALL	LAMOURE	101 3RD AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
281	23-13661-40-40405	WALTER PIEHL	LAMOURE	BOX 16099 3RD AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
282	23-13661-40-40406	UNITED METHODIST CHURCH	LAMOURE	305 1ST ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
283	23-13661-40-40407	LAVYRN MINTNER	LAMOURE	204 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
284	23-13661-40-40408	DORA ELSNER	LAMOURE	202 2ND ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
285	23-13661-40-40410	ERWIN KETTERLING	LAMOURE	207 1ST ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
286	23-13661-40-40411	MARION SCHOOL HOUSE	LAMOURE	BOX 133	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
287	23-13661-40-40412	MARION PUBLIC SCHOOL	LAMOURE	104 2 ST	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
288	23-13661-40-40413	CAROL QUAST	LAMOURE	405 CO HWY 61	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
289	23-13661-40-41212	MARION LUTHERAN CHURCH	LAMOURE	9335 56TH ST SE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
290	23-13661-40-50301	RANDY L. MEIDINGER	LAMOURE	602 4TH MAIN AVE	MARION	ND	58466		\$350.00
291	37-13353-06-0201	RONALD ROTENBERGER	RANSOM	7231 143 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
292	37-13353-14-0301	ROSE GRIGGS	RANSOM	BOX 383	MILNOR	ND	58060		

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZIP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
293	37-13353-16-0401	ROSE GRIGGS	RANSOM	PO BOX 383	MILNOR	ND	58060		
294	37-13353-17-0101	BRENT GREGOR	RANSOM	7441 146 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
295	37-13353-18-0401	MONTY HAUGEN	RANSOM	7450 141 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
296	37-13353-28-0101	MARY WERNER	RANSOM	14650 76 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
297	37-13353-32-0401	DOROTHY ARNOLD	RANSOM		MILNOR	ND	58060		
298	37-13353-34-0101	DUANE VAN WINKLE	RANSOM	RR 3 BOX 117A	MILNOR	ND	58060		
299	37-13354-02-0101	RONALD ROTENBERGER	RANSOM	7231 143 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
300	37-13354-02-0401	GRANT BEEM	RANSOM	14269 73 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
301	37-13354-07-0401	KEN WEBER	RANSOM	7385 139 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
302	37-13354-09-0301	KEITH HOISTAD	RANSOM	14027 74 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58068		
303	37-13354-12-0101	BRIAN KRUEGER	RANSOM	13948 57 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
304	37-13354-16-0401	HOWARD WHEELER	RANSOM	7495 141 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
305	37-13354-24-0301	JAMES PRANTE	RANSOM	14307 76 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
306	37-13354-26-0201	IRVING OLSON	RANSOM	7628 142 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
307	37-13354-27-0201	MARY PRANTE	RANSOM	14150 76 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
308	37-13354-27-0301	BERNICE BUSCHING	RANSOM	7654 141 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
309	37-13354-27-0401	JERRY OLSON	RANSOM	7681 142 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
310	37-13354-29-0401	IRVING OLSON	RANSOM	7628 142 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
311	37-13354-30-0301	RULPH FABER TRUST	RANSOM	D EPPLER TITLE BLDG	LISBON	ND	58054		
312	37-13354-35-0201	DALE TORRESON	RANSOM	7711 142 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
313	37-13354-36-0301	LLOYD GIBBON	RANSOM	14339 78 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
314	37-13355-04-0301	ALAN QUAL	RANSOM	13407 73 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
315	37-13355-06-0201	NEAL SAD	RANSOM	13202 72 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
316	37-13355-06-0202	DENNIS RODAMOCKER	RANSOM	13204 72 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
317	37-13355-06-0203	EUGENE HUBER	RANSOM	13206 72 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
318	37-13355-06-0204	KORRE BRATLAND	RANSOM	13208 72 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
319	37-13355-06-0205	ARLIE QUAL	RANSOM	PO BOX 1009	LISBON	ND	58054		
320	37-13355-07-0101	PATRICK FREEBERG	RANSOM	13290 73 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
321	37-13355-08-0201	RODNEY QUAL	RANSOM	13354 73 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
322	37-13355-09-0101	ALAN QUAL	RANSOM	13407 73 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
323	37-13355-10-0201	MARCY JACOBSON	RANSOM	807 BROADWAY	LISBON	ND	58054		
324	37-13355-10-0301	JAMES JACOBSON	RANSOM	13539 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
325	37-13355-10-0401	DAVID NELSON	RANSOM	13575 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
326	37-13355-12-0401	FLOYD STORHAUG	RANSOM	7349 138 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
327	37-13355-14-0201	DAVID NELSON	RANSOM	13575 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
328	37-13355-15-0201	RICHARD HANNA	RANSOM	13558 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
329	37-13355-16-0301	LOWELL DUVAL	RANSOM	7474 134 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
330	37-13355-16-0401	RON GRAJCZYK	RANSOM	13487 75 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
331	37-13355-17-0301	DAVID COOPER	RANSOM	13317 75 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
332	37-13355-18-0101	RANDY MAIRS	RANSOM	13264 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
333	37-13355-18-0201	LARRY TOYNE	RANSOM	13210 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
334	37-13355-18-0202	TIMM BERG	RANSOM	13222 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
335	37-13355-18-0401	RANDY MAIRS	RANSOM	13264 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
336	37-13355-19-0201	DALE MAIRS	RANSOM	13220 75 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
337	37-13355-20-0301	LEONARD FREEBERG	RANSOM	7556 133 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
338	37-13355-22-0101	KEITH FREEBERG	RANSOM	13554 75 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
339	37-13355-26-0101	PHILIP BOGNER	RANSOM	13678 76 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
340	37-13355-29-0101	MYRON MUND	RANSOM	7629 134 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
341	37-13355-32-0101	RONALD BEYER	RANSOM	7733 134 AVE SE	GWINNER	ND	58040		
342	37-13355-32-0301	ALAN QUAL	RANSOM	13407 73 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
343	37-13355-33-0201	MARY RINGDAHL	RANSOM	13442 77 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
344	37-13355-33-0301	DENNIS PETERSON	RANSOM	13425 78 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
345	37-13355-34-0201	HARVEY TAYLOR	RANSOM	RR 2 BOX 142	LISBON	ND	58054		
346	37-13356-01-0101	MARK PIATZ	RANSOM	407 6 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
347	37-13356-02-0401	CURT RIEGER	RANSOM	7255 131 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
348	37-13356-03-0101	JOE LUKES	RANSOM	7237 130 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
349	37-13356-04-0201	JOE ANDERSON	RANSOM	6917 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
350	37-13356-04-0301	MIKE MOELLENKAMP	RANSOM	12853 73 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
351	37-13356-08-0201	MARVIN MODEROW	RANSOM	7312 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
352	37-13356-09-0101	DARYL OLSON	RANSOM	12852 73 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
353	37-13356-11-0201	JERRY HIAM	RANSOM	7338 130 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
354	37-13356-12-0101	JOHN WELTON	RANSOM	13180 73 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
355	37-13356-13-0101	DONALD OLSON	RANSOM	7394 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
356	37-13356-13-0101	ORVILLE SUHUMSKIE	RANSOM	13104 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
357	37-13356-14-0101	RICHARD SANDERSON	RANSOM	404 RIVERSIDE DR	LISBON	ND	58054		
358	37-13356-15-0101	HARLEY HIAM	RANSOM	7403 130 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
359	37-13356-16-0101	VERNON THOMPSON	RANSOM	204 PROSPECT ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
360	37-13356-18-0101	WILLARD MAIRS	RANSOM	7415 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
361	37-13356-18-0201	LUELLA HANKEL	RANSOM	12604 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
362	37-13356-18-0401	ALLEN MILLER	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 118	LISBON	ND	58054		
363	37-13356-19-0301	BELL FARMS	RANSOM	407 ELE ST	DWIGHT	ND	58075		
364	37-13356-20-0301	SID MAIRS	RANSOM	312 WEBSTER ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
365	37-13356-21-0401	DUANE BERGEMANN	RANSOM	12875 76 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
366	37-13356-22-0101	LARRY KROHN	RANSOM		GWINNER	ND	58040		
367	37-13356-23-0201	EUGENE SANDSTROM	RANSOM	7504 130 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
368	37-13356-24-0301	DONALD HEGLE	RANSOM	7552 131 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
369	37-13356-24-0401	DOUGLAS JANSEN	RANSOM	7595 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
370	37-13356-26-0101	JAKE ZWETZIG	RANSOM	1011 ASH ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
371	37-13356-28-0401	RONALD BERGEMANN	RANSOM	7691 129 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
372	37-13356-30-0301	ROBERT BARR	RANSOM	12645 77 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
373	37-13356-31-0301	KEVIN BRUMMOND	RANSOM	6833 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
374	37-13356-31-0401	WILLIAM BARR	RANSOM	12685 78 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
375	37-13356-32-0201	CLINTON GREENLEY	RANSOM	7712 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
376	37-13356-34-0201	HOLGER FOG	RANSOM	BOX AB	LISBON	ND	58054		
377	37-13356-34-0401	VIVIAN MAIRS	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 135	LISBON	ND	58054		
378	37-13356-35-0201	LARRY MAIRS	RANSOM	7706 130 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
379	37-13357-01-0301	BERNIECE TANNER	RANSOM	RR 2 BOX 112	LISBON	ND	58054		
380	37-13357-08-0101	WILLIAM DICK	RANSOM	7305 122 AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
381	37-13357-09-0101	MELVIN ADOLFS	RANSOM	7357 123 AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
382	37-13357-12-0201	DANIEL BERGEMANN	RANSOM	7318 125 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
383	37-13357-12-0301	BILL AMES	RANSOM	12539 74 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
384	37-13357-15-0101	LARRY URBACH	RANSOM	12942 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
385	37-13357-16-0301	CRAIG ERICKSON	RANSOM	12245 75 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
386	37-13357-26-0401	RODNEY STRAM	RANSOM	7669 125 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
387	37-13357-32-0201	BELL FARMS	RANSOM	407 ELEVATOR ST	DWIGHT	ND	58075		
388	37-13358-02-0101	ROYCE DAHL	RANSOM	11850 72 ST SE	VERONA	ND	58490		
389	37-13358-04-0401	ALLAN FUGL	RANSOM	11659 73 ST SE	VERONA	ND	58490		

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZIP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
390	37-13358-10-0101	DENNIS HAGEN	RANSOM	11776 73 ST SE	VERONA	ND	58490		
391	37-13358-15-0401	ALLAN FUGL	RANSOM	11775 73 ST SE	VERONA	ND	58490		
392	37-13358-21-0401	ADELE HUBRED FURNESS	RANSOM	N 2085 SHADOW RD	WAUPACA	WI	54981		
393	37-13358-29-0201	MIKE MCCANN	RANSOM	7636 115 AVE SE	VERONA	ND	58490		
394	37-13454-02-0401	RONALD SAGVOLD	RANSOM	14263 HIGHWAY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
395	37-13454-03-0401	ROBERT BERG	RANSOM	14157 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
396	37-13454-06-0201	RUTH OLSON	RANSOM	1907 YELLOWSTONE AVE	BILLINGS	MT	59102		
397	37-13454-06-0301	TERRY NOHR	RANSOM	6662 138 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
398	37-13454-06-0401	JAMES CRIBB	RANSOM	15 JACKSON AVE	LISBON	ND	58054		
399	37-13454-07-0101	MILTON FROEMKE	RANSOM	708 PROSPECT ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
400	37-13454-07-0201	BRUCE FADNESS	RANSOM	13846 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
401	37-13454-08-0301	WARREN ANDERSON	RANSOM	6760 139 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
402	37-13454-16-0101	JAMES WALL	RANSOM	6845 141 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
403	37-13454-19-0301	RONALD BEEM	RANSOM	13833 70 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
404	37-13454-21-0101	DALE CASE	RANSOM	6907 141 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
405	37-13454-28-0301	KENNETH JOHNSON	RANSOM	7098 142 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
406	37-13454-27-0301	VERN WILLIAMS	RANSOM	14125 71 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58474		
407	37-13454-32-0101	PAUL NELSON	RANSOM	13954 71 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
408	37-13454-35-0201	BILL LARSON	RANSOM	7150 142 AVE SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
409	37-13455-01-0101	ILENE LARSON	RANSOM	10 MAIN ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
410	37-13455-01-0301	LEANN FIX	RANSOM	6684 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
411	37-13455-01-0302	TERRY CARLSON	RANSOM	6281 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
412	37-13455-01-0401	OSCAR BRATLIE	RANSOM	13755 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
413	37-13455-02-0201	REGGIE FROEMKE	RANSOM	6675 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
414	37-13455-02-0301	JOHN GILBERT	RANSOM	13653 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
415	37-13455-02-0302	LES LARSON	RANSOM	6670 136 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
416	37-13455-02-0401	DUFFY FROEMKE	RANSOM	6669 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
417	37-13455-02-0402	GARY MARTIN	RANSOM	13657 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
418	37-13455-02-0403	ALLEN FROEMKE	RANSOM	13678 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
419	37-13455-03-0201	JAMES LYONS	RANSOM	6629 135 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
420	37-13455-05-0301	GARY RIEGER	RANSOM	13306 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
421	37-13455-05-0401	WALLY KACZMARSKI	RANSOM	13381 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
422	37-13455-05-0402	GARY RIEGER							
423	37-13455-06-0201	DANNIE ANDERSON	RANSOM	6642 132 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
424	37-13455-06-0301	TERRY FALLER	RANSOM	6682 132 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
425	37-13455-06-0302	JOHN FALLER	RANSOM	312 FOREST ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
426	37-13455-06-0401	JANET FALLER	RANSOM	809 MAPLE ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
427	37-13455-06-0402	JANET FALLER	RANSOM	809 MAPLE ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
428	37-13455-06-0403	DUANE SEVERSON	RANSOM	13247 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
429	37-13455-07-0201	WARREN WILTSE	RANSOM	206 5TH AVE E	LISBON	ND	58054		
430	37-13455-08-0201	RHETTI HULST	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 212	LISBON	ND	58054		
431	37-13455-08-0401	DANIEL WILTSE	RANSOM	13367 68 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
432	37-13455-09-0101	DENNIS ISZLER	RANSOM	13460 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
433	37-13455-09-0201	ROBERT SCHULTZ	RANSOM	304 WEBSTER ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
434	37-13455-10-0101	JAMES WILTSE	RANSOM	405 2 AVE W	LISBON	ND	58054		
435	37-13455-11-0101	BRAD FROEMKE	RANSOM	6749 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
436	37-13455-11-0401	ALLEN FROEMKE	RANSOM	13678 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
437	37-13455-12-0301	TIMOTHY NELSON	RANSOM	13713 68 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
438	37-13455-14-0301	ROBERT BRATLIE	RANSOM	6876 136 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
439	37-13455-15-0101	JAMES WILTSE	RANSOM	405 2ND AVE W	LISBON	ND	58054		
440	37-13455-15-0301	MIKE LYONS	RANSOM	13543 69 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
441	37-13455-17-0201	DUANE BOTT	RANSOM	BOX 69	MARION	ND	58486		
442	37-13455-17-0301	DUANE BOTT	RANSOM	BOX 69	MARION	ND	58486		
443	37-13455-18-0201	N&L FARMS	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 109	LISBON	ND	58054		
444	37-13455-19-0201	PAUL FUNK	RANSOM	13238 69 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
445	37-13455-19-0301	JAMES LUKES	RANSOM	6954 132 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
446	37-13455-20-0301	DUANE COLE	RANSOM	6956 133 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
447	37-13455-21-0201	JAMES J GAMACHE	RANSOM	P.O. BOX 249	LISBON	ND	58054		
448	37-13455-22-0101	BLAINE SAXLUND	RANSOM	13578 69 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
449	37-13455-22-0301	GEORGE THOMPSON	RANSOM	13125 69 1/2 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
450	37-13455-22-0401	WALLACE CARLSON	RANSOM	6963 136 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
451	37-13455-24-0201	CHARLES ROTENBERGER	RANSOM	704 LINCOLN ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
452	37-13455-28-0201	DAVID EDLAND	RANSOM	7006 134 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
453	37-13455-29-0301	ALLAN STRAND	RANSOM	7095 133 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
454	37-13455-29-0302	ALLAN STRAND	RANSOM	7095 133 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
455	37-13455-30-0201	OTTO FUNK	RANSOM	13250 70 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
456	37-13455-31-0301	DUANE NELSON	RANSOM	BOX 84	HITTERDAHL	MN	56552		
457	37-13455-31-0302	DUANE NELSON	RANSOM	BOX 84	HITTERDAHL	MN	56552		
458	37-13455-32-0101	DICK BLEEKER	RANSOM	7126 133 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
459	37-13455-32-0301	ROBERT HEGLE	RANSOM	306 JACKSON AVE	LISBON	ND	58054		
460	37-13455-33-0201	JAY GABLE	RANSOM	13406 71 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
461	37-13456-01-0101	ROGER ELUAH	RANSOM	13243 63 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
462	37-13456-01-0102	NORM HANSEN	RANSOM	1316 ROSE ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
463	37-13456-01-0301	ROBERT JODSAAS	RANSOM	RR 3 BOX 95	LISBON	ND	58054		
464	37-13456-01-0401	JOHN KRENTZ	RANSOM	806 ELM ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
465	37-13456-02-0101	PHYLLIS JORGENSEN	RANSOM	13096 66 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
466	37-13456-02-0102	KENNETH KASPARI	RANSOM	13085 VALLEY ROAD	LISBON	ND	58054		
467	37-13456-02-0103	LISBON EQUIPMENT	RANSOM	6610 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
468	37-13456-02-0104	RICHARD DAVIS	RANSOM	13092 66 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
469	37-13456-03-0401	NORTH DAKOTA STATE HIGHWAY DEP	RANSOM	SECTION BLDG	LISBON	ND	58054		
470	37-13456-03-0402	LEROY FOSS	RANSOM	12959 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
471	37-13456-04-0201	BARBARA LARSON	RANSOM	311 ROSE ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
472	37-13456-04-0401	LISBON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT	RANSOM	116 MAIN AVE	LISBON	ND	58054		
473	37-13456-05-0101	DANNIE ANDERSON	RANSOM	6642 132 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
474	37-13456-05-0301	ERVIN ANDERSON	RANSOM	6682 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
475	37-13456-06-0401	EDMUND ANDERSON	RANSOM	12685 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
476	37-13456-07-0401	DONALD SMITH	RANSOM	6763 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
477	37-13456-08-0101	DENNIS ANDERSON	RANSOM	12788 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
478	37-13456-09-0301	JACK HOLT	RANSOM	12945 68 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
479	37-13456-09-0401	AGNES KALISHEK	RANSOM						
480	37-13456-10-0101	DALE ANDERSON	RANSOM	12954 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
481	37-13456-10-0102	LAURENCE DEVITT	RANSOM	12948 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
482	37-13456-10-0103	DUANE JOHNSON	RANSOM	6731 130 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
483	37-13456-10-0104	JOSEPH LAUDERT	RANSOM	6737 130 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
484	37-13456-10-0201	LARRY URBACH	RANSOM	12942 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
485	37-13456-12-0101	EARL LINDERCAMP	RANSOM	13152 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
486	37-13456-12-0201	BEVERLY STANLEY	RANSOM	1209 ROSE ST	LISBON	ND	58054		

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZIP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
487	37-13456-13-0301	RON CARLSON	RANSOM	13111 69 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
488	37-13456-13-0302	JOHN HENLINE	RANSOM	13110 69 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
489	37-13456-13-0303	EDWARD LUND	RANSOM	13123 69 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
490	37-13456-14-0101	JOHN CARLBLOM	RANSOM	1214 ROSE ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
491	37-13456-14-0102	DAVID MILLER	RANSOM	6837 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
492	37-13456-14-0103	N D FOREST SERVICE	RANSOM	PO BOX 604 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
493	37-13456-14-0104	LISBON MOBIL MILLING	RANSOM	HWY 32 S	LISBON	ND	58054		
494	37-13456-14-0105	JOHN BRAME	RANSOM	BOX 57	GORDON	WI			
495	37-13456-14-0106	WILLIS PETERSON	RANSOM	6807 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
496	37-13456-14-0107	KEVIN USSATIS	RANSOM	6846 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
497	37-13456-14-0108	CASS COUNTY ELEC COOP	RANSOM	491 ELM ST	KINDRED	ND	58051		
498	37-13456-14-0201	THOMAS SLAGLE	RANSOM	13044 68 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
499	37-13456-14-0202	VIRGIL FRANSON	RANSOM	6891 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
500	37-13456-14-0203	SOUTHSIDE REPAIR	RANSOM	13020 68 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
501	37-13456-14-0301	DEAN MAIRS	RANSOM	6841 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
502	37-13456-14-0401	CLARENCE RIEGER	RANSOM	905 ASH ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
503	37-13456-14-0402	KEVIN BRUMMOND	RANSOM	6833 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
504	37-13456-14-0403	KEVIN BRUMMOND	RANSOM	6833 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
505	37-13456-14-0404	ALEX ROTENBERGER	RANSOM	6830 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
506	37-13456-14-0405	ISABELL HOLMSTROM DALLMANN	RANSOM	6842 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
507	37-13456-14-0406	GEORGE THOMPSON	RANSOM	13125 69 1/2 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
508	37-13456-15-0101	VINCENT WIEDERHOLT	RANSOM	6805 130 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
509	37-13456-15-0102	PETER LEE	RANSOM	12988 68 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
510	37-13456-16-0401	MARK LEMIEUX	RANSOM	6879 129 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
511	37-13456-17-0101	DONALD ANDERSON	RANSOM	12758 68 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
512	37-13456-17-0102	JOSEPH ANDERSON	RANSOM	6917 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
513	37-13456-18-0101	ROGER NIMS	RANSOM	6835 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
514	37-13456-20-0101	SHIRLEY HANSON	RANSOM	5 OAK RIDGE DR	LISBON	ND	58054		
515	37-13456-20-0401	CURTIS MAIRS	RANSOM	6955 128 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
516	37-13456-23-0101	RANSOM COUNTY IMPLEMENT	RANSOM	6930 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
517	37-13456-23-0102	TODD RASMUSSEN	RANSOM	8 ELM LANE	LISBON	ND	58054		
518	37-13456-23-0103	PETER DIFFERDING	RANSOM	6 ELM LANE	LISBON	ND	58054		
519	37-13456-23-0104	DAVID MEYER	RANSOM	1733 OAK RIDGE DR	LISBON	ND	58054		
520	37-13456-23-0105	PAT NOONAN	RANSOM	13075 69 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
521	37-13456-23-0105	FERN REISINGER	RANSOM	1 BIRCH ROAD	LISBON	ND	58054		
522	37-13456-23-0106	HENRY SCHIFFNER	RANSOM	RR 2 BOX 256	LISBON	ND	58054		
523	37-13456-23-0107	HARVEY MILBRANDT	RANSOM	13070 69 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
524	37-13456-23-0108	ELSIE SCHOESZLER	RANSOM	6901 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
525	37-13456-23-0109	KIM WALLNER	RANSOM	2 ELM LANE	LISBON	ND	58054		
526	37-13456-23-0110	ERIC KLUBBEN	RANSOM	3 BIRCH RD	LISBON	ND	58054		
527	37-13456-23-0111	GLEN WEISENHAUS	RANSOM	11 BIRCH RD	LISBON	ND	58054		
528	37-13456-23-0112	DENNIS BERGMANN	RANSOM	805 ELM ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
529	37-13456-23-0113	DAVE GUTTORMSON	RANSOM	BOX 222	LISBON	ND	58054		
530	37-13456-23-0114	MYRON BJERKE	RANSOM	2 POPULAR LANE	LISBON	ND	58054		
531	37-13456-23-0401	WALLACE FROEMKE	RANSOM	13103 69 1/2 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
532	37-13456-24-0101	FARM CREDIT SERVICES	RANSOM	6922 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
533	37-13456-25-0201	RICHARD KIRSCH	RANSOM	1007 BROADWAY ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
534	37-13456-25-0202	JOE BILLING	RANSOM	13136 70 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
535	37-13456-25-0203	RICHARD KIRSCH	RANSOM	1007 BROADWAY ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
536	37-13456-25-0204	PHILLIP MCMAHON	RANSOM	7058 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
537	37-13456-25-0205	TOM LONG	RANSOM	7054 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
538	37-13456-25-0401	JACK HANNA	RANSOM	7070 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
539	37-13456-26-0101	GEORGE THOMPSON	RANSOM	13125 69 1/2 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
540	37-13456-26-0102	GARY ADAM	RANSOM	1312 WEBSTER ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
541	37-13456-26-0401	BYRUM CARTWRIGHT	RANSOM	1109 76TH AVE S	FARGO	ND	58104		
542	37-13456-27-0201	BARNEY DOERING	RANSOM	506 3RD AVE W	LISBON	ND	58054		
543	37-13456-28-0301	JERROD BUSCH	RANSOM	PO BOX 664	LISBON	ND	58054		
544	37-13456-29-0201	ROSELLA DICK	RANSOM	1111 OAK ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
545	37-13456-29-0401	ARLIN HALMIRAST	RANSOM	7069 128 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
546	37-13456-32-0201	JAMES JENSEN	RANSOM	7112 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
547	37-13456-32-0401	MARLIN HABERSTROH	RANSOM	7173 128 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
548	37-13456-33-0201	KEITH DICK	RANSOM	316 WEBSTER ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
549	37-13456-33-0401	ROBERT MOELLENKAMP	RANSOM	12853 73 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
550	37-13456-35-0301	LOWELL TJOEN	RANSOM	25 OAK ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
551	37-13456-35-0401	JAMES METZEN	RANSOM	13085 72 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
552	37-13456-36-0201	RAYMOND ZIRNHILT	RANSOM	1104 BROADWAY ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
553	37-13457-02-0101	ROBIN HANSON	RANSOM	P O BOX 366	LISBON	ND	58054		
554	37-13457-02-0201	WALTER GARDNER	RANSOM	6634 124 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
555	37-13457-03-0301	RANDY HUETHER	RANSOM	12323 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
556	37-13457-05-0301	HAROLD DICK	RANSOM	12203 71 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
557	37-13457-05-0401	DENNIS BABCOCK	RANSOM	6659 122 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
558	37-13457-06-0201	LARRY KENYON	RANSOM	6604 120 AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
559	37-13457-07-0101	KEN MADDOCKS	RANSOM	322 S AVE	MAPLETON	ND	58059		
560	37-13457-11-0201	RICHARD HUETHER	RANSOM	6727 ELLIOT RD	LISBON	ND	58054		
561	37-13457-12-0101	TIM HUETHER	RANSOM	12566 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
562	37-13457-13-0301	RICHARD HUETHER	RANSOM	6727 ELLIOT RD	LISBON	ND	58054		
563	37-13457-15-0401	ROBERT HUETHER	RANSOM	6895 124 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
564	37-13457-22-0101	N&L FARMS	RANSOM	7112 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
565	37-13457-22-0401	DENNIS BABCOCK	RANSOM	6659 122 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
566	37-13457-24-0101	ALAN NIMS	RANSOM	6919 126 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
567	37-13457-28-0301	HAROLD DICK	RANSOM	12203 71 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
568	37-13457-29-0301	BRUCE URBACH	RANSOM	12135 71 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
569	37-13457-31-0101	RON WAGNER	RANSOM	12058 71 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
570	37-13457-31-0201	CHAD WAGNER	RANSOM	12004 71 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
571	37-13457-32-0101	JAMES DICK	RANSOM	12163 71 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
572	37-13457-32-0301	RICHARD DICK	RANSOM	12137 72 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
573	37-13457-33-0301	ED WALTON	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 222	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
574	37-13457-34-0401	TIM DICK	RANSOM	12349 72 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
575	37-13457-43-00101	BRIAN COOPER	RANSOM	204 ELLIOT ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
576	37-13457-43-00102	FARMERS UNION OIL CO	RANSOM	715 MAIN ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
577	37-13457-43-00103	GEORGIEA URBACH	RANSOM	205 ELLIOT ST	ELLIOTT	ND	58054		
578	37-13457-43-00104	DENNIS OLSON	RANSOM	210 ELLIOT ST	ELLIOTT	ND	58054		
579	37-13457-43-00105	JEFFERY HASS	RANSOM	301 ELLIOT ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
580	37-13457-43-00106	FRANCES STROH	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX E3	LISBON	ND	58054		
581	37-13457-43-00107	CURTIS ARNE	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX E8	LISBON	ND	58054		
582	37-13457-43-00108	CLAYTON BAASCH	RANSOM	501 3 AVE W	LISBON	ND	58054		
583	37-13457-43-00109	RJ LINDEMAN	RANSOM	206 ELLIOT ST	LISBON	ND	58054		

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZIP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
584	37-13457-43-00110	TERRY STROH	RANSOM	108 4 AVE S	LISBON	ND	58054		
585	37-13457-43-00111	EMIKO RECKER	RANSOM	208 ELLIOT ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
586	37-13457-43-00112	THOMAS OLSON	RANSOM	306 LEHMAN ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
587	37-13457-43-00113	DORIS STROH	RANSOM	307 LEHMAN ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
588	37-13457-43-00114	DORIS STROH	RANSOM	307 LEHMAN ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
589	37-13457-43-00115	GREG SCHWAB	RANSOM	200 BEATON RD	WEST FARGO	ND	58078		
590	37-13457-43-00116	HUILTON AND NESS ELEVATOR	RANSOM	RAILWAY SITING	ELLIOTT	ND	58054		
591	37-13457-43-00117	DARIN MORLOCK	RANSOM	204 LEHMAN ST	ELLIOTT	ND	58054		
592	37-13458-05-0301	IRVIN KYLSTAD	RANSOM	6684 115 AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
593	37-13458-07-0201	JEFFREY HASS	RANSOM	301 ELLIOT ST	ELLIOTT	ND	58054		
594	37-13458-07-0401	TIM CONNELL	RANSOM	6777 115 AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
595	37-13458-17-0201	GREG DAHL	RANSOM	1003 LINCOLN ST	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
596	37-13458-21-0101	LARRY KENYON	RANSOM	6604 120TH AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
597	37-13458-29-0201	BUD BALLINGER	RANSOM	7014 115 AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
598	37-13458-33-0201	KENNETH PETERSON	RANSOM	7102 116 AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
599	37-13458-34-0301	RONALD SCHIFFNER	RANSOM	RR 2 BOX 6	VERONA	ND	58490		
600	37-13554-05-0401	CUSTOM PROCESSING	RANSOM	PO BOX 60	SHELDON	ND	58068		
601	37-13554-06-0401	DALE WUNDERLICH	RANSOM	1211 ROSE ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
602	37-13554-07-0401	ALVIN EVANSON	RANSOM	RR BOX 69	SHELDON	ND	58068		
603	37-13554-08-0101	CUSTOM PROCESSING	RANSOM	PO BOX 60	SHELDON	ND	58068		
604	37-13554-08-0201	ORVILLE KAATZ	RANSOM	13946 61 ST SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
605	37-13554-09-0101	CHRISTOPHER KASPARI	RANSOM	14074 61 ST SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
606	37-13554-10-0201	VINGNER BRATLAND	RANSOM	6130 141 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
607	37-13554-17-0201	HAROLD KRUEGER	RANSOM	6206 139 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
608	37-13554-29-0301	CLARENCE IHME	RANSOM	13922 64 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
609	37-13554-31-0301	DAN GILBERT	RANSOM	13829 66 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
610	37-13554-32-0401	JOE MATHERN	RANSOM	6593 140 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
611	37-13554-32-0402	JON WILTSE	RANSOM	13234 HWY 27	LISBON	ND	58054		
612	37-13555-07-0101	WADE SCHULTZ	RANSOM	6121 133 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
613	37-13555-08-0301	MIKE LEMNUS	RANSOM	6181 133 1/2 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
614	37-13555-10-0101	LEWIS LYONS	RANSOM	6121 136 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
615	37-13555-10-0401	STEVEN SCHMITZ	RANSOM	13573 62 ST SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
616	37-13555-11-0101	MARK BARTLE	RANSOM	6145 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
617	37-13555-12-0301	SCOTT ELIJAH	RANSOM	13737 62 ST SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
618	37-13555-12-0401	DWIGHT KRUEGER	RANSOM	13777 62 ST SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
619	37-13555-13-0101	ANSLEM TRINITY CHURCH	RANSOM		ANSLEM	ND			
620	37-13555-14-0401	TERRY CARLSON	RANSOM	6281 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
621	37-13555-16-0301	FRANKLIN LYONS	RANSOM	6284 134 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
622	37-13555-17-0101	JAKE KEMPEL	RANSOM	6250 133 1/2 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
623	37-13555-17-0301	ALLEN SCHULTZ	RANSOM	13404 63 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
624	37-13555-18-0101	ROGER ELIJAH	RANSOM	13243 63 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
625	37-13555-18-0301	ROGER ELIJAH	RANSOM	13243 63 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
626	37-13555-19-0201	KEVIN SCHULTZ	RANSOM	6306 133 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
627	37-13555-19-0401	HARRY STAMNES	RANSOM	1103 LINCOLN ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
628	37-13555-20-0201	PAT DEMOSS	RANSOM	261 SEXAUER AVE	ELGIN	IL			
629	37-13555-20-0301	JERRY HIEGGELKE	RANSOM	6258 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
630	37-13555-21-0201	ALLEN SCHULTZ	RANSOM	13404 63 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
631	37-13555-22-0201	LARRY SCHULTZ	RANSOM	6312 135 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
632	37-13555-24-0301	MAE ALTMAN	RANSOM	6378 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
633	37-13555-24-0302	BRUCE ALTMAN	RANSOM	6380 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
634	37-13555-24-0401	DICK ELIJAH	RANSOM	6371 138 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
635	37-13555-26-0101	RUSSELL ELIJAH	RANSOM	6415 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
636	37-13555-27-0301	WARREN LYONS	RANSOM	13515 65 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
637	37-13555-29-0201	JOE WESTHOFF	RANSOM	10 VALLEY ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
638	37-13555-29-0401	KENNETH KRENTZ	RANSOM	13371 65 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
639	37-13555-31-0201	HERMAN FUNK	RANSOM	13250 65 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
640	37-13555-31-0301	MARLYS FALLER	RANSOM	13243 66 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
641	37-13555-32-0401	CODY MUSLAND	RANSOM	13373 66 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
642	37-13555-34-0201	GALEYN THOMPSON	RANSOM	6548 135 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
643	37-13555-35-0301	LES LARSON	RANSOM	6670 136 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
644	37-13555-36-0201	DEAN FROEMKE	RANSOM	6508 137 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
645	37-13556-04-0101	JACK LAMBRECHT	RANSOM	6051 129 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
646	37-13556-04-0102	KENNETH COVETT	RANSOM	6049 129 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
647	37-13556-05-0401	DELBERT HOWEY	RANSOM	808 OAK ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
648	37-13556-08-0101	ROGER REINKE	RANSOM	6135 128 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
649	37-13556-08-0301	VERN LOUDEN	RANSOM	418 4TH AVE W	LISBON	ND	58054		
650	37-13556-12-0101	MARK WOLTERS	RANSOM	13166 61 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
651	37-13556-13-0301	ALVIN HIEGGELKE	RANSOM	711 OAK ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
652	37-13556-17-0301	ELAINE ELIJAH	RANSOM	6251 128 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
653	37-13556-18-0101	ROGER LOUDEN	RANSOM	6211 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
654	37-13556-18-0102	ROGER LOUDEN	RANSOM	6211 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
655	37-13556-18-0301	ROBERT LOUDEN	RANSOM	802 MAPLE ST	LISBON	ND	58054		
656	37-13556-19-0301	GERALD BERG	RANSOM	6399 VALLEY RD	LISBON	ND	58054		
657	37-13556-19-0401	STEVE JORGENSEN	RANSOM	6357 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
658	37-13556-20-0101	KEITH ELIJAH	RANSOM	12768 63 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
659	37-13556-23-0401	JAY ANDERSON	RANSOM	6357 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
660	37-13556-24-0301	SHERYL DAGMAN	RANSOM	5617 129 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
661	37-13556-26-0101	MARION HANSON	RANSOM	RR 3 BOX 134	LISBON	ND	58054		
662	37-13556-26-0401	LARRY CARTER	RANSOM	6471 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
663	37-13556-28-0401	JOHN JOHNSON	RANSOM	12897 VALLEY ROAD	LISBON	ND	58054		
664	37-13556-30-0201	WILFRED JORGENSEN	RANSOM	6425 VALLEY RD	LISBON	ND	58054		
665	37-13556-32-0101	NORMAN HOABY	RANSOM	12798 VALLEY RD	LISBON	ND	58054		
666	37-13556-33-0301	HAROLD SCHLADER	RANSOM	12844 VALLEY RD	LISBON	ND	58054		
667	37-13556-35-0101	NORMAN BRATLIE	RANSOM	6549 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
668	37-13556-35-0401	JACK SWEET	RANSOM	13059 66 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
669	37-13556-36-0201	LISBON EAGLES	RANSOM	6540 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
670	37-13556-36-0301	WILLIAM HANSON	RANSOM	6586 HWY 32	LISBON	ND	58054		
671	37-13557-04-0101	BYRON BENNES	RANSOM	108 E INTERSTATE AVE	BISMARCK	ND	58051		
672	37-13557-07-0101	JAMES SORBY	RANSOM	12044 61 ST SE	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
673	37-13557-07-0102	JERRY SORBY	RANSOM	6161 121 AVE SE	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
674	37-13557-08-0301	VERNON RUFVOLD	RANSOM	6162 121 AVE SE	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
675	37-13557-12-0201	KL TANNER	RANSOM	7266 125 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
676	37-13557-15-0201	DICK RUBEE	RANSOM						
677	37-13557-16-0101	JAMES ROACH	RANSOM	12298 VALLEY ROAD	LISBON	ND	58054		
678	37-13557-19-0201	CURTIS SORBY	RANSOM	6322 120 AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
679	37-13557-19-0401	WILLIAM SCHMITZ	RANSOM	12053 64 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
680	37-13557-22-0201	JERRY HAECHEL	RANSOM	6326 123 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZIP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
681	37-13557-27-0301	DALE HAUGEN	RANSOM	12307 65 ST SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
682	37-13557-27-0401	LARRY ERDMANN	RANSOM	6479 124 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
683	37-13557-31-0201	HOMER PAULSON	RANSOM	12024 64 ST SE	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
684	37-13557-35-0101	GARY HANSEN	RANSOM	6529 125 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
685	37-13558-01-0101	MURIEL RUFVOLD	RANSOM	11956 60 ST SE	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
686	37-13558-01-0301	SCOTT THORFINNSON	RANSOM	6064 W HJELLE PKWY	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
687	37-13558-01-0302	GLENN NESS	RANSOM	6070 W HJELLE PKWY	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
688	37-13558-01-0303	JERRY OLSON	RANSOM	12070 57 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
689	37-13558-06-0301	MELBA GUTTORMSON	RANSOM	21 7TH AVE E	LISBON	ND	58054		
690	37-13558-12-0201	BRUCE FRAASE	RANSOM	6183 W HJELLE PKWY	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
691	37-13558-12-0202	RONALD OLSON	RANSOM	109 3 ST N	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
692	37-13558-12-0401	EDWIN BJERKE	RANSOM	11945 VALLEY ROAD	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
693	37-13558-13-0401	RUSSELL FALK	RANSOM	11995 63 ST SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
694	37-13558-27-0301	WALTER MUNKEBY	RANSOM	6492 117TH AVE SE	ENGLEVALE	ND	58033		
695	37-13653-18-0301	DANIEL BARTHOLOMAY	RANSOM	14440 57 ST SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
696	37-13654-04-0201	W J FLATT	RANSOM	14018 HWY 46	SHELDON	ND	58068		
697	37-13654-04-0202	W J FLATT	RANSOM	14018 HWY 46	SHELDON	ND	58068		
698	37-13654-08-0101	LANCE BUELING	RANSOM	5513 140 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
699	37-13654-08-0102	LANCE BUELING	RANSOM	5513 140 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
700	37-13654-08-0103	RUSSEL BUELING	RANSOM	5537 140 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
701	37-13654-08-0301	DON STANSBERY	RANSOM	5852 141 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
702	37-13654-15-0201	KEVIN BODER	RANSOM	14132 56 ST SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
703	37-13654-16-0201	ROBERT BARTHOLOMAY	RANSOM		SHELDON	ND	58068		
704	37-13654-17-0101	JOE BARTHOLOMAY	RANSOM	5061 145 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
705	37-13654-21-0301	HERMAN SCHROEDER	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 7	SHELDON	ND	58068		
706	37-13654-27-0301	DON STANSBERY, JR.	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 15	SHELDON	ND	58068		
707	37-13654-28-0101	GEORGE BUNN	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 14	SHELDON	ND	58068		
708	37-13654-28-0201	TIM SPIEKERMEIER	RANSOM	5836 140 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
709	37-13654-29-0101	TOM SPIEKERMEIER	RANSOM	5875 140 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
710	37-13654-29-0102	TOM SPIEKERMEIER	RANSOM	5875 140 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
711	37-13654-30-0401	CLARENCE GULLAND	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 73	SHELDON	ND	58068		
712	37-13654-33-0201	ERIC HANSEN	RANSOM	5906 140 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
713	37-13654-33-0301	LESLIE SCHROEDER	RANSOM	5950 140 AVE SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
714	37-13655-01-0301	ROLAND MENGE	RANSOM	5494 137 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
715	37-13655-03-0301	ALLEN HANSON	RANSOM	RR 3 BOX 3	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
716	37-13655-04-0101	MIKE JOHNSON	RANSOM	215 KVELLO AVE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
717	37-13655-08-0301	ROBERT MOLLER	RANSOM	13349 57 ST SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
718	37-13655-10-0101	STEVEN TRAUTMAN	RANSOM	13540 FEENEY DR	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
719	37-13655-10-0201	DUANE PRIBBENOW	RANSOM	5508 135 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
720	37-13655-12-0201	LEONARD KRACHT	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 63A	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
721	37-13655-14-0301	JOHN LARSON	RANSOM	5692 136 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
722	37-13655-15-0201	DAVID BILLING	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 36	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
723	37-13655-18-0301	CLARICE SCHLECHT	RANSOM	HILLCREST MANOR	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
724	37-13655-20-0401	MILTON SHELVER	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 25	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
725	37-13655-21-0101	RICHARD JOHANNESON	RANSOM	5733 135 AVE SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
726	37-13655-22-0301	DENNIS DEFEHR	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 33	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
727	37-13655-23-0201	CHESTER LARSON	RANSOM	13618 57 ST SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
728	37-13655-24-0101	RAYMOND KAATZ	RANSOM	13774 57 ST SE	SHELDON	ND	58068		
729	37-13655-24-0201	JAMES ARMBRUST	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 70	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
730	37-13655-24-0301	JAMES ARMBRUST	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 70	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
731	37-13655-28-0101	BURNELL TRANGSRUD	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 27	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
732	37-13655-28-0102	COLLIN TRANGSRUD	RANSOM	13480 58 ST SE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
733	37-13655-28-0401	OWEN TRANGSRUD	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 27	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
734	37-13655-29-0101	LAUREL PRIBBENOW	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 24	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
735	37-13655-32-0301	MARTIN LEMNUS	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 83	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
736	37-13655-32-0401	MERLE LEMNUS	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 82	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
737	37-13655-33-0101	KERMIT KASPARI	RANSOM	KASPARI APTS	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
738	37-13655-34-0201	WALFRED BILLING	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 29	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
739	37-13655-34-0401	DANIEL BILLING	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 29	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
740	37-13656-12-0101	PHYLLIS JOHNSON	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 90	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
741	37-13656-24-0101	REX KRIEDEMANN	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 22	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
742	37-13656-33-0301	WENDELL WOLTERS	RANSOM	RR 3	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
743	37-13656-33-0401	RUTH THORPE	RANSOM	RR 3 BOX 42A	LISBON	ND	58054		
744	37-13657-01-0101	ROGER & ROSE MARY JOHNSON	RANSOM	12580 HWY 46	NOME	ND	58062		
745	37-13657-01-0201	WILLIAM COCKRUM	RANSOM	R 2 BOX 305	DENT	MN	56528		
746	37-13657-03-0101	NEAL BUTTKE	RANSOM	12382 HWY 46	NOME	ND	58062		
747	37-13657-06-0301	CHARLES WENDEL	RANSOM	12028 HWY 46	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
748	37-13657-07-0101	MELVIN FORNES	RANSOM	12157 55 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
749	37-13657-17-0201	LORIN FORNES	RANSOM	12157 55 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
750	37-13657-19-0401	PRESTON CHURCH	RANSOM	RR 1 BOX 38	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
751	37-13657-20-0301	BRIAN ANDERSON	RANSOM	5768 VALLEY ROAD	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
752	37-13657-20-0302	JERRY OLSON	RANSOM	12070 57 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
753	37-13657-30-0101	NORMAN ANDERSON	RANSOM	BOX 271	LISBON	ND	58054		
754	37-13658-02-0101	DAVID A LUTGEN	RANSOM	518 5TH AVE	ENDERLIN	ND	58027		
755	37-13658-02-0102	GERALD GYLDENVAND	RANSOM	PO BOX 16	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
756	37-13658-22-0201	LAVIRA WALKER	RANSOM	RR 2 BOX 79	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
757	37-13658-23-0201	GARY ANDERSON	RANSOM	11840 57 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
758	37-13658-26-0101	GENE MCMANIGLE	RANSOM	11856 58 ST SE	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
759	37-13658-26-0301	TIMOTHY HANSON	RANSOM	5872 118TH AVE SE	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
760	37-13658-34-0101	TODD HAARSAGER	RANSOM	11776 62 ST SE	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
761	37-13658-36-0301	MYRON HAMMER	RANSOM	12053 57 ST SE	KATHRYN	ND	58049		
762	37-13658-36-0302	NORTH DAKOTA PARKS AND RECREAT	RANSOM	5981 WALT HJELLE PAR	FORT RANSOM	ND	58033		
763	41-12956-05-0101	LOUIS HUFFMAN	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 13	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
764	41-12956-08-0101	DONNA ODLAND	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 59	FORMAN	ND	58032		
765	41-12956-09-0201	ALAN WITTICH	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 58	FORMAN	ND	58032		
766	41-12956-09-0301	MARY ILLIG	SARGENT	12941 98 ST SE	FORMAN	ND	58032		
767	41-12956-15-0301	HARLAN KLEFSTAD	SARGENT	251 2 ST SW	FORMAN	ND	58032		
768	41-12956-18-0301	RAYMOND ARMER	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 21	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
769	41-12956-22-0301	REUBEN REISENWEBER	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 62	FORMAN	ND	58032		
770	41-12956-27-0101	MIKE OBRIEN	SARGENT	12949 101 ST SE	FORMAN	ND	58032		
771	41-12956-31-0101	LARRY DAHL	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 23	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
772	41-12956-31-0301	DAVID REISENWEBER	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 130	BRITTON	SD			
773	41-12956-33-0301	THOMAS SMITH	SARGENT	PO BOX 52	HAVANA	ND	58043		
774	41-12956-33-0302	THOMAS SMITH	SARGENT	PO BOX 52	HAVANA	ND	58043		
775	41-12956-35-0201	KIM RASMUSSEN	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 64	FORMAN	ND	58032		
776	41-12957-01-0401	RICHARD BOSSE	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 36A	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
777	41-12957-03-0301	HENRY HASSEBROEK	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 36	COGSWELL	ND	58017		

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
875	41-13057-42-40312	KYLIE ANDERSON	SARGENT	362 5TH AVE	COGSWELL	ND	28017		\$350.00
876	41-13057-42-40312	RUSSELL ANDERSON	SARGENT		COGSWELL	ND	28017		\$350.00
877	41-13057-42-40407	THOMAS W BELL	SARGENT	586 5TH ST	COGSWELL	ND	58474		\$350.00
878	41-13057-42-40409	WAYNE E JORVE	SARGENT	542 5TH ST	OAKES	ND	58474		\$350.00
879	41-13057-42-40412	NAZARETH NORWEGINA LUTHERAN CH	SARGENT		COGSWELL	ND	28017		\$350.00
880	41-13057-42-40601	ADI SPIKANTHA	SARGENT	513 6TH ST	COGSWELL	ND	28017		\$350.00
881	41-13058-02-0401	DANIEL DELAHOYDE	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 91	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
882	41-13058-13-0201	HOMER MOFFETT	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 88	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
883	41-13156-02-0101	RICHARD OLSON	SARGENT	8453 131 AVE SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
884	41-13156-02-0201	CLARMONT ULVEN	SARGENT	CROSSROADS MOTEL	WINNER	ND	58040		
885	41-13156-14-0301	S A WALOCH	SARGENT	13062 86 ST SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
886	41-13156-30-0301	DORAN KERSTING	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 156	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
887	41-13156-31-0101	PEARL BENTSON	SARGENT	8907 127 AVE SE	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
888	41-13157-09-0101	WARREN MCQUAY	SARGENT	210 S SIBLEY AVE	LITCHFIELD	MN	55355		
889	41-13157-09-0201	EJ SWANSON	SARGENT	12290 85 ST SE	STIRUM	ND			
890	41-13157-11-0101	LOUIS KELLER	SARGENT	PO BOX 515 5TH	EDGLEY	ND	58433		
891	41-13157-19-0301	ROBERT PTACEK	SARGENT	8780 120TH AVE SE	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
892	41-13157-21-0301	LLOYD PTACEK	SARGENT	8768 122 AVE SE	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
893	41-13157-28-0201	PTACEK FARMS, INC.	SARGENT	8768 122 AVE SE	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
894	41-13157-30-0101	ALFRED SCHREINER	SARGENT	8851 122 AVE SE	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
895	41-13157-31-0201	GERARD WISE	SARGENT	12050 89 ST SE	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
896	41-13157-32-0101	FRIDLJOV BAKK TRUST	SARGENT	PO BOX 1980	FARGO	ND	58107		
897	41-13157-35-0301	DENNIS DOCKTER	SARGENT	BOX 129	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
898	41-13157-35-0401	H L STROUSE	SARGENT	PO BOX 125	COGSWELL	ND	58017		
899	41-13158-03-0301	DAVID SINGER	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 176	OAKES	ND	58474		
900	41-13158-08-0101	LYSLE COLEMAN	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 177	OAKES	ND	58474		
901	41-13158-10-0301	GERALD RINGDAHL	SARGENT		OAKES	ND	58474		
902	41-13158-11-0301	JEROME STEINER	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 174	OAKES	ND	58474		
903	41-13158-13-0101	RON GREENMYER	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 173	OAKES	ND	58474		
904	41-13158-17-0201	PHYLLIS GEMAR	SARGENT	309 6TH ST S	OAKES	ND	58474		
905	41-13158-19-0101	EDWIN MOYER	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 159	OAKES	ND	58474		
906	41-13158-21-0201	KEVIN COLEMAN	SARGENT	8736 116 AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
907	41-13158-22-0301	GERALD COLEMAN	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 165	OAKES	ND	58474		
908	41-13158-27-0401	GERALD RINGDAHL	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 167	OAKES	ND	58474		
909	41-13158-28-0101	STEVEN RINGDAHL	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 163	OAKES	ND	58474		
910	41-13158-28-0201	DALE MCHARRY	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 162	OAKES	ND	58474		
911	41-13158-29-0201	MAXINE EHRLIN	SARGENT	105 12 ST N	OAKES	ND	58474		
912	41-13158-32-0201	TERRY ZIMBELMAN	SARGENT	8916 115TH AVE SE	OAKES	ND	58474		
913	41-13253-10-0301	KENNETH ERICKSON	SARGENT	707 JACKSON AVE W	LISBON	ND	58054		
914	41-13254-08-0301	MURIEL ANDERSON	SARGENT	109 6TH AVE E	LISBON	ND	58054		
915	41-13255-04-0201	RUSSELL RINGDAHL	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 45	MILNOR	ND	58060		
916	41-13255-06-0101	WAYNE JOHNSON	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 138	WINNER	ND	58040		
917	41-13255-18-0101	RUSSELL WALLACE	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 73	WINNER	ND	58040		
918	41-13255-18-0301	TIMOTHY REHBORG	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 74	WINNER	ND	58040		
919	41-13255-31-0201	DOROTHY PETERSON	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 57	WINNER	ND	58040		
920	41-13256-01-0201	CLARA JOHNSON	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 40	MILNOR	ND	58060		
921	41-13256-02-0201	DARREL SALBERG	SARGENT	13046 78 ST SE	MILNOR	ND	58060		
922	41-13256-03-0101	MABEL SANDSTROM	SARGENT	408 ELM STREET	LISBON	ND	58069		
923	41-13256-03-0201	VIVIAN MAIRS	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 135	LISBON	ND	58054		
924	41-13256-04-0201	BELL FARMS	SARGENT	407 ELEVATOR ST	DWIGHT	ND	58075		
925	41-13256-06-0201	RITCHIE MAIRS	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 346	STIRUM	ND	58069		
926	41-13256-07-0101	ROBERT HANSON	SARGENT	12725 80 ST SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
927	41-13256-07-0301	EDWIN STROH JR	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 456	WINNER	ND	58040		
928	41-13256-08-0301	ROBERT HANSON	SARGENT	12725 80 ST SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
929	41-13256-08-0401	MARGARET ANDERSON	SARGENT		WINNER	ND	58040		
930	41-13256-09-0201	THOMAS LYON	SARGENT	7932 128 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58040		
931	41-13256-10-0301	BIG DIPPER ENTERPRISES, INC.	SARGENT	7972 129 AVE SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
932	41-13256-13-0201	WILLIAM HOLMSTROM	SARGENT	8034 HWY 32	WINNER	ND	58040		
933	41-13256-14-0101	DENNIS HOWEY	SARGENT	11 4 AVE SW	WINNER	ND	58040		
934	41-13256-17-0301	ALLEN MCDANIEL	SARGENT	8078 127 AVE SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
935	41-13256-20-0301	ROBERT ORN	SARGENT	8194 127 AVE SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
936	41-13256-21-0301	MARK HANSON	SARGENT	BOX 54	FORMAN	ND	58032		
937	41-13256-24-0101	DELBERT REHBORG	SARGENT	13182 81 ST SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
938	41-13256-24-0201	RICHARD BEAVER	SARGENT	8102 HWY 32	WINNER	ND	58040		
939	41-13256-26-0401	DENNIS DECKER	SARGENT	8269 131 AVE SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
940	41-13256-26-0402	ALICE DECKER	SARGENT	8271 131 AVE SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
941	41-13256-29-0401	JOE JACOBSON	SARGENT						
942	41-13256-30-0401	WALLACE DASSENKO	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 187	WINNER	ND	58040		
943	41-13256-32-0101	JACOBSON FARMS	SARGENT	12782 83 ST SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
944	41-13256-32-0102	HAROLD JACOBSON	SARGENT	12883 83 ST SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
945	41-13256-32-0201	RODNEY ANDERSON	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 186	WINNER	ND	58040		
946	41-13256-32-0301	ROBERT STEVENS	SARGENT	8390 127 AVE SE	WINNER	ND	58040		
947	41-13256-34-0101	CLARMONT ULVEN	SARGENT	CROSSROADS MOTEL	WINNER	ND	58040		
948	41-13257-01-0101	CLINTON GREENLEY	SARGENT	7712 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
949	41-13257-01-0401	CLINTON GREENLEY	SARGENT	7712 127 AVE SE	LISBON	ND	58054		
950	41-13257-03-0301	MERTIS HILL	SARGENT	13227 79 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
951	41-13257-06-0301	TED KEMPEL	SARGENT	12029 79 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
952	41-13257-06-0302	TED KEMPEL	SARGENT	12029 79 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
953	41-13257-06-0401	ROGER ZETOCHA	SARGENT	12069 79 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
954	41-13257-08-0301	MARVIN ZETOCHA	SARGENT	7968 121 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
955	41-13257-10-0201	RICHARD KUPITZ	SARGENT	12340 79 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
956	41-13257-12-0201	ROGER SCHREINER	SARGENT	12530 79 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
957	41-13257-12-0401	ALLEN MCDANIEL	SARGENT	8078 127 AVE SE	WINNER	ND	58069		
958	41-13257-13-0401	FARON CHRISTIANS	SARGENT	8091 126 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
959	41-13257-14-0101	FRANCES MEYER	SARGENT	8053 125 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
960	41-13257-14-0301	DORNE MEYER	SARGENT	12417 81 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
961	41-13257-15-0101	WAYNE JACOBSON	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 355	STIRUM	ND	58069		
962	41-13257-15-0201	JOHN TOTENHAGEN	SARGENT	8032 123 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
963	41-13257-15-0202	JOHN TOTENHAGEN	SARGENT	8032 123 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
964	41-13257-15-0301	JAMES GREENMYER	SARGENT	8086 123 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
965	41-13257-16-0101	MIKEL LITCH	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 358	WINNER	ND	58040		
966	41-13257-17-0401	LESTER ORN	SARGENT	8069 122 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
967	41-13257-19-0401	MARVIN MEYER	SARGENT	12073 HWY 13	STIRUM	ND	58069		
968	41-13257-20-0101	DALE BEAVER	SARGENT	12483 83 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
969	41-13257-20-0201	EDWARD ZETOCHA	SARGENT	8150 121 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
970	41-13257-20-0301	LAWRENCE BERGEMAN	SARGENT	12178 HWY 13	STIRUM	ND	58069		
971	41-13257-21-0401	ROGER WHITE	SARGENT	12289 HWY 13	STIRUM	ND	58069		

	A	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	P
1	ACCT ID	CUSTOMER	COUNTY	OWNER ADDR	OWNER CITY	OWNER STAT	OWNER ZIP	OWNER PHON	FEE PAID
972	41-13257-23-0201	LYDIA MATHIAS	SARGENT	8 3 ST SE	GWINNER	ND	58040		
973	41-13257-24-0101	BERT ENERVOLD	SARGENT	12596 81 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
974	41-13257-25-0301	ANNA BONNETT	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 402	STIRUM	ND	58069		
975	41-13257-26-0101	HENRY EUSCHER	SARGENT	12456 HWY 13	STIRUM	ND	58069		
976	41-13257-26-0301	CONNIE HILBERT	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 322	STIRUM	ND	58069		
977	41-13257-26-0401	DALE BEAVER	SARGENT	12483 83 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
978	41-13257-27-0201	LEROY NELSON	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 396	STIRUM	ND	58069		
979	41-13257-27-0401	MAURICE ORN	SARGENT	12355 83 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
980	41-13257-28-0201	LARRY BERGEMAN	SARGENT	12117 HWY 13	STIRUM	ND	58069		
981	41-13257-28-0401	RON STODDARD	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 397	STIRUM	ND	58069		
982	41-13257-29-0101	LAWRENCE BERGEMAN	SARGENT	12178 HWY 13	STIRUM	ND	58069		
983	41-13257-32-0301	LERAY SCHEMPP	SARGENT	303 S 11TH	OAKES	ND	58474		
984	41-13257-33-0101	MAURICE ORN	SARGENT	12355 83 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
985	41-13257-34-0301	RICHARD SHIPTON	SARGENT	212 WUNDERLICH ST	STIRUM	ND	58069		
986	41-13257-35-0101	ROGER BOPP	SARGENT	12404 83 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
987	41-13257-35-0201	ROGER BOPP	SARGENT	12404 83 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
988	41-13257-35-0301	RODNEY MATHIAS	SARGENT	8354 124 AVE SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
989	41-13257-44-00101	RAYMOND BROCKMAN	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 312	STIRUM	ND	58069		
990	41-13257-44-00102	STIRUM BAR AND GRILL	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 314A	STIRUM	ND	58069		
991	41-13257-44-00103	GWINNER FARMERS ELEVATOR	SARGENT	108 1 ST NW	GWINNER	ND	58040		
992	41-13257-44-00104	CLARENCE COLGROVE	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 311A	STIRUM	ND	58069		
993	41-13257-44-00201	JERRY ANDERSON	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 319	STIRUM	ND	58019		
994	41-13257-44-00202	LYLE OSIER	SARGENT	204 EAST ST S	STIRUM	ND	58069		
995	41-13257-44-00203	KEVIN BOLUNDER	SARGENT	208 WUNDERLICH ST	STIRUM	ND	58069		
996	41-13257-44-00204	ROGER EVEN	SARGENT	306 3 ST S	STIRUM	ND	58069		
997	41-13257-44-00205	RALPH ELLENDORF	SARGENT	RR 3 BOX 317A	STIRUM	ND	58069		
998	41-13257-44-00206	RON FUGERE	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 318	STIRUM	ND	58069		
999	41-13258-06-0401	THOMAS GEFFRE	SARGENT	RR BOX 441	CRETE	ND	58020		
1000	41-13258-11-0201	JAMES OLSON	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 13	CRETE	ND	58020		
1001	41-13258-12-0201	JOHN GREENMYER	SARGENT	11936 79 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	58069		
1002	41-13258-17-0101	JACK VCULEK	SARGENT	RT 1 BOX 445	CRETE	ND	58020		
1003	41-13258-17-0401	BRIAN VEULEK	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 446	CRETE	ND	58020		
1004	41-13258-19-0201	PHYLIS MEEHL	SARGENT	115 10 ST S	OAKES	ND	58474		
1005	41-13258-20-0101	LEE SOMMERLAND	SARGENT	BOX 447	CRETE	ND	58020		
1006	41-13258-20-0401	HILLTOP FARMS	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 65A	GWINNER	ND	58040		
1007	41-13258-21-0301	BERNARD VCULEK	SARGENT	8611 HWY 1	CRETE	ND	58020		
1008	41-13258-24-0401	SAM BRUNS	SARGENT	11995 82 ST SE	STIRUM	ND	59069		
1009	41-13258-28-0101	RANDY ENGQUIST	SARGENT	BOX 450	CRETE	ND	58020		
1010	41-13258-29-0401	DEAN FIALA	SARGENT	11573 83 ST SE	CRETE	ND	58020		
1011	41-13258-31-0201	MARLYS HARRIS	SARGENT	121 N 14TH ST	OAKES	ND	58474		
1012	41-13258-33-0201	WARREN MOE	SARGENT	RR 1 BOX 431H	CRETE	ND	58020		
1013	41-13258-46-00101	MARK SOMMERLAND	SARGENT	11 MAIN ST	CRETE	ND	58020		
1014	41-13258-46-00102	BERNARD VCULEK	SARGENT	8611 HWY 1	CRETE	ND	58020		
1015	41-13258-46-00103	BERNARD VCULEK	SARGENT	8611 HWY 1	CRETE	ND	58020		
1016	LAST ROW	DATA ABOVE THIS LINE!!!							

MEMBER NAMES AND INFORMATION

FEB 17 1999

16-Feb-99

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	NELSON	CORKY		MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON		
	ROHRER	ARCHIE	RR 2 BOX 20	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		BENSON	3rd COMM.DIST.	SW 1/4,SEC.32
	ELLINGSON	LESTER	HC 1 BOX 90	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ALBERT	SE 1/4, SEC. 1
	KENNER	DEAN	RR 2 BOX 129	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	ALBERT	NE 1/4, SEC. 20
	MADDOCK	BRIAN	RR 1 BOX 99	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	ALBERT	NE 1/4,SEC.35
	MELAAS	LOREN	RR 2 BOX 123	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	ALBERT	SW 1/4,SEC.35
	BUCKMIER	JOHN	HC 1 BOX 135	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	AURORA	NW 1/4,SEC.4
	BUCKMIER	ROBERT	RR 2 BOX 99	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	AURORA	NW 1/3,SEC.18
	DRAKE	KEITH	HC 1 BOX 17	OBERON	ND 58357		BENSON	AURORA	NE 1/4, SEC. 26
	HEISLER	NORMAN	RR 1 BOX 140	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	AURORA	NE 1/4,SEC.12
	KANZELMAN	GEORGE	RR 2 BOX 95	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	AURORA	NE 1/4,SEC.28
	NOTTESTAD	LYNN A	PO BOX 27	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	AURORA	SW 1/4,SEC.25
	PIERSON	DOUG	RR 1 BOX 142	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	AURORA	SE 1/4,SEC.1
	PIPER	HARVEY	RR 1 BOX 134	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	AURORA	NW 1/4,SEC.4
	SCHLENKER	GERALD D	RR 1 BOX 136	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	AURORA	NE 1/4,SEC.11
	YRI	DALE	HC 1 BOX 139	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	AURORA	NW 1/4,SEC.13
	YRI	MAXINE	HC 1 BOX 138	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	AURORA	SW 1/4,SEC.13
	FOLLMAN	MICHAEL	RR 2 BOX 123	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	BEAVER	SE 1/4,SEC.4
	LARSON	GENE	RR 1 BOX 51	YORK	ND 58386		BENSON	BEAVER	SW 1/4, SEC. 6
	SANDVEN	OLGER L	PO BOX 270	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	BEAVER	SW 1/4,SEC.17
	THOMPSON	IRVING	RR 5 BOX 156	DEVILS LAKE	ND 58301		BENSON	BEAVER	SE 1/4,SEC.8
	BRITSCH	BRYAN	RR 1 BOX 99	YORK	ND 58386		BENSON	BROE	NW 1/4,SEC.12

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	ELLINGSON	DANIEL & PA	RR 2 BOX 99	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	NW 1/4,15 (HAR
	GROFF	WALTER	RR 2 BOX 113	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	SE 1/4,SEC.3
	GUSTAFSON	EDWIN	RR 2 BOX 98	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	HARLOW
	HARLOW CO-OP		RR 2 BOX 103	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	CITY OF HARL
	HERMANSON	CARL & HJAL	RR 2 BOX 138	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	SE 1/4, SEC. 29
	HERMANSON	TERAN	RR 2 BOX 136	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	SW 1/4,SEC,34
	KNUTSON	LOREN	RR 2 BOX 88	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	NE 1/4,15 (HAR
	LUNDE	CLARENCE	RR 2 BOX 78	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	SE 1/4,SEC.12
	PIATZ	FRANK	RR 2 BOX 93	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	NW 1/4,15 (HAR
	SEARS	JERRY	RR 2 BOX 137	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	SE 1/4, SEC. 28
	TUFTE	BRENDA	HC 1 BOX 98	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	BUTTE VALLEY	SW 1/4, SEC. 27
	CABLE	ROBERT	RR 2 BOX 30	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	EAST FORK	NE 1/4,SEC.20
	MARTHE	ERVIN	RR 2 BOX 31	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	EAST FORK	SE 1/4,SEC.9
	AMBERS	DAVID	PO BOX 345	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	SE 1/4,SEC.19
	BUCKMIER	RAYMOND	RR 1 BOX 127	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	NE 1/4,SEC.13
	ELLINGSON	VERNON E	RR 1 BOX 89	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	NW 1/4,SEC.7
	GILBERTSON	CARL	RR 1 BOX 84	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	NW 1/4,SEC.9
	GILBERTSON	LYLE	RR 1 BOX 81	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	NE 1/4,SEC.4
	GRIFFIN	LONNIE D	RR 2 BOX 107	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	ELDON	SW 1/4,SEC.16
	HAGEN	E BRUCE	108 RIVERSIDE P	BISMARCK	ND 58504-5331		BENSON	ELDON	NW 1/4, SEC. 26
	HANSON	CURTIS	RR 1 BOX 90	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	ELDON	SW 1/4,SEC.17
	HELGESON	HARLAN	HC 1 BOX 85	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	NW 1/4,SEC.8
	HUFFMAN	ROBERT	RR 2 BOX 105	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	ELDON	SW 1/4,SEC.22
	LYSNE	MIKE	PO BOX 363	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	NE 1/4,SEC.1

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	MELAAS	RANDALL	RR 2 BOX 106	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	ELDON	NW 1/4,SEC.22
	NELSON	RAYMOND E	RR 2 BOX 110	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	ELDON	NE 1/4,SEC.19
	PIERSON	KEITH W	PO BOX 343	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351-0343		BENSON	ELDON	NW 1/4, SEC. 25
	PIPER	RON	HC 1 BOX 132	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	SE 1/4,SEC.34
	SEARS	DAVID	HC 1 BOX 31	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	SE 1/4,SEC.14
	SOGGE	RODGER A	RR 2 BOX 84	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	ELDON	SW 1/4, SEC 28
	VOLK	DAVID	HC 1 BOX 80	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	ELDON	NW 1/4,SEC.10
	HOFFNER	LEO	RR 1 BOX 61	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	ESMOND	NW 1/4, SEC. 4
	KALLENBACH	JACK	RR 2 BOX 38	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	ESMOND	NW 1/4, SEC. 25
	SORLIE	DEAN K	RR 2 BOX 135	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	HESPER	NE 1/4,SEC.12
	FOGELSON	JEF	PO BOX 53	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	IBSON	NW 1/4,SEC.22
	DULMAGE	ROBERT	RR 2 BOX 137	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	IRVINE	SW 1/4,SEC.17
	ELVERUD	ADELINE	RR 2 BOX 131	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	IRVINE	NE 1/4,SEC.31
	KAKELA	KEITH	HC 1 BOX 44	CHURCHS FERRY	ND 58325		BENSON	IRVINE	SE 1/4,SEC.13
	SAGER	TIM	RR 1 BOX 68	CANDO	ND 58324		BENSON	IRVINE	NW 1/4, SEC. 3
	SHOCK	GARY	PO BOX 68	CANDO	ND 58324		BENSON	IRVINE	NE 1/4,SEC.2
	ENGKVIST	ROBERT	RR 1 BOX 12	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	ISABEL	NW 1/4,SEC.27
	ERICKSON	MILTON	RR 2 BOX 50	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	ISABEL	SE 1/4,SEC.34
	ERICKSON	RON	RR 2 BOX 50	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	ISABEL	SE 1/4,SEC.15
	KARLSBRAATE	ERLING	RR 1 BOX 39	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	ISABEL	SE 1/4, SEC. 8
	SMITH	FLOYD	RR 1 BOX 17	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	ISABEL	NW 1/4, SEC. 14
	SMITH	REUBEN	RR 2 BOX 49	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	ISABEL	SW 1/4, SEC. 26
	KENNER	ROGER	RR 2 BOX 53	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LAKE IBSEN	NE 1/4, SEC.21
	KENNER	ROGER	RR 2 BOX 53	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LAKE IBSEN	NW 1/4, SEC. 21

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	LAUTENSCHLA	MIKE	RR 2 BOX 54	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LAKE IBSEN	NW 1/4, SEC. 23
	NELSON	LARRY	PO BOX 166	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LAKE IBSEN	NE 1/4, SEC. 7
	STUTRUD	WALTER	RR 2 BOX 55	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LAKE IBSEN	NW 1/4, SEC. 24
	TARANG	LARRY	RR 2 BOX 130A	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LAKE IBSEN	SE 1/4, SEC. 1
	TOSTENSON	TIM	RR 2 BOX 47	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LAKE IBSEN	NE 1/4, SEC. 6
	CONWAY	JOHN JR	RR 2 BOX 56A	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LAKE IBSEN	SE 1/4, SEC. 35
	HOWARD	DUANE	PO BOX 101	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	LALLIE (NORTH	SW 1/4, SEC. 28
	ANDERSON	R. DOUGLAS	RR 1 BOX 13	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	NW 1/4, SEC. 22
	CONWAY	JOHN JR	RR 2 BOX 26A	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	NW 1/4, SEC. 15
	ENGSTROM	ELAINE	RR 2 BOX 27	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SW 1/4, SEC. 29
	ENGSTROM	JAMES	RR 1 BOX 11	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SE 1/4, SEC. 28
	JOHNSON	DEAN C	PO BOX 92	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SW 1/4, SEC. 20
	JORGENSEN	ERIC K	RR 2 BOX 32	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SE 1/4, SEC. 8
	JORGENSEN	LARRY	RR 2 BOX 31	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SW 1/4, SEC. 4
	JORGENSEN	RICHARD K	RR 2 BOX 32	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SE 1/4, SEC. 6
	JORGENSEN	STEVE	RR 1 BOX 10	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SW 1/4, SEC. 28
	PEILER	DUANE	PO BOX 329	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SE 1/4, SEC. 17
	STAVE	DANIEL	RR 2 BOX 148	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SE 1/4, SEC. 26
	STUBERG	BRADLEY	RR 2 BOX 39	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	LEEDS	SW 1/4, SEC. 5
	BERGER	LESTER	RR BOX 150	BRINSMAD	ND 58320		BENSON	McCLELLAN	NE 1/4, SEC. 24
	HAAGENSEN	ESTHER & LY	RR 2 BOX 71	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	McCLELLAN	NW 1/4, SEC. 3
	HAAGENSEN	LESLIE	RR 2 BOX 69	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	McCLELLAN	NW 1/4, SEC. 11
	LIECHTY	REUBEN	PO BOX 467	JAMESTOWN	ND 58402		BENSON	McCLELLAN	NE 1/4, SEC. 13
	LOKEN	ARDEN	RR 1 BOX 75	BRINSMAD	ND 58320		BENSON	McCLELLAN	NW 1/4, SEC. 25

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	MATTHEWS	ROLAND	RR 1 BOX 110	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	McCLELLAN	SW 1/4,SEC.8
	McGARVEY	GARY	RR 2 BOX 73	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	McCLELLAN	NW 1/4,SEC.8
	NICHOLSON	TED	715 W WALNUT S	RIVER FALLS	WI 54022		BENSON	McCLELLAN	SE 1/4,SEC.27
	PFEIFER	RANDALL	HC 1 BOX 76	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	McCLELLAN	SE 1/4,SEC.3
	REMMEN	NORMAN	RR 2 BOX 70	LEEDS	ND 58320		BENSON	McCLELLAN	NE 1/4, SEC. 10
	RINGENBERG	DARRELL	RR 1 BOX 112	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	McCLELLAN	S 1/2,SEC.12
	YRI	TED	PO BOX 23	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	McCLELLAN	NE 1/4,SEC.30
	HAUSMANN	RONALD	PO BOX 146	CHURCHS FERRY	ND 58325		BENSON	NORMANIA	SE 14, SEC. 2
	HERMAN	ARDEN L	RR 1 BOX 65	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	NORMANIA	NE 1/4,SEC.32
	KENNER	ROGER	RR 2 BOX 53	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	NORMANIA	NW 1/4, SEC. 31
	LUNDE	CURTIS	HC 1 BOX 60	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	NORMANIA	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	ROHRER	MIKE	RR 1 BOX 29	CHURCHS FERRY	ND 58325		BENSON	NORMANIA	NE 1/4,SEC.9
	STUDNESS FAR		PO BOX 956	DEVILS LAKE	ND 58301		BENSON	NORMANIA	
	BAHR	DEAN	HC 1 BOX 78	OBERON	ND 58357		BENSON	NORTH OBERO	SW 1/4,SEC.9
	BISON REPAIR		RR 2 BOX 26A	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	SW 1/4,SEC.17
	DILLERUD	ROSE	RR 2 BOX 100	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	NW 1/4,SEC.3
	HAAGENSTAD	NORMAN	PO BOX 147	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	NW 1/4,SEC.16
	KALLENBACH	TIM	RR 2 BOX 120A	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	NW 1/4, SEC. 3
	MADDOCK	GREG	RR 2 BOX 89	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	SW 1/4, SEC. 23
	MADDOCK CON		RR 2 BOX 90	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	SW 1/4,SEC.23
	N.D. DEPT OF T	(MADDOCK)	PO BOX 817	DEVILS LAKE	ND 58301		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	NW 1/4,SEC.20
	OLSON	VERDEL	RR 2 BOX 100	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	SW 1/4,SEC.1
	REHLING	JOE	PO BOX 177	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	NE 1/4,SEC.4
	RICE	JOHN JR	RR 2 BOX 19	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	NE 1/4,SEC.5

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	SLATER	RICHARD	PO BOX 64	MADDOCK	ND 58348-0064		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	SW 1/4,SEC.17
	WALD	GARY	RR 2 BOX 164	MADDOCK	ND 58348		BENSON	NORTH VIKING	NW 1/4,SEC.20
	BUCKMIER	DONNIE	HC 1 BOX 143	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	OBERON	NE 1/4,SEC.6
	GRIFFIN	LAUDI	RR 1 BOX 84	OBERON	ND 58357		BENSON	OBERON	SW 1/4,SEC.21
	HEGLAND	JARVIS	RR 1 BOX 32	OBERON	ND 58357		BENSON	OBERON	NE 1/4, SEC. 31
	JOHNSON	DENNIS E	HC 1 BOX 79	OBERON	ND 58357		BENSON	OBERON	NE 1/4,SEC.17
	JOHNSON	STUART	RR 1 BOX 144	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	OBERON	6
	NELSON	WAYNE L	PO BOX 30	OBERON	ND 58357		BENSON	OBERON	NE 1/4,SEC.3
	OLSON	JIMMIE	RR 1 BOX 141	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	OBERON	NE 1/4,SEC.8
	WALTERS	RONALD W.		OBERON	ND 58357		BENSON	OBERON	NE 1/4, SEC. 11
	JOHNSON	HERMAN	RR 4 BOX 113	PLEASANT LAKE	ND 58368		BENSON	PLEASANT LAK	SE 1/4,SEC.9
	BACHMEIER	KEN	RR 2 BOX 14	ESMOND	ND 58332		BENSON	RICH VALLEY	NW 1/4, SEC. 19
	CHAPMAN	BLAIR	PO BOX 147	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	NW 1/4,SEC.27
	GEFROH	TERESA	HC 1 BOX 15	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	SE 1/4,SEC.34
	HERMAN	GEORGE	PO BOX 7	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	RIGGIN	CITY OF BRINS
	KIRKEIDE	LLOYD	HC 1 BOX 33	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	SW 1/4,SEC.2
	KONZAK	GREG (LEO)	HC 1 BOX 19	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	29
	KONZAK	PETER	HC 1 BOX 20	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	SW 1/4,SEC.19
	LOKEN	ROGER	PO BOX 149	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	RIGGIN	SW 1/4,SEC.6
	LOMMEN	TED	RR 1 BOX 74	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	RIGGIN	SW 1/4,SEC.30
	McGARVEY	LEO	PO BOX 26	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	RIGGIN	CITY OF BRINS
	O'CONNELL	DWIGHT	HC 1 BOX 31	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	NW 1/4,SEC.14
	OLSON	ALBERT	RR 1 BOX 34	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	NE 1/4,SEC.3
	SHATYNSKI	HELEN	PO BOX 139	BRINSMADE	ND 58320		BENSON	RIGGIN	CITY

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	THOMPSON	KEVIN	HC 1 BOX 19 A	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	SW 1/4,SEC.21
	THOMPSON	KIM AND BEN	RR 1 BOX 119	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	SE 1/4,SEC.21
	THOMPSON	RONNIE	RR 1 BOX 71	BRINSMAD	ND 58320		BENSON	RIGGIN	SE 1/4,SEC.17
	TOFSRUD	ALLAN	PO BOX G	BRINSMAD	ND 58320		BENSON	RIGGIN	CITY LIMITS
	YRI	JIM	HC 1 BOX 18	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	RIGGIN	SE 1/4,SEC.31
	ZIEGLER	DON	PO BOX 1151	DEVILS LAKE	ND 58301		BENSON	RIGGIN	NE 1/4,SEC. 4
	ERICKSON	KEVIN L	1299 CARLSON L	EAGEN	MN 55123-1766		BENSON	ROCK	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	ERICKSON	LYNN	RR 2 BOX 4	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		BENSON	ROCK	SW 1/4,SEC. 29
	ERICKSON	OTTO	RR 2 BOX 4	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		BENSON	ROCK	SW 1/4,SEC.30
	SWENSON	NEAL AND LI	RR 2 BOX 60	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		BENSON	ROCK	NE 1/4,SEC.34
	ANDERSON	EDMUND	RR 1 BOX 95	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		BENSON	TWIN TREE	SW 1/4, SEC. 31
	BENSON	ROGER & COL	RR 1 BOX 42A	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		BENSON	WEST ANTELOP	SE 1/4, SEC. 25
	ANDERSON	ROBERT	RR 1 BOX 151	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SW 1/4, SEC. 21
	BACKSTROM	VERDEEN	RR 1 BOX 323	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	NW 1/4, SEC 30
	BONN	KENNETH	HC 1 BOX 130	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	BURGESS	LLOYD	PO BOX 65	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	NW 1/4,SEC.23
	HAGER	LARRY J	HCO1 BOX 16	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SEC. 3
	HOWARD	DARRYL	HC 1 BOX 145	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	NW 1/4,SEC.32
	HUFFMAN	DUANE	RR 1 BOX 11	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SW 1/4,SEC.9
	JOHNSON	CLIFFORD M	PO BOX 235	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	25
	JOHNSON	DEAN	PO BOX 252	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	25
	LALUM	CARROLL	RR 1 BOX 123	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SW 1/4,SEC.5
	MAIER	ROBERT E	PO BOX 6	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SW 1/4,SEC.17
	MAIER	ROBERT E	PO BOX 6	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SW 1/4,SEC.23

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	SCHMID	EDWARD JR	RR 2 BOX 214	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SW 1/4,SEC.16
	SCHMID	GORDON R	RR 2 BOX 212	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SW 1/4,SEC.27
	SEARS	GARY O	PO BOX 33	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SE 1/4,SEC.8
	SOGGE	LEONA	RR 1 BOX 147	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SE 1/4, SEC. 29
	SOLLIN	THOR	PO BOX 182	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	NE 1/4,SEC.20
	WEED	RAYMOND H	RR 1 BOX 149	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		BENSON	WEST BAY	SW 1/4,SEC.28
	FOLLMAN	WILLIAM C	RR 2 BOX 124	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	YORK	SW 1/4,SEC.34
	GRAHAM	THOMAS	2051 GOLDENEY	COSTA MESA	CA 92626-4770		BENSON	YORK	SE 1/4,SEC.19
	JOHNSON	KERMIT	RR 2 BOX 39	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	YORK	NE 1/4, SEC. 1
	JORGENSON	CURTIS	RR 2 BOX 44	LEEDS	ND 58346		BENSON	YORK	SW 1/4,SEC.25
	BITTNER	LEO F	RR 2 BOX 32	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	BRUCE	SE 1/4,SEC.19
	CLYDE FARM S		RR 2 BOX 50	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	BRUCE	NE 1/4,SEC.14
	MORRIS	DENNIS & EL	RR 2 BOX 50	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	BRUCE	SE 1/4,SEC.5
	MORRIS	DENNIS & EL	RR 2 BOX 50	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	BRUCE	NE 1/4,SEC.8
	SCHULER	DUANE	RR 2 BOX 33	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	BRUCE	NE 1/4,SEC.17
	THOLKES	RON	RR 2 BOX 52	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	BRUCE	SE 1/4,SEC.12
	BASSINGTHWAI	DWIGHT	PO BOX 73	SARLES	ND 58372		CAVALIER	CYPRESS	SW 1/4,SEC.11
	LARSON	LAURAN/DIA	PO BOX 66	CALVIN	ND 58323		CAVALIER	CYPRESS	NW 1/4,SEC.34
	HERTZELL	PHILIP	PO BOX 86	CALVIN	ND 58232		CAVALIER	GLENILA	SE 1/4,SEC.21
	KRAM	BRIAN	RR 2 BOX 50 A	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	GLENILA	SW 1/4,SEC.36
	TOHM	MELVIN B	RR 2 BOX 121	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	SEIVERT	NW 1/4, SEC. 19
	HETTWER	KEVIN	RR 2 BOX 124	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	TIER	SW 1/4,SEC.8
	HETTWER	NICK	RR 2 BOX 124	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	TIER	SE 1/4,SEC.7
	CLYDE FARM S		RR 2 BOX 50	MUNICH	ND 58352		CAVALIER	TRIER	NE 1/4,SEC.24

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	ASLAKSON	DAGNY	201 4TH AVENUE	CROOKSTON	MN 56716		EDDIE	GATES	SE1/4, SEC. 8
	LANGLEY	GENE	RR 1 BOX 70	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	BUSH	NE 1/4,SEC.24
	THOMPSON	ALTON	RR 1 BOX 94	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	BUSH	NW 1/4,SEC.5
	ASLAKSON	DAGNY	RR 1 BOX 2	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GATES	SE 1/4,SEC.8
	COOK	MELVIN A	PO BOX 97	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GATES	SW 1/4,SEC.15
	LINDSTROM	RODNEY	PO BOX 217	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GATES	NE 1/4,SEC.9
	MYHRE	ERLING	RR 1 BOX 58	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GATES	SW 1/4, SEC 32
	MYHRE	KENT	RR 1 BOX 56	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GATES	NW 1/4,SEC.32
	MYHRE	NYLE	RR 1 BOX 56A	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GATES	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	ANDERSON	EUGENE	RR 1 BOX 20	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GRANDFIELD	SE 1/4,SEC.19
	BENSON	GORDON	RR 1 BOX 6A	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GRANDFIELD	SW 1/4,SEC.13
	HENDRICKSON	KEITH C	RR 1 BOX 14	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GRANDFIELD	SW 1/4,SEC.21
	LENDE	RONALD	RR 1 BOX 8	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GRANDFIELD	13
	MYHRE	ERLING	RR 1 BOX 58	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GRANDFIELD	NE 1/4, SEC. 21
	RUD	NEAL	221 10 th ST. N.	NEW ROCKFORD	ND 58356		EDDY	GRANDFIELD	NE 1/4,SEC.29
	RUE	GREG	RR 1 BOX 5A	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GRANDFIELD	SE 1/4,SEC.11
	THOMPSON	NICK A	RR 1 BOX 121	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GRANDFIELD	NW 1/4,SEC.2
	WESTBY	LLOYD & LIL	RR 1 BOX 21	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	GRANDFIELD	NW 1/4, SEC. 20
	CUDWORTH	LAURA	RR 1	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		EDDY	HILLSDALE	SW 1/4,SEC.19
	LANGLEY	BYRON	RR 1 BOX 70	WARWICK	ND 58381		EDDY	HILLSDALE	SW 1/4,SEC.19
	LANGLEY	JAMES	RR 1 BOX 70 A	WARWICK	ND 58381		EDDY	HILLSDALE	SW 1/4,SEC.19
	BACHMEIER	BRAD	RR 2 BOX 14A	ESMOND	ND 58332		PIERCE	ALEXANDER	SE 1/4,SEC.24
	BENSON	DICK	RR 1 BOX 24A	WOLFORD	ND 58385		PIERCE	UNION	NW 1/4, SEC. 4
	BENNINGTON	JAMES	HC 1 BOX 43	CHURCHS FERRY	ND 58325		RAMSEY	CHAIN LAKE	CENTER OF SE

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	HARTL	J. WILLIAM	RR 1 BOX 107	CANDO	ND 58324		RAMSEY	CHAIN LAKE	NE 1/4,SEC.4
	BLEGEN	ROBERT	HC 1 BOX 20	CHURCHS FERRY	ND 58325		RAMSEY	PELICAN	SW 1/4,SEC.6
	EVERSVIK	DANIEL	HC 1 BOX 26	MINNEWAUKAN	ND 58351		RAMSEY	PELICAN	SE 1/4,SEC.8
	GESSNER	STUART	PO BOX 17	PENN	ND 58362		RAMSEY	PELICAN	NE 1/4,SEC.3
	STEINHAUS	CLARK	RR 1 BOX 157	PENN	ND 58362		RAMSEY	PELICAN	NW 1/4,SEC.26
	TOLLEFSON	KEN	PO BOX 162	CHURCHS FERRY	ND 58325-0162		RAMSEY	PELICAN	NW 1/4, SEC. 25
	BRYANT	DONALD	PO BOX 197	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	BAXTER	NW 1/4,SEC.5
	BRYANT	JACK & NANC	PO BOX 198	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	BAXTER	SW 1/4,SEC.32
	BRYANT	ROBERT	PO BOX 167	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	BAXTER	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	BRYANT	SCOTT	PO BOX 63	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	BAXTER	NW 1/4,SEC.5
	DAVIS	DONALD	PO BOX 378	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	BAXTER	NE 1/4,SEC.17
	HOOVER-YOKL	DAVE & LOIS	PO BOX 260	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	BAXTER	15
	SUNDIN	SHARON	RR 2 BOX 7	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	BAXTER	SW 1/4,SEC.6
	TIMMERMAN	EDWIN	HC 2 BOX 2B	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	BAXTER	SW 1/4,SEC.4
	WUORI	EINO	PO BOX 221	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	BAXTER	NW 1/4,SEC.15
	CAPPELLA	CAPT R.E.	PO BOX 10	MYLO	ND 58353		ROLETTE	ELLSWORTH	MYLO
	JACOBSON	HARLAN	RR 1 BOX 29	MYLO	ND 58353		ROLETTE	ELLSWORTH	SE 1/4, SEC. 27
	NEAMEYER	STEVEN	RR 1 BOX 44	MYLO	ND 58353		ROLETTE	ELLSWORTH	SW 1/4,SEC.29
	STARR	LARRY	HC 1 BOX 38	BISBEE	ND 58317		ROLETTE	ELLSWORTH	NE 1/4, SEC. 23
	BOE	THOMAS	RR 1 BOX 99E	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	FAIRVIEW	SE 1/4,SEC.28
	GOOD	HOWARD	RR 1 BOX 175	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	FAIRVIEW	SE 1/4,SEC.25
	GOOD	HOWARD	RR 1 BOX 175	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	FAIRVIEW	SW 1/4, SEC. 14
	GOOD	TONY	RR 1 BOX 156	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	FAIRVIEW	SE 1/4,SEC.15
	QUAM	KENT	PO BOX 598	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	FAIRVIEW	SW 1/4,SEC.31

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	DEMERS	A.J.	RR 1 BOX 87	DUNSEITH	ND 58329		ROLETTE	HOLMES	SE 1/4,SEC.14
	BERGINSKI	RONALD	HC 2 BOX 35	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	SE 1/4,SEC.8
	CROSS ROADS		HC 2 BOX 36A	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	NW 1/4,SEC.16
	DUNLOP	ELLEN	RR 1 BOX 199	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	SE 1/4, SEC 5
	GIVAN	AARON & MA	PO BOX 8653	GAITHERSBURY	MD 20898-8653		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	SW 1/4,SEC.10
	GUSTAFSON	DARREL	PO BOX 255	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	SW 1/4, SEC. 10
	HAAS	GARY & BRE	HC BOX 12	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	NW 1/4,SEC.34
	HALLEY	NEAL R	PO BOX 402	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	SW 1/4,SEC.8
	JAY	KRISTINA	HC 2 BOX 10A	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369-9802		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	SW 1/4, SEC. 2
	KING	ROBERT	3914 E FARMDAL	MESA	AZ 85206-2539		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	NE 1/4, SEC. 10
	MUNDY	LEROY	PO BOX 382	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	SW 1/4, SEC. 35
	ND GAME & FIS		RR 5 BOX 281B	DEVILS LAKE	ND 58301		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	SE 1/4, SEC. 3
	PATNAUDE	RANDALL	HC 2 BOX 39	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	NW 1/4, SEC. 13
	PATNAUDE	RICHARD W	HC 2 BOX 39	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	NE 1/4, SEC. 13
	VAN HORN	DAVE & PEG	PO BOX 232	SAINT JOHN	ND 58369		ROLETTE	HUTCHINSON	NE 1/4,SEC.13
	HOCHSTETLER	TODD	RR 1 BOX 10	MYLO	ND 58353		ROLETTE	ISLAND LAKE	SW 1/4,SEC.23
	BARKER	LARRY	PO BOX 54	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	MT.PLEASANT	NE 1/4,SEC.32
	MICKELSON	JAMES ROY	RR 2 BOX 30	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	MT.PLEASANT	SE 1.4,SEC.29
	MICKELSON	JAMES ROY	RR 2 BOX 30	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	MT.PLEASANT	SE 1/4,SEC,29
	RUSH	CLIFF	PO BOX 981	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	MT.PLEASANT	NE 1/4,SEC.29
	WUORI	MIKE	PO BOX 322	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	MT.PLEASANT	SW 1/4,SEC.12
	WUORI	WALTER	RR 1 BOX 201A	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	MT.PLEASANT	NE 1/4,SEC.20
	BONN	JARVIS	RR 2 BOX 49	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	OXFORD	SE 1/4,SEC.16
	CHURCH	JAMES	RR 2 BOX 47	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	OXFORD	SE 1/4,SEC.15

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	GATTKE	RONALD	RR 2 BOX 48	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	OXFORD	SW 1/4,SEC.14
	JOLLIFFE	JOHN A	PO BOX 702	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	OXFORD	SW 1/4,SEC.17
	LANGE	STEVEN	RR 2 BOX 58	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	OXFORD	NW 1/4,SEC.16
	REESE	DAVID	PO BOX 782	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	OXFORD	NE 1/4,SEC.9
	SCHOENING	RYAN	RR 2 BOX 45	ROLLA	ND 58367		ROLETTE	OXFORD	SW 1/4,SEC 4
	ANFINSON	CURTIS	RR 1 BOX 1	MYLO	ND 58353		ROLETTE	PLEASANT VAL	SE 1/4, SEC. 5
	BONN	BRENT	RR 1 BOX 27	MYLO	ND 58353		ROLETTE	PLEASANT VAL	NE 1/4,SEC.22
	WALSH	CURTIS	RR 1 BOX 2	MYLO	ND 58353		ROLETTE	PLEASANT VAL	NE 1/4, SEC. 17
	JOHNSON	TARRIS	RR 1 BOX 40	ROLETTE	ND 58366		ROLETTE	RICE	NE 1/4, SEC. 3
	BERG	DARREN	RR 1 BOX 24	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ARMOURDALE	NW 1/4,SEC.9
	BERG	DONALD & CI	RR 1 BOX 24	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ARMOURDALE	NW 1/4,SEC.9
	JACOBSEN	CARL	RR 1 BOX 5	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ARMOURDALE	NW 1/4,SEC.14
	KALEVA	ED	RR 1 BOX 4	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ARMOURDALE	NE 1/4,SEC.25
	ODEGAARD	DARREN	PO BOX 248	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ARMOURDALE	SE 1/4,SEC.32
	PETERSON	FRED	RR 1 BOX 8	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ARMOURDALE	SE 1/4,SEC.3
	STENSON	CLIFFORD	PO BOX 122	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ARMOURDALE	SW 1/4,SEC.15
	STENSON	GERALD	PO BOX 189	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ARMOURDALE	SEC.13
	BULMAN	LEE A	RR 1 BOX 34	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ATKINS	NW 1/4,SEC.6
	FARBO	DALE	RR 1 BOX 65	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ATKINS	NW 1/4,SEC.20
	FARBO	GRACE (SCOT	RR 1 BOX 66	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ATKINS	SE 1/4,SEC.28
	FARBO	JEFF	PO BOX 7	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ATKINS	SW 1/4,SEC.17
	HOLIEN	DONAVON R	RR 1 BOX 61	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ATKINS	NE 1/4, SEC. 5
	HOWARD	JIM	RR 1 BOX 74	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ATKINS	NE 1/4,SEC.26
	TEUBNER	BRUCE	PO BOX 842	CANDO	ND 58324-084		TOWNER	ATKINS	NE 1/4, SEC. 28

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	TIMMS	DANA D	RR 1 BOX 76	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ATKINS	SW 1/4,SEC.22
	TIMMS	R.D.	RR 1 1007 3rd AVE	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ATKINS	SW 1/4,SEC.23
	ERICKSTAD	JOHN	RR 1 BOX 124	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	BETHEL	SW 1/4, SEC. 23
	GIBBENS	JOHN B	PO BOX 306	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	BETHEL	SE 1/4,SEC.8
	HARTL	ELSIE	RR 1 BOX 744	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	BETHEL	NE 1/4,SEC.26
	HOOVER	DAVID	923 2nd AVE	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	BETHEL	SE 1/4,SEC.35
	JORDES SEED P		PO BOX 838	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	BETHEL	SW 1/4,SEC,34
	RADER	CHARLES	HC 2 BOX 107	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	BETHEL	NW 1/4,SEC.18
	SLUSSER	JIM	RR 1 BOX 129	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	BETHEL	SW 1/4, SEC. 30
	WAGNER	ROBERT	RR 1 BOX 122	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	BETHEL	SW 1/4,SEC.32
	ARMEY	SHARON	RR 1 BOX 57E	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	SE 1/4,SEC 32
	BJORNSTAD	BJORN	RR 1 BOX 128	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	SE 1/4,SEC.36
	EGGL	F. GARTH	PO BOX 726	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NW 1/4,SEC.34
	EGGL	TONY F	RR 1 BOX 54	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NW 1/4,SEC.30
	FARMERS UNIO		204 9th STREET	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NW 1/4,SEC.26
	FORD	BRUCE WILLI	PO BOX 776	CANDO	ND 58324-0776		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4, SEC. 30
	FREUND	GEORGE T	PO BOX 744	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4,SEC.4
	GARST	S. MITCHELL	PO BOX 672	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	SW 1/4,SEC.21
	GIBBENS	J. BRUCE	PO BOX 708	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4,SEC.29
	JOHNSON	DANA	RR 1 BOX 130	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	SE 1/4,SEC.24
	JOHNSON	LAWRENCE	PO BOX 84	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	SW 1/4,SEC.18
	JORDE	CARMEN	RR 1 BOX 57	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4,SEC.31
	MILLER	DARELL	RR 2 BOX 105	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4,SEC.12
	MILLER BUILDI		PO BOX 728	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4, SEC. 30

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	NICHOLAS	CONNIE	RR 1 214 14TH AV	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4,SEC.30
	PERICH	HARLEY	RR 1 BOX 16	CANDO	ND 58324-9716		TOWNER	CANDO	SW 1/4, SEC. 17
	ROBERTS	RAY	RR 2 BOX 86	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	SW 1/4,SEC.5
	VEUM	MAYNARD	PO BOX 806	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	SE 1/4, SEC. 15
	VONDAL	JAMES E	PO BOX 727	CANDO	ND 58324-0727		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4, SEC. 8
	WEIPPERT	TOM	1014 3RD AVE	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4, SEC. 30
	WEISZ	CLINTON	HC 2 BOX 59	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NW 1/4,SEC.21
	WEISZ	MIKE	PO BOX 296	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NW 1/4,SEC.21
	WINNEGGE	LLOYD	RR 2 BOX 652	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	NE 1/4,SEC.16
	WOOD	ALLAN	HC 2 BOX 85	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	CANDO	SE 1/4,SEC.7
	DAMMEN	CLAYTON	HC 1 BOX 103	STARKWEATHE	ND 58377		TOWNER	COOLIN	NE 1/4,SEC.5
	GIBBENS	JAMES SR	RR 1 BOX 119	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	COOLIN	SW 1/4,SEC.4
	JORDES SEED P		PO BOX 838	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	COOLIN	SW 1/4,SEC.
	NASS	JERRY	RR 1 BOX 115	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	COOLIN	NE 1/4,SEC.17
	BARKS	CLYDE	RR 1 BOX 39	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	CROCUS	NE 1/4,SEC.35
	BARKS	RONALD	HC 1 BOX 40	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	CROCUS	SE 1/4,SEC.35
	HELD	ELDON	RR 1 BOX 60	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	CROCUS	NE 1/4,SEC.11
	KOSS	RUBY	HC 1 BOX 31	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	CROCUS	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	MALMEDAL	JUNE	HC 1 BOX 34	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	CROCUS	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	MOORE	LANNY	RR 1 BOX 57B	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	CROCUS	SW 1/4,SEC.10
	NELSON	OTTO	RR 1 BOX 19	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	CROCUS	NE 1/4,SEC.25
	RIEDER	DANIEL	PO BOX 166	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	CROCUS	SW 1/4,SEC.23
	WOOD	WAYNE	RR 1 BOX 57A	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	CROCUS	SW 1/4,SEC.3
	WOOD	WESLEY	RR 1 BOX 57	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	CROCUS	SW 1/4,SEC.3

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	YODER	ABE	RR 1 BOX 37	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	CROCUS	SE 1/4,SEC.32
	GUDERJAHN	BOB	RR BOX 2	SARLES	ND 58372		TOWNER	DASH	13
	HABERSTROH	CHAD	PO BOX 95	SARLES	ND 58372		TOWNER	DASH	SE 1/4,SEC.24
	MANNING	DIANE	RR 1 BOX 15	SARLES	ND 58372		TOWNER	DASH	SW 1/4,SEC.8
	SAMUELSON	LYLE	RR 1 BOX 6A	SARLES	ND 58372		TOWNER	DASH	SW 1/4,SEC.28
	BAERWALD	HUGO	HC 1 BOX 32	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	GERRARD	NE 1/4,SEC.1
	EDWARDS	AL E	HC 1 BOX 82	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	GERRARD	NW 1/4, SEC. 6
	GEFROH	EUGENE	PO BOX 852	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	GERRARD	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	RIEDIGER	ARLAN	HC 1 BOX 75	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	GERRARD	NW 1/4,SEC.2
	CHURCH	CLINTON	HC 1 BOX 50	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	GRAINFIELD	NW 1/4,SEC.2
	GALOW	EDWARD	HC 1 BOX 49	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	GRAINFIELD	SE 1/4, SEC. 11
	HENDRICKSON	TIM	HC 1 BOX 30	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	GRAINFIELD	NE 1/4,SEC.32
	KELLER	ROBERT	HC 1 BOX B	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	GRAINFIELD	SE 1/4,SEC.36
	LJL RANCH, INC		PO BOX 218	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	GRAINFIELD	NE 1/4, SEC. 36
	OAKLAND	TODD	PO BOX 162	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	GRAINFIELD	NE 1/4,SEC.10
	PAULSON	HILDA	HC 1 BOX 83	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	GRAINFIELD	SE 1/4,SEC.34
	KALEVA	DUANE	RR 1 BOX 36	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	HOWELL	NE 1/4,SEC.4
	ELSPERGER	JOHN	RR 1 BOX 103	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	SW 1/4,SEC.33
	KRACK	PAUL	RR 1 BOX 96A	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	SW 1/4,SEC.17
	MILLER	HENRI M	RR 1 712 9TH AVE	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	NW 1/4, SEC. 10
	MILLER	RONALD J	224 14TH AVE	DEVILS LAKE	ND 58301		TOWNER	MAZA	NE 1/4, SEC. 16
	NASS	MELVIN	PO BOX 99	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	SE 1/4,SEC.6
	OLSON	DANNY	RR 1 BOX 110	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	SW 1/4, SEC. 27
	PARKER	MICHAEL	RR 1 BOX 95	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	SE 1/4,SEC.17

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	PARKER	ROBERT W	RR 1 BOX 57D	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	NE 1/4,SEC.5
	REED	RICK	RR 1 BOX 84	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	NE 1/4,SEC.6
	REED	RICK	RR 1 BOX 84	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	SW 1/4,SEC.8
	SCHMIDHAMM	ALOIS	PO BOX 102	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	NW 1/4,SEC.31
	SWENSON	LYDER	RR 1 BOX 112	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	SW 1/4,SEC.22
	VOLDEN	DELORES	662 6th AVE	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	MAZA	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	ANDERSON	LESTER	PO BOX 65	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	MONROE	SE 1/4, SEC. 22
	BERGSRUD	GARY	PO BOX 341	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	SE 1/4,SEC.12
	BYKONEN	HARLAND	RR 1 BOX 193	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	SE 1/4,SEC.23
	BYKONEN	RONALD W	PO BOX 745	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	NE 1/4,SEC.26
	CHARETTE	RANDY P	RR 1 BOX 181	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	NW 1/4, SEC.4
	DUNLOP	DAVID	RR 1 BOX 199	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	SE 1/4,SEC.7
	DUNLOP	KEITH	RR 1 BOX 200	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	NE 1/4, SEC. 18
	HALONE	JOHN	RR 1 BOX 182	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	SE 1/4,SEC.8
	JOHNSON	ANDREW	RR 1 BOX 184	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	SW 1/4,SEC.10
	JOHNSON	ERNEST	PO BOX 624	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	SE 1/4,SEC.9
	JOHNSON	RUTH	RR 1 BOX 184	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	SE 1/4,SEC.10
	JOHNSTON	GEORGE L	RR 1 BOX 198	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	SW 1/4, SEC. 17
	KAKELA	GENE & MAR	RR 1 BOX 197	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	MOUNT VIEW	NW 1/4, SEC. 20
	ANDERSON	ALLEN	PO BOX 248	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	NEW CITY	E 1/2,SEC.34
	BENSON	RANDY	HC 1 BOX 26	BISBEE	ND 58317-9725		TOWNER	NEW CITY	NE 1/4, SEC. 30
	GERRARD	JAMES S	PO BOX 214	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	NEW CITY	SW 1/4, SEC. 12
	GORES	ALFRED	RR 1 BOX 5	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	NEW CITY	SW 1/4,SEC.15
	HENDRICKSON	LARRY	HC 1 BOX 31	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	NEW CITY	NE 1/4,SEC.5

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	LARSON	KIRK R	PO BOX 23	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	NEW CITY	SE 1/4,SEC,11
	BJORGE	RAY	RR 1 BOX 49	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	SW 1/4,SEC.23
	BYERLEY	LARRY	RR 1 BOX 44	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	NE 1/4,SEC.19
	EGGL	JANET	RR 1 BOX 56	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	NW 1/4,SEC.25
	ELI	PHILIP	RR 1 BOX 19A	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	SW 1/4,SEC.13
	JOHNSON	REUBEN F	RR 1 BOX 15A	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	NW 1/4, SEC. 13
	KLINGENBERG	BRUCE	PO BOX 12	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	SW 1/4,SEC.26
	OLSON	ELMER G	RR 1 BOX 20	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	SW 1/4,SEC.13
	REED	DUANE	RR 1 BOX 50	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	SE 1/4,SEC.23
	RIEDER	TERENCE	RR 1 BOX 47	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	SW 1/4,SEC.27
	SETER	MARVIN C	RR 1 BOX 18	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	NE 1/4,SEC.24
	WAGENMAN	HARLAN	RR 1 BOX 40	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	NW 1/4,SEC.31
	WAGENMAN	KIM	RR 1 BOX 41	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	OLSON	SW 1/4,SEC.30
	FIEDLER	EILEEN	PO BOX 103	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	PAULSON	SE 1/4, SEC. 31
	FLUGE	ARNOLD	RR 1 BOX 46	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	PAULSON	SW 1/4,SEC.12
	FREUND	JOHN R & JOY	PO BOX 279	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	PAULSON	SW 1/4, SEC. 29
	FREUND	WAYNE F	904 5TH AVE	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	PAULSON	SE 1/4, SEC. 32
	HALVERSON	GLENN H	RR 1 BOX 42	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	PAULSON	SW 1/4, SEC. 9
	KOCH	DOUGLAS	PO BOX 155	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	PAULSON	CITY OF EGEL
	MORLOCK	LYLE	PO BOX 134	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	PAULSON	SE 1/4,SEC.4
	NIKOLAISEN	TOM & CLAU	HC 1 BOX 45	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	PAULSON	SE 1/4,SEC.14
	ODEGAARD	DARRELL	HC 1 BOX 49A	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	PAULSON	SE 1/4,SEC.1
	PRICE	FRED	PO BOX 205	VELVA	ND 58790		TOWNER	PAULSON	NE 1/4,SEC.24
	HABERSTROH	MICHAEL E	RR 1 BOX 165	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	PICTON	NE 1/4,SEC.13

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	HENDRICKSON	RAY	PO BOX 236	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	PICTON	NE 1/4,SEC.12
	HUOVINEN	EUGENE	PO BOX 191	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	PICTON	NW 1/4,SEC.12
	LEFTWICH	CALVIN	PO BOX 207	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	PICTON	SW 1/4,SEC.11
	MATTSON	MARK	PO BOX 20	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	PICTON	SE 1/4,SEC.34
	O'DONNELL	ELSIE	RR 1 BOX 170	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	PICTON	SE 1/4,SEC.33
	OVERBY	ED	PO BOX 641	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	PICTON	NE 1/4,SEC.17
	PETERSON	C. JOHN	RR 1 BOX 164	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	PICTON	SW 1/4,SEC.9
	PETERSON	CLARENCE A	RR 1 BOX 166	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	PICTON	SW 1/4,SEC.15
	BUCHL	STANLEY	RR 1 BOX84	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ROCK LAKE	NW 1/4, SEC. 35
	CARNAHAN	DOUGLAS	RR 1 BOX 108	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ROCK LAKE	NE 1/4,SEC.6
	MITCHELL	GREG	RR 1 BOX 87	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ROCK LAKE	NE 1/4,SEC.27
	MITCHELL	GUY & CATH	RR 1 BOX 85	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ROCK LAKE	SW 1/4,SEC.27
	RHAM	RICHARD	RR 1 BOX 95	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	ROCK LAKE	NE 1/4,SEC.2
	VOLLRATH	ROBERT A	RR 2 BOX 94A	GRAND FORKS	ND 58203		TOWNER	ROCK LAKE	SE 1/4, SEC. 31
	CAHILL	RONALD	PO BOX 183	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	DISHER	CRAIG	PO BOX 113	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	NW 1/4,SEC.18
	DISTRICT 5 SHO	TOWNER COU	COURTHOUSE	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	SIDNEY	SE 1/4,SEC.7
	FAHRNKOPF	KEN	PO BOX 213	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	GORES	ANDY	PO BOX 245	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	SE 1/4,SEC.29
	GRAETZ	FLORENCE	PO BOX 184	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	HABERSTROH	ALVIN TRENT	PO BOX 238	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	SE 1/4,SEC.34
	HABERSTROH	GERALD	PO BOX 115	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	HABERSTROH	TERRY	PO BOX 94	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	NE 1/4, SEC. 4
	HENDERSON	LYMAN	PO BOX 215	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	NW 1/4,SEC.14

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	JUNTUNEN	MELVIN	RR 1 BOX 190	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	SIDNEY	NW 1/4,SEC.30
	KOISTENEN	LOREN	PO BOX 95	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	LAWLER	MARK	PO BOX 190	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	NW 1/4,SEC.17
	MANNING	VIRGO	PO BOX 195	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	SE 1/4,SEC.1
	OLSON	GLENN	RR 1 BOX 11	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	SIDNEY	SW 1/4,SEC.34
	PARSLOW	REX	PO BOX 204	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	SE 1/4,SEC.18
	PARSLOW PROD		PO BOX 204	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	NE 1/4,SEC.18
	PETERSON	DALE	RR 1 BOX 14	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	SIDNEY	SE 1/4,SEC. 21
	SEGHERS	JAMES	PO BOX 96	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	SEGHERS	JOHN	PO BOX 106	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	SEGHERS	WILHELMINA	PO BOX 235	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	STAPLETON	ETHEL	PO BOX 221	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	STEFFEN	LAURA	PO BOX 178	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	THOMAS	TIM	PO BOX 179	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	SE 1/4,SEC.15
	U.S.CUSTOMS S		FEDERAL BUILDI	PEMBINA	ND 58271		TOWNER	SIDNEY	SW 1/4,SEC.28
	WOOD	ELLWYN	PO BOX 214	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SIDNEY	CITY OF HANS
	WUORI	TIM	RR 1 BOX 11B	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	SIDNEY	NW 1/4,SEC.24
	GOOD	STEVE	PO BOX 186	ROLLA	ND 58367		TOWNER	SMITH	NW 1/4,SEC.31
	HABERSTROH	KENDALL	PO BOX 238	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SMITH	NE 1/4,SEC.6
	HENDERSON	LYMAN	PO BOX 215	HANSBORO	ND 58339		TOWNER	SMITH	SE 1/4,SEC.30
	HENDRICKSON	JAMES A	RR 1 BOX 97A	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	SMITH	NE 1/4,SEC.26
	HIGGINS	PAUL J	103C AGASSIZ CO	DEVILS LAKE	ND 58301		TOWNER	SMITH	NE 1/4, SEC. 24
	MANNING	DARREL	RR 1 BOX 106	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	SMITH	SW 1/4,SEC.20
	MARTIN	LEONARD	RR 1 BOX 101A	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	SMITH	NE 1/4,SEC 32

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	O'BRIEN	RODNEY	RR 1 BOX 99	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	SMITH	NW 1/4,SEC.15
	PARVEY	RODNEY & C	RR 1 BOX 26	SARLES	ND 58372		TOWNER	SMITH	SE 1/4,SEC.11
	BURKHART	DORY	PO BOX 99	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	SORENSEN	SW 1/4,SEC.10
	CHRISTOPHERS	CARMEN	HC 1 BOX 54A	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	SORENSEN	SW 1/4,SEC.30
	GRANDE	EINAR G	HC 1 BOX 65	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	SORENSEN	NE 1/4, SEC. 4
	HENDRICKSON	LARRY	HC 1 BOX 31	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	SORENSEN	SW 1.4,SEC.22
	HIGGINS	DANIEL	HC 1 BOX 64	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	SORENSEN	SE 1/4,SEC.4
	JOHNSON	MERRILL	HC 1 BOX 61	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	SORENSEN	SW 1/4,SEC. 15
	LARSON	ADELL	115 VILLAMOUR	DULUTH	GA 30155		TOWNER	SORENSEN	NW 1/4, SEC. 21
	OAKLAND	ELDRED	HC 1 BOX 55	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	SORENSEN	SW 1/4,SEC.29
	TEUBNER	JEFFREY	HC 1 BOX 77	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	SORENSEN	SW 1/4,SEC.27
	AHLBERG	DAVID	RR 1 BOX 64	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	NE 1/4,SEC.24
	AHLBERG	MARK	RR 1 BOX 30	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	NE 1/4,SEC.8
	ANDERSON	GREGORY	RR 1 BOX 24	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SW 1/4,SEC.12
	ANDERSON	KEVIN	RR 1 BOX 32	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SE 1/4, SEC. 18
	ANDERSON	RICHARD E	RR 1 BOX 37	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SW 1/4, SEC. 1
	BAER	LARRY M	PO BOX 807	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	NW 1/4, SEC. 27
	BRACKEN	LYLE	RR 1 BOX 22	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SW 1/4, SEC. 23
	BRATLEE	DONALD	RR 1 BOX 26	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SE 1/4,SEC.3
	CARLSON	HELEN	PO BOX 108	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SW 1/4,SEC.29
	FARBO	MARK	RR 1 BOX 25	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SE 1/4,SEC.10
	GRANSBERG	GLEN	HC 1 BOX 27	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	NE 1/4,SEC.9
	HARKNESS	WILLIAM	PO BOX 322	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	NW 1/4,SEC.15
	HAWKENSON	EMERY	RR 1 BOX 28	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SW 1/4,SEC.4

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	NESTEGARD	ARNOLD A	RR 2 BOX 429	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SE 1/4,SEC.29
	NESTEGARD	ARNOLD A	RR 2 BOX 429	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SE 1/4,SEC.28
	STAVE	ERNEST L	RR 2 BOX 37	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SW 1/4,SEC.33
	STAVE	ERNEST L	RR 2 BOX 37	LEEDS	ND 58346		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	NE 1/4,SEC.34
	STAVE	NELSON	RR 5 BOX 299	DEVILS LAKE	ND 58301		TOWNER	SPRINGFIELD	SW 1/4,SEC.35
	CAMPBELL	DON	RR 1 BOX 10	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TEDDY	NE 1/4,SEC.35
	COSE	PAUL S	3807 17th ST. SOU	FARGO	ND 58104		TOWNER	TEDDY	NW 1/4,SEC.22
	COSE	Y. SANDERSO	RR 2 BOX 41	MUNICH	ND 58352		TOWNER	TEDDY	NE 1/4, SEC. 28
	DEASE	JAMES	RR 2 BOX 37	MUNICH	ND 58352		TOWNER	TEDDY	NE 1/4,SEC.23
	HALLAWAY	ROBERT	RR 1 BOX 70	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	TEDDY	NW 1/4,SEC.7
	HELDT	JOHN W	RR 2 BOX 39	MUNICH	ND 58352		TOWNER	TEDDY	NW 1/4,SEC.35
	HELLER	GARY	RR 2 BOX 35	MUNICH	ND 58352		TOWNER	TEDDY	SE 1/4,SEC.3
	LAGEIN	DAVID	RR 1 BOX 74	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	TEDDY	SE 1/4,SEC.7
	PRICE	STEVE	RR 2 BOX 44	MUNICH	ND 58352		TOWNER	TEDDY	SW 1/4,SEC.10
	RADDOHL	ROYAL	RR 1 BOX 63	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	TEDDY	NE 1/4,SEC.32
	VESTERO	GREG	RR 1 BOX 9	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TEDDY	SE 1/4,SEC.35
	VESTERO	KENT	RR 2 BOX 36	MUNICH	ND 58352		TOWNER	TEDDY	NW 1/4,SEC.13
	BARRETT	DAVID A	RR 1 BOX 5	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SW 1/4,SEC.15
	BARRETT	MILDRED	PO BOX 142	MUNICH	ND 58352		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	NW 1/4,SEC.15
	BELLE	LYNN	PO BOX 185	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SW 1/4,SEC.33
	BLAKE	KARDELL	HC 1 BOX 3A	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SE 1/4,SEC.28
	BLAKE	MARLYN	RR 1 BOX 4	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SE 1/4,SEC.27
	FARMERS UNIO	FERTILIZER P	RR1 204 9TH ST	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SW 1/4,SEC.31
	HELD	ROGER	HC 1 BOX 08A	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	NE 1/4,SEC.3

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	KOEHN	CHARLES A	HC 1 BOX 8	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SE 1/4,SEC.3
	LANG	DAVID E	RR 1 BOX 14	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	NW 1/4,SEC.5
	MANTEI	MARCEL	HC 1 BOX 15	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SE 1/4,SEC.6
	NEWMAN	CLARA	RR 1 BOX 3	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	NE 1/4,SEC.34
	RANCE	ROGER	RR 1 BOX 17	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SW 1/4,SEC.20
	RINAS	BRUCE	PO BOX 118	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SW 1/4,SEC.21
	RINAS	HAROLD	PO BOX 118	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SE 1/4 SEC.20
	WIRTH	GARY	PO BOX 56	MUNICH	ND 58352		TOWNER	TWIN HILL	SW 1/4,SEC.24
	ANDREWS	JOSEPH	RR 1 BOX 53	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	SE 1/4,SEC.9
	EGELAND PUBL		PO BOX 128	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	CITY OF EGEL
	FARMERS UNIO		RR 1 204 9TH ST	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	VICTOR	CITY OF EGEL
	GORES	JAMES	PO BOX 115	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	NW 1/4 SEC.6
	JOHNSON	DELBERT O.	RR1 BOX 156	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	NW 1/4, SEC. 21
	JOHNSON	TODD	RR 1 BOX 55	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	NE 1/4,SEC.29
	KLIPFEL	KEN	HC 1 BOX 120	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	SE 1/4,SEC.4
	N.C.GRAIN COO	(HOUSE)	PO BOX 8	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	VICTOR	CITY OF EGEL
	NELSON	DAWAYNE	RR 1 BOX 116	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	NE 1/4,SEC.22
	NORTH CENTR		PO BOX 8	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	VICTOR	CITY OF EGEL
	PRICE	DENNIS	PO BOX 47	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	SW 1/4,SEC.18
	PRICE	GARY	RR 1 BOX 50	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	NW 1/4,SEC.8
	PRICE	KEN	PO BOX 694	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	VICTOR	NW 1/4,SEC.30
	RINAS	ERVIN	PO BOX 148	EGELAND	ND 58331-0148		TOWNER	VICTOR	SE 1/4, SEC. 17
	VOTE	TERRY	PO BOX 177	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	CITY OF EGEL
	WEBER	MICHAEL	PO BOX 196	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	CITY OF EGEL

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	WESTBY	DENNIS	PO BOX 136	EGELAND	ND 58331		TOWNER	VICTOR	CITY OF EGEL
	CARTER	TERRY	RR 1 BOX 52	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	VIRGINIA	NE 1/4,SEC.29
	KNUTT	ALLAN	PO BOX 127	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	VIRGINIA	SW 1/4,SEC.6
	KNUTT	WALLIS	RR 1 BOX 53	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	VIRGINIA	SW 1/4,SEC.29
	LEAS	DAVID	RR 1 BOX 115	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	VIRGINIA	NW 1/4,SEC.5
	MC CONNELL	DAVID	RR 1 BOX 79	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	VIRGINIA	NE 1/4,SEC.10
	OAKLAND	GARY	RR 1 BOX 55	ROCK LAKE	ND 58365		TOWNER	VIRGINIA	SW 1/4,SEC.28
	BENSON	DAVID	HC 1 BOX 16	BISBEE	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	NE 1/4,SEC.17
	BENSON	HILMAN & JO	RR 1 BOX 32A	CANDO	ND 58324-9732		TOWNER	ZION	SW 1/4, SEC. 15
	BERG	KNUTE	RR 1 BOX 35	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	SW 1/4,SEC.22
	KING	RICHARD A	RR 1 BOX 36	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	SW 1/4 SEC.25
	LARSON	GARY	HC 1 BOX 19	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	ZION	NW 1/4,SEC.29
	LEE	RICHARD	RR 1 BOX 30	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	SE 1/4,SEC.14
	LEWALLEN FAR		HC 1 BOX 12	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	ZION	NW 1/4, SEC. 1
	OLSEN	ANNA	RR 1 BOX 36	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	NE 1/4, SEC. 35
	OLSEN	BRUCE	RR 1 BOX 43	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	SE 1/4,SEC.25
	REED	RONALD	RR 1 BOX 33	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	SE 1/4,SEC.21
	RINN	DARLENE	RR 1 BOX 29	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	SE 1/4,SEC.11
	URNESS	GREG	HC 1 BOX 20	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	ZION	NW 1/4,SEC.31
	WESTEMIER	DANA	HC 1 BOX 15B	BISBEE	ND 58317		TOWNER	ZION	NE 1/4,SEC.3
	WESTLIND	EDWIN S	RR 1 BOX 35	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	NW 1/4,SEC.21
	WESTLIND	EDWIN S	RR 1 BOX 35	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	SE 1/4,SEC.27
	WESTLIND	GREGORY E	205 13TH STREET	CANDO	ND 58324		TOWNER	ZION	SW 1/4, SEC. 17
	WESTLIND	NOEL S	8720 ISLE COURT	COTTAGE GROV	MI 55016		TOWNER	ZION	NW 1/4,SEC.34

Acct #	Last Name	First Name	Address	City	State Zip	Phone	County	Township	Section
	ALFSTAD	DAN	RR 1 BOX 41A	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		WELLS	VALHALLA	NE 1/4,SEC.11
	JORDRE	LORREN	RR 1 BOX 41	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		WELLS	VALHALLA	NE 1/4,SEC.3
	JORDRE	OSCAR	RR 1 BOX 40A	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		WELLS	VALHALLA	NW 1/4,SEC.2
	LARSON	BRUCE		SHEYENNE	ND 58374		WELLS	VALHALLA	SE 1/4, SEC. 12
	YSTAAS	CHAD	RR 1 BOX 32A	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		WELLS	VALHALLA	SE 1/4,SEC.17
	YSTAAS	DON	RR 1 BOX 32	SHEYENNE	ND 58374		WELLS	VALHALLA	NW 1/4,SEC.22

Thursday, May 30, 1996

Listed Alphabetically

Page 1

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	ADDRESS	CITY	ZIP	TOWNSHIP	SEC
Eagles	Aeries 3834	HCR 1-Box 9	Rugby	58368	Christenson	02
Carl	Anderson	903 5th Ave SW	Rugby	58368	Ness	13
David	Anderson	RR 2-Box 5	Rugby	58368	Meyer	06
Kenneth	Anderson	RR 1-Box 28A	Rolette	58366	Rice	35
Ralph	Anderson	RR 2-Box 42	Rugby	58368	Walsh	23
Warren	Anderson	RR 1-Box 28	Rolette	58366	Juniata	01
Charles	Anklam	RR 1-Box 76	Rolette	58366	Finnegan	01
Janice	Arthur	RR 2-Box 7	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	32
Ben	Axtman	RR 2-Box 20	Rugby	58368	Tofte	19
Keith	Axtman ✓	RR 3-Box 3	Rugby	58368	Tuscarora	31
Steve	Axtman ✓	RR 4-Box 68A	Rugby	58368	Tuscarora	25
Shop	Balta		Balta	58313	Balta, City	
Barton	Bar		Barton	58315	Barton City	
Corrigidor	Bar	RR 1 - Box 112	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Rooster's	Bar		Knox	58343	Knox, City	
Gerald	Barbot	RR 1-Box 24	Rolette	58366	Wolf Creek	30
Germaine	Barbot	RR 1-Box 123	Rolette	58366	Wolf Creek	29
Duane	Beaver	RR 1-Box 85	Rolette	58366	Leonard	31
Lamoine	Beaver	508 John St	Rolette	58366	Wolf Creek	26
Norven	Beaver	RR 1-Box 87	Rolette	58366	Leonard	32
Bernard	Beck		Wolford	58385	Union	19
Doyle	Beck	HC Box 101	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Curtis	Berg	RR 2-Box 35	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	09
Lawrence	Berg	RR 2-Box 78	Barton	58315	East Barton	21
Rodney	Berg	RR 2-Box 43	Rugby	58368	Walsh	27
Roger	Berg	RR 1-Box 108	Rolette	58366	Finnegan	33
Wallace	Bisbee		York	58386	Knox	13
Marie	Black	HC 1-Box 40	Rugby	58368	Dewey	32
Orvin	Blekeberg	RR 4-Box 82	Rugby	58368	Meyer	16
Orvin	Blekeberg	RR 4-Box 82	Rugby	58368	Meyer	29
Alan	Blessum	RR 4-Box 87A	Rugby	58368	Meyer	16
Arlen	Blessum	RR 4-Box 87A	Rugby	58368	Meyer	27
Brian	Blessum	RR 4-box 171A	Rugby	58368	Meyer	08
Clarence	Blessum	P.O. Box 45	Wolford	58385	Wolford City	
Harold	Blessum	RR 1-Box 22	Wolford	58385	Wolford City	
Lloyd	Blessum	RR 2-Box 119	Rugby	58368	Walsh	35
Robert	Blessum	RR 2-Box 121	Rugby	58368	Walsh	35
Moen	Body Shop	RR 2-Box 67	Rugby	58368	Christenson	12
Adam	Bohl	RR 1 - Box 6	Knox	58343	Pleasant Lake	02
David	Bohl	RR 1 - Box 67	Wolford	58385	Rush Lake	28
Kevin	Borgan	RR 1 - Box 58	Wolford	58385	Rush Lake	25
David	Brandt	321 5th St. SW	Rugby	58368	Christenson	21
Clem	Brossart	RR 2-Box 106A	Rugby	58368	Ness	10
Daniel M.	Brossart ✓	RR 1-Box 38	Rugby	58368	Jefferson	15
Daniel N.	Brossart	RR 2-Box 50	Rugby	58368	Walsh	13
Dwayne	Brossart	RR 2-Box 111	Barton	58315	East Barton	04
Edward	Brossart	RR 2-Box 76	Rugby	58368	Walsh	18
Greg	Brossart		Rugby	58368	Christenson	25
Greg	Brossart		Rugby	58368	Christenson	27
Maurus	Brossart	RR 2-Box 97	Barton	58315	East Barton	15
Mike	Brossart	RR 2-Box 36	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	21
Paul	Brossart	RR 2-Box 8	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	29
Sam	Brossart	RR 2-Box 108	Rugby	58368	Ness	12
Steven	Brossart	504 2nd St. SE	Rugby	58368	Christenson	04
Valentine	Brossart	RR 2-Box 53	Rugby	58368	Walsh	12
Biberdorf	Brothers	RR 1-Box 5	Willow City	58384	Finnegan	19
Ole	Bryn	HC 1-Box 41	Towner	58788	Dewey	31
Rodney	Bryn	RR 2- Box 95	Rugby	58368	Christenson	11
Rodney	Bryn	RR 2-Box 95	Rugby	58368	Dewey	20

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	ADDRESS	CITY	ZIP	TOWNSHIP	SEC
Reuel	Bundy		Rugby	58368	Christenson	23
Andrew	Burkhartsmeier	RR 2-Box 118	Rugby	58368	Walsh	35
Dagmar	Bye	RR 2-Box 72	Barton	58315	Barton City	
David	Bye	1201 Unique Dr.	Rugby	58368	East Barton	19
David	Bye	Rr 2-Box 77	Barton	58315	East Barton	08
York	C.B. (Cafe)		York	58386	York, City	
Mark	Carlson	RR 2-Box 100	Barton	58315	East Barton	11
Roger	Chalmers	RR 4-Box 17A	Rugby	58368	Christenson	12
Michael	Christenson	RR 2	Rugby	58368	Walsh	11
Wesley	Christenson	RR 2	Rugby	58368	Walsh	11
Dr. Ed	Corpus	Rr 4-Box 169	Rugby	58368	Meyer	03
Barbara	Deck	320 Burke Ave	Harvey	58341	Truman	23
Kenneth	Degenstein	Parkland Trl Ct	Rugby	58368	East Barton	33
Eli	Delmaire	RR 1-Box 125	Rolete	58366	Wolf Creek	21
James	Deplazes	P.O. Box 487	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Leonard	Deplazes	RR 1-Box 25	York	58386	Union	35
Leonard	Deplazes Jr.	RR 1-Box 24	York	58386	Union	35
Robert	Dorsey	830 4th St SW	Rugby	58368	Meyer	04
Gerald	Dosch	RR 2-Box 48	Rugby	58368	Walsh	23
John	Duchscher	RR 4-Box 91	Rugby	58368	Reno Valley	12
Orlando	Dunham	RR 1-Box 82	Wolford	58385	Wolford	29
Alex	Ebach		Barton	58315	East Barton	25
Baker	Electric	P.O. Box 608	Cando	58324	Torgerson	33
Terry	Engstrom	RR 1 - Box 22	Rugby	58368	Hurricane Lake	14
Northern	Equipment	RR 1-Box 10B	Rugby	58368	Christenson	03
Mark	Erickson	RR 1-Box 16	Rugby	58368	Christenson	20
Newton	Erickson	RR 1-Box 79	Wolford	58385	Wolford	33
Ritterman	Family Farm	P.O. Box 99	York	58386	Hurricane Lake	30
Delmer	Fandrich	RR 2-Box 66	Rugby	58368	Ness	01
Harry	Ferguson ✓		Rugby	58368	Tuscarora	35
Ronnie	Fjellanger	RR 1-Box 18	Rugby	58368	Christenson	32
Alban	Flitschock	902 10th St. S.	Devil Lk	58301	Union	16
Allen	Follman	RR 1-Box 37	York	58386	Hurricane Lake	29
Kelly	Follman	RR	York	58386	York, City	
Scott	Follman	RR 1	York	58386	Knox	01
Todd	Follman	Rr 1-Box 36	York	58386	Hurricane Lake	18
William	Follman	RR 2 - Box 124	York	58386	Beaver	04
William	Follman	RR 2 - Box 124	York	58386	York	34
Leland	Fosness	HC 1-Box 42	Towner	58788	Berwick, City	
Joe	Fritel	RR 2-Box 104	Barton	58315	East Barton	01
Robert	Fritel	RR 1-Box 54	Wolford	58385	Rush Lake	14
Ronald	Fritel	RR 2-Box 104	Barton	58315	East Barton	23
Steven	Fritel	RR 2-Box 99	Barton	58315	East Barton	02
Lucille	Genre	HCO 2-Box 29A	Towner	58788	Barton, City	
Roy	Gigstad	RR 2-Box 67	Rugby	58368	Ness	01
Ernest	Gingerich	RR 1-Box 36	Wolford	58385	Union	18
Gary	Goldade ✓	RR 4-Box 54A	Rugby	58368	Christenson	27
Thoman	Graham	2051 GoldenagePlace	Costa Mesa	92626	York, City	
Sylvester	Grant	P.O. Box 224	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	31
Gordon	Greig	RR 4 - Box 112	Pleasant Lake	58364	Pleasant Lake	15
Archie	Gronvold	RR 2-Box 85	Barton	58315	East Barton	23
Bruce	Gronvold	RR 2-Box 40	Rugby	58368	Walsh	13
Victor	Gronvold		Barton	58315	Barton	14
O.H.	Gustafson	RR 1-Box 4	Wolford	58385	Wolford	08
Arnold B.	Halvorsen	816 3rd Ave. SW	Rugby	58368	Island Lake	27
Duane F.	Halvorson	Box 5	Knox	58343	Pleasant Lake	12
Omar	Hamnes		Rugby	58368	Christenson	35
Gary	Harmel	RR 4-Box 164	Pleasant Lake	58364	Pleasant Lake	04
Kirby	Harmel	RR 4-Box 175	Rugby	58368	Meyer	18
Laverne	Harmel	RR 4-Box 86	Rugby	58368	Meyer	15

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	ADDRESS	CITY	ZIP	TOWNSHIP	SEC
Tom	Hartman	RR 4-Box 165	Rugby	58368	Pleasant Lake	07
Scott	Hartvickson	RR 1 - Box 46	Wolford	58385	Union	30
Brian	Haugen		Wolford	58385	Wolford	24
Orris	Haugen	106 14th St. SW	Rugby	58368	Dewey	04
Dale	Hawk	RR 1-Box 19	Wolford	58385	Pleasant Valley	31
Duane	Hawk	RR 1-Box 31	Wolford	58385	Union	21
Duane	Heidlebaugh	RR 1-Box 4	Knox	58343	Knox	06
Eldon	Heidlebaugh	RR 4-Box 44	Rugby	58368	Christenson	14
Todd	Hochstetler	RR 1-Box 10	Mylo	58353	Island Lake	23
Frank	Hoffart	P.O. Box 214	Rugby	58368	Christenson	08
Frank	Hoffart	P.O. Box 214	Rugby	58368	Christenson	11
Durward	Holman	2686 W Mill SP 38	San Bernardino	92410	Balta, City	
Wayne	Holmes	HC 1-Box 44	Towner	58788	Berwick, City	
Ken	Hooker	RR 2-Box 45	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	30
Barry	Humble	RR 2-Box 24	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	13
Dan	Humble	RR 4 - Box 133	Rugby	58368	Juniata	26
B&B	Humble Ranch	RR 1-Box 91	Wolford	58385	Wolford	18
Moller's	Inc.		York	58386	York, City	
Daryl	Jelsing	RR 2-Box 110	Rugby	58368	Ness	12
Selsnic	Jelsing	5152 1/2 Ave. SE	Rugby	58368	Ness	12
Harold	Jenssen	P.O. Box 3	York	58386	York City	
Edwin	Johnson	RR 1-Box 11	Wolford	58385	Wolford	03
Leroy	Johnson	23 Country Road	Rugby	58368	Meyer	03
Norval	Johnson	RR 1-Box 35	York	58386	Hurricane Lake	19
Norval	Johnson	RR 1-Box 35	York	58386	Island Lake	15
Robert	Johnson	RR 2-Box 102	Barton	58315	Spring Lake	06
Roland	Johnson	RR 1-Box 101B	Rolette	58366	Finnegan	07
Duane	Johnston	RR 2-Box 39	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	18
Daryl	Jordon	625 6th Ave	Rugby	58368	Meyer	04
Ronald	Jordon	RR 2-Box 33	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	03
Jim	Jundt	RR 1-Box 31	Rugby	58368	Ness	34
Paul	Kauffman	P.O. Box 474	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Dennis	Klein		Rugby	58368	Christenson	10
Frank	Kraft	1212 S. Main	Rugby	58368	Dewey	19
Gary	Kraft	218 SE 4th St	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	32
Larry	Kraft	RR 2-Box 95	Rugby	58368	East Barton	13
Ronald	Kramer	RR 4-Box 102	Rugby	58368	Iowa	18
Daryl	Kuhnenn	RR 2-Box 47	Rugby	58368	Walsh	23
Ida	Lang	RR 1-Box 72	Wolford	58385	Rush Lake	08
Gary	Laughridge	RR 1-Box 136	Rugby	58368	Christenson	16
John	Lavik		Rugby	58368	Christenson	10
Virgil	LeMar	RR 1 - Box 70	Wolford	58385	Rush Lake	17
Gradys	Lesmeister	RR 2-Box 116	Rugby	58368	Christenson	18
Paul	Lindseth	2018 Belmont Rd	Grnd Frk	58201	Meyer	20
Rugby	Livestock Sale	P.O. Box 124	Rugby	58368	Christenson	11
Lyle	Long	RR 1-Box 12	York	58386	York	08
Lyle	Long	RR 1-Box 12	York	58386	York, City	
Erling	Lybeck	RR 2-Box 49	Rugby	58368	Walsh	23
Harris	Lysne	RR 1-Box 90	Rugby	58368	Rosedale	04
Marcel	Mantei, Jr	RR 2-Box 57	Rugby	58368	Walsh	14
Loren	Marchus	RR 1 - Box 45	Wolford	58385	Wolford	27
Susan	Marchus	RR 1 - Box 45	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Claytus	Mattern	RR 4-Box 167	Rugby	58368	Meyer	01
Kenneth	Mattern	RR 2-Box 37	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	20
Lawrence	Mattern	RR 4-Box 161	Pleasant Lake	58364	Tofte	34
Vincent	Mattern	RR 2-Box 96	Barton	58315	East Barton	14
Wayne	Mattern	RR 4-Box 161	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	34
John	McCarthy	RR 1-Box 10	York	58386	York	17
Dr. Donald	McIntyre		Knox	58343	Pleasant Lake	17
Lynn	Meyer	RR 2-box 101A	Barton	58315	Spring Lake	07

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	ADDRESS	CITY	ZIP	TOWNSHIP	SEC
Restoration	Ministries	RR 2-Box 110	Rugby	58368	Christenson	12
Restoration	Ministries	RR 2-Box 110	Rugby	58368	Meyer	06
Kevin	Misek	RR 2-Box 14	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	27
Robert	Mitzel	Box 26	York	58386	Hurricane Lake	03
Rugby	Mncpl Airprt	516 SE 6th ST.	Rugby	58368	Walsh	25
Dennis	Moen	P.O.Box 198	Rugby	58368	Christenson	13
Henry	Mohagen	HC 1-Box 34	Towner	58788	Berwick	03
Greg	Moller	RR 1-Box 36A	York	58386	Hurricane Lake	20
Larry	Muffenbier ✓	RR 1-Box 58	Balta	58313	Balta	01
Wes	Muffenbier ✓	Box 405	Balta	58313	Balta, City	
Gary	Mundahl	RR 4	Rugby	58368	Meyer	03
Orris	Mundahl	RR 1 - Box 33	York	58386	Hurricane Lake	06
John	Mylland	1025 3rd Ave SE	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	33
Allen	Nelson	RR 1-Box 77	Rolette	58366	Finnegan	01
Jon	Nelson	RR 1-Box 51	Wolford	58385	Rush Lake	11
Marlowe	Nelson	RR 2-Box 15	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	26
Mildred	Nelson	P.O. Box 486	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Verner	Nelson	RR 1 - Box 26	Wolford	58385	Union	03
Adeline	Norheim	RR 2-Box 111	Rugby	58368	Ness	13
Donald	Nybo		York	58386	York City	
Bruce	Ohsendahl ✓	RR 4 - Box 48A	Rugby	58368	Christenson	23
Marcus	Olaveson	RR 2-Box 21	Rugby	58368	Torgerson	35
Duane	Olson ✓	RR 4-Box 50	Rugby	58368	Christenson	24
Oliver	Olson	P.O Box 222	Barton	58315	Walsh	06
Robert J.	Olson	1612 38th Street	Rapid City	57702	Torgerson	13
Richard	Oppen		Towner	58788	Ness	04
Robert	Oppen	RR 1-Box 49	Towner	58788	Ness	09
Daryl	Opstedal	RR 1-Box 105	Rolette	58366	Finnegan	20
Delmer	Ostrem ✓	RR 4-Box 67	Rugby	58368	Tuscarora	23
Harold	Ostrem	RR 1-Box 137	Rugby	58368	Christenson	09
Tim	Ostrem	RR 4-Box 174A	Rugby	58368	Christenson	13
Lutheran	Parsonage	P.O. Box 536	Wolford	58385	Wolford City	
Brian	Paul	RR 1-Box 32A	Rugby	58368	Ness	33
Cecil	Paul	RR 2-Box 41	Rugby	58368	Walsh	15
Harlan	Paul	RR 2-Box 79	Rugby	58368	Walsh	07
James	Paul	RR 1-Box 14A	Rugby	58368	Christenson	20
Kermit	Peters	RR 1-Box 33	Wolford	58385	Union	17
Raymond	Peterson	P.O. Box 45	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Eileen	Pieterick	RR 1-Box 50	Rugby	58368	Dewey	14
Gordon	Pieterick	RR 1-Box 32	York	58386	Union	31
Larry	Pieterick	HC 1 - Box 50	Wolford	58385	Wolford City	
Great	Plains Supply	Hwy 2 West	Rugby	58368	Christenson	02
Riwarren	Preron		York	58386	York City	
Michael	Quinn	RR 1-Box 84	Wolford	58385	Wolford	19
Rodney	Rham		Barton	58315	East Barton	26
James	Ritterman		York	58386	York City	
Philip	Ritterman		York	58386	York City	
Phillip	Ritterman	RR	York	58386	York, City	
Robert	Rocheleau	RR 1-Box 111	Rolette	58366	South Valley	24
Curtis	Roerick	RR 2-Box 94	Rugby	58368	Dewey	30
Johnnie	Sander	RR 2-Box 64	Rugby	58368	Walsh	28
Olger	Sandven	P.O. Box 270	Leeds	58346	Beaver	17
Simon	Sattler	Box 1	Knox	58343	Knox City	
Jason	Saude	203 TerritorialDr	Rugby	58368	Barton	25
Phil	Schann	RR 1 - Box 9	Knox	58343	Pleasant Lake	11
Bob	Schmaltz	RR 2-Box 46	Rugby	58368	Walsh	24
James	Schmaltz	RR 2-Box 107	Willow City	58384	South Valley	28
Richard	Schmaltz	RR 1-Box 29	Rugby	58368	Ness	11
Donavan	Schneibel	RR 2-Box 19	Barton	58315	East Barton	32
Monte	Schneibel	1109 3rd Ave SE	Rugby	58368	Christenson	12

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	ADDRESS	CITY	ZIP	TOWNSHIP	SEC
Public	School	(Houses)	Wolford	58385	Wolford City	
Public	School	(School)	Wolford	58385	Wolford City	
Hartley's	School Bus	RR 1-Box 2	Rugby	58368	Christenson	11
Frank	Schumacker	RR 2-Box 65	Rugby	58368	Walsh	29
Joe	Seil	RR 4-Box 168A	Rugby	58368	Meyer	11
Hubert	Seiler	RR 1-Box 11	Rugby	58368	Christenson	09
Norman	Selland ✓ <i>Joe Schwartz</i>	RFD 2-Box 115	Rugby	58368	Christenson	19
Larry	Selvig	RR 1-Box 60	Rolette	58366	Rice	28
Wolford	Shop		Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Robert	Silliman	Box 64	York	58386	York	18
Tim	Silliman		Leeds	58346	York	29
Dan	Slaubaugh	RR 1 - Box 8	Wolford	58385	Island Lake	32
Denton	Slaubaugh	RR 1-Box 9	Mylo	58353	Island Lake	24
Elvin	Slaubaugh	RR 1 - Box 6	Wolford	58385	Wolford	09
Herbert	Slaubaugh	RR 1-Box 16	Wolford	58385	Wolford	01
Jeff	Slaubaugh	P.O.Box 33	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Earl	Solem		Rugby	58368	Ness	16
Gerald	Strand	RR 2-Box 57	Barton	58315	Barton	15
Clifford	Strum		Barton	58315	Barton	12
Robert	Sturum	10 Sunny Shope	Minot	58701	York, City	
Obert	Stutrud	RR 2-Box 92	Rugby	58368	Dewey	19
Oliver	Stutrud	RR 2-Box 70	Rugby	58368	Walsh	30
Scott	Stutrud	HC 2-Box 31	Towner	58788	Red Cross	11
Todd	Stutrud		Barton	58315	Barton, City	
Bonny	Teigen	1122 S. Main	Rugby	58368	Christenson	17
Bonny	Teigen	1122 S. Main	Rugby	58368	Christenson	24
Charles	Teigen ✓	RR 1-Box 30	Rugby	58368	Jefferson	04
Curtis	Teigen	1122 South Main	Rugby	58368	Dewey	30
Curtis	Teigen	1122 South Main	Rugby	58368	Meyer	24
Wayne	Thiel	RR 2-Box 80	Rugby	58368	Walsh	08
Thomas	Thingvold	RR 2-Box 109	Willow City	58384	South Valley	33
Dean	Thompson	RR 1-Box 80	Rolette	58366	Rice	07
Robert	Tovsrud	P.O. Box 57	Leeds	58346	York	14
Central	Trenching		Rugby	58368	Christenson	02
Joe	Tuchserer	RR 1 - Box 16	York	58386	Hurricane Lake	33
Leslie	Tuff	RR 2 - Box 60	Rugby	58368	Walsh	21
Farmers	Union Oil		Rugby	58368	Christenson	03
Farmers	Union Oil		Wolford	58385	Wolford City	
Mark	Vangsnes	RR 2 - Box 104	Rugby	58368	Ness	27
Richard	Voeller ✓	RR 1 - Box 35	Rugby	58368	Jefferson	09
John	Volk	HC 1 - Box 38	Towner	58788	Berwick, City	
Peter	Volk	RR 2 - Box 68	Rugby	58368	Ness	01
Jeff	Walsh	P.O. Box 58	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
David	Wells	RR	Rugby	58368	Meyer	06
Al	Wentz	319 9th SE	Rugby	58368	Spring Lake	31
Simon	Whalen	P.O. - Box 217	York	58386	York, City	
Steven	Whalen	P.O. - Box 217	York	58386	York	30
Tim	Whalen	258 Oakhurst Circ	York	58386	York, City	
Doyle	Willis	P.O. Box 274	Rugby	58368	Ness	11
James	Witt	RR 2 - Box 117	Rugby	58368	Christenson	06
James	Wolf	P.O. Box 508	Wolford	58385	Wolford, City	
Cleo	Yoder	RR 1 - Box 38	Wolford	58385	Union	07
Maryann	Yoder	RR 1 - Box 30	York	58386	Union	29